new . | Hudson River -
$TATE | Black River
| Regulating District

Board Member Information Packet for
November 13, 2025
Audit & Regular Board Meeting

Page No.
Audit Meeting — Mr. Hayes
Motion to Adopt or Revise Meeting Agenda ...........ooviiiiin oottt 1
Approval of the October 15, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes..............coveviiiiviiiininiiineennnn. 2-3
Resolution Approving BPAS to Perform GASB 75 Valuation for Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2026 - Mr. MARICCIQ. . ...........c..ooueii i e e e 4-12
Regular Board Meeting — Chairman Finkle
Motion to Adopt or Revise Meeting Agenda...........oouiviuiiiiiiiii i e 13-14
Approval of the October 15, 2025 Regular Meeting MinuUtes. ..........ooviinivieiiien veiiiieeieieeeiieeene e 15-19
Executive Director’s REPOTt ... ... e 20
Contracts / Actions:
Resolution Authorizing the Employment of a Maintenance Specialist in the Hudson River Area
L7 L 00 1 7 21-22
Staff/Committee Reports:
General COUNSEL. ... .o e e e 23
Director of AdMINIStIAtIVE SETVICES . .....euuintit ettt e et et 24-27
Chief FIiSCal OffiCer ...t et e e aee e, 28-50
L] 4TS5 Gl 25 3V T2 PR 51-104

Resolution for Next Board MeEetiNg........c.oiiuiiiniiii i et e e e e eeee e ean e eaeens 105






Hudson River-Black River Regulating District
November 13, 2025
10 AM

Sacandaga Field Office
737 Bunker Hill Road
Mayfield, NY 12117

Please join the meeting via computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/784047637
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 Access Code: 784-047-637

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

Audit Committee Meeting Agenda

1) Call to Order — Mr. Hayes

2)  Pledge of Allegiance

3) Roll Call - Mr. Leslie

4) Motion to Adopt or Revise Meeting Agenda — Mr. Hayes

5) Approval of October 15, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes

6) Committee Business:

a. New Business
i.  Motion to Approve and Advance to the Full Board a Resolution

Approving BPAS to Perform GASB 75 Valuation for Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2026 - Mr. Maniccia

7)  Adjournment


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/784047637
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

HUDSON RIVER - BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 15, 2025
10 AM

Town of Boonville Town Offices
13149 State Route 12
Boonville, NY 13309

Remote Conference-In Information
4 Computer Dr., W.
Albany, NY

Participants were invited to join the meeting via computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630917133

United States 1+ (872) 240-3212 Access Code: 630-917-133

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

CALL TO ORDER

Committee Chair Albert Hayes called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Present: Committee Chair Albert J. Hayes; Committee Members Kenneth F. DeWitt,
Richard Bird and Timothy J. Reagan; Board Chair Mark M. Finkle; Board Member
Alfred J. Candido, Jr.; Executive Director John C. Callaghan, General Counsel
Robert P. Leslie, Chief Engineer Robert S. Foltan, Chief Fiscal Officer Timothy M.
Maniccia and the Director of Administrative Services Stephanie V. Ruzycky.

Video Feed: Board Member Nicole T. Allen.
MOTION TO ADOPT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Committee Chair Hayes asked for a motion to adopt the meeting agenda. Mr. Reagan so
moved. Mr. DeWitt seconded. The Board approved the motion by unanimous vote.

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2024 AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Committee Chair Hayes asked for a motion to approve the November 13, 2024 Audit
Committee meeting minutes. Mr. DeWitt moved to approve the Minutes. Mr. Bird seconded. The
Committee approved the motion by unanimous vote.


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630917133
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

COMMITTEE BUSINESS
a. New Business
1. Presentation of Independent Audit by John Costilow, CPA of
EFPR Group LLP Certified Public Accountants LLP for Year-
Ending June 30, 2025 - Mr. Maniccia

John Costilow, CPA, Partner of EFPR Group, LLP and Engagement Partner for the
Regulating District’s annual independent audit, delivered the firm’s report of the audit of the
financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 to the Audit Committee. In
his report, Mr. Costilow stated that the EFPR Group LLP opinion is unmodified, which means that
the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
and the business-type activities, of the Hudson River-Black River Regulating District as of June
30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Mr.
Costilow reported that his firm: was not aware of any uncorrected misstatements; did not identify
any significant or unusual transactions; had no disagreements with Regulating District
management; and did not identify any material weakness or significant deficiencies in internal
controls over financial reporting during the course of conducting the audit. Mr. Costilow addressed
questions about his report from Board members.

il. Regulating District’s Net Position

Mr. Maniccia presented the attached chart highlighting the dramatic improvement in the
Regulating District’s net position.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Audit Committee, Mr. Reagan moved
to adjourn the meeting. Mr. DeWitt seconded. The motion was unanimously approved. The
committee meeting adjourned at 10:33 A.M.
Respectfully submitted,

Robert P. Leslie
Secretary

Mark M. Finkle
Chairman



Technical Advisor — Mr. Maniccia

RESOLUTION APPROVING BPAS TO PERFORM GASB 75 VALUATION FOR
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

WHEREAS, the Regulating District is required to conform with all applicable
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements; and

WHEREAS, GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions replaced the requirements of Statements No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent
Multiple-Employer Plans, for other postemployment benefits (OPEB); and

WHEREAS, GASB Statement No. 75 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June
15,2017; and

WHEREAS, GASB Statement No. 75 requires an actuarial valuation or a calculation
using the specified alternative measurement method of the total OPEB liability to be performed
at least every two years; and

WHEREAS, the District’s last valuation was performed for fiscal year June 30, 2024;
and

WHEREAS, BPAS has performed all of the District’s valuations in an efficient and cost
effective manner; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Hudson River-Black
River Regulating district accepts BPAS’s proposal to perform the District’s June 30, 2026
valuation as set forth in the proposal attached hereto and made a part hereof for an amount not-
to-exceed $9,000.00, and

Approved as to form:

Robert P. Leslie
General Counsel

Motion was made by Mr. and seconded by Mr. that the
Resolution be approved.

Present and Voting:



MEMBER AYE NOE ABSTAIN

M. FINKIE o




Private & Confidential

November 5, 2025

Mr. Timothy Maniccia

Chief Fiscal Officer/Treasurer

Hudson River - Black River Regulating District
54 State Street, Suite 501

Albany, New York 12207

RE: Service Agreement for Hudson River - Black River Regulating District GASB 75
Dear Tim:

Enclosed you will find our service agreement for the GASB 75 Alternative Measurement Valuation. If you would
like us to proceed with the engagement, please return one signed copy to us for our files and retain for your files.

The following is the contact information for your engagement team.

Name ‘ Title Telephone Number Email Address
Nicholas R. Mark Senior Consultant (315) 703-8974 nmark@bpas.com
Nicole Valentine Senior Analyst (315) 703-8964 nvalentine@bpas.com

Please review this service agreement carefully, and if you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me at
(315) 703-8974.

Sincerely,

Nicholas R. Mark F.S.A., M.A.A.A.
Senior Consultant
BPAS Actuarial & Pension Services

T A 1Y 706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
2B A S P 866.401.5272 \\f bpas.com



A

706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
/I 12 ) P 866.401.5272 \W bpas.com

|||i|
>
P

||-||I||-|
-y
||-‘||||-

Service Agreement

Agreement
This Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is between Hudson River - Black River Regulating District (the

“Sponsor”) and BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services, LLC (“BPAS”).

Purpose
The Sponsor maintains the following Plan for the benefit of its employees.

o,

% Hudson River - Black River Regulating District Retiree Group Health Benefits Program

The Sponsor desires BPAS to provide actuarial and consulting services, in accordance with generally accepted
actuarial principles and practices, with respect to the Plan for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year”).

» The GASB 75 Valuation of Postretirement Healthcare Benefits will be calculated under the GASB 75
Alternative Measurement Method. As in accordance with the Alternative Measurement Method, the
report will not be an actuarially signed report, rather, completed in accordance with actuarial practices
outlined in the GASB 75 Standard. Services will include:

=  Determination of Total OPEB Liability (TOL)
= Determination of Actuarially Determined Contribution and OPEB Expense
= 10 year projection of benefit payment cash-flow
» Alternative contribution/benefit design scenarios can be reviewed (billed at separate hourly rates)

Responsibilities of the Sponsor

The Sponsor will provide BPAS, as requested in a specified format and timely manner, information regarding the
Plan(s) (i.e. plan provisions, plan participants, plan assets, benefit payments, etc.) in order to complete the
services outlined herein. The Sponsor will take full responsibility for ensuring that the data provided is
reasonable and appropriate. While BPAS will take all necessary steps in compliance with Actuarial Standards of
Practice to ensure the reasonableness of the information provided, we will not perform an audit or independent
verification of the information.

Assumptions
Economic and demographic assumptions and methods must be determined in order to complete the services

outlined herein. The Sponsor will determine all assumptions and methods not prescribed by the GASB 75
Alternative Measurement Method, and assume all responsibility for ensuring those assumptions and methods are
reasonable and appropriate. BPAS will provide the Sponsor with guidance and information necessary to assist in
the determination of all assumptions and methods required. BPAS recommends Hudson River - Black River
Regulating District’s auditors be consulted regarding the GASB 75 measurement and assumptions.



A

706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
/I 12 ) P 866.401.5272 \W bpas.com

|||i|
>
P

||-||I||-|
-y
||-‘||||-

Service Agreement

Report
The information contained in our report(s) will be prepared for the use of the Sponsor and its auditors in

connection with our actuarial valuation(s). It is not intended, nor necessarily suitable, for other purposes. BPAS
has no responsibility to update the report(s) for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the report(s).

Fees

The specific services and associated professional service fees for each of the benefit plans are outlined below.
BPAS reserves the right to amend the fee schedule from time to time. The Sponsor will receive prior notification
of such changes.

¢ Annual Alternative Measurement Method Fee for Fiscal Year 2026 $7,000
«» Interim Valuation Fee for Fiscal Year 2027 $2,000*

*Interim valuation fee includes calculations to reflect updated actuarial assumptions as of the interim measurement
date. Additional fees may apply if plan amendments or changes are made during the interim fiscal year.

The associated fees above for the services outlined are based on the time required to perform the services. With

regard to the expected time and our fee, we assume the following;:

® Receipt of complete and accurate data in the format requested by the due date required, in order to
staff the engagement appropriately and complete the work in the mutually agreed upon
timeframe. Please refer to the cover page for details regarding your BPAS engagement team. If
complete and accurate data is not received in the format requested or by the due date required to
appropriately staff the engagement and complete the work in the mutually agreed upon timeframe,
our fee will be adjusted to reflect the additional time spent and allocated resources.

¢ There will be no changes in any areas, including current law, regulations, accounting standards or

plan provisions that would impact our deliverables. If however, there are changes that would
impact the scope of our services, we will notify you and get approval for the revised fee before
proceeding.

e Fees include telephone conference calls as needed with Hudson River - Black River Regulating
District. Should Hudson River - Black River Regulating District require on-site meetings for other
items including review of the final report, an additional fee of for $2,000 per meeting applies.

In the event that the scope of the project changes, we will notify you promptly and obtain your concurrence
regarding the revised scope and the payment of any additional monies/fees before proceeding. Our fee estimate
does not encompass additional work that the Sponsor may ask us to complete.



AN
| \

gl
|||i|

g/
||-‘||||-

Service Agreement

Terms of Engagement

Entire Agreement
These Terms of Engagement and the Service Agreement letter to which they are attached (collectively, the "Agreement")

constitute the entire agreement between the client to whom such engagement letter is addressed and any other legal entities
referred to therein (“Client” or “you”) and BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services, LLC, a New York limited liability company
("BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services,” “we” or “us”), regarding the services described in the engagement letter. No
modification, variation, amendment or supplement to this Agreement shall be effective for any purpose whatsoever unless
reduced to writing and signed by each party.

Responsibilities of the Client

In circumstances where the Client is a business entity, the Client agrees to identify those individuals authorized to request
services from BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services under the terms of this Agreement. Individuals authorized to request
services agree to identify the purpose of the services, and identify for whom the services are to be performed (e.g., the
corporation, an employee, a director) at the time the services are requested.

A fundamental term of this Agreement is that the Client will provide us with all information relevant to the services to be
performed and to provide us with any reasonable assistance as may be required to properly perform the engagement. The
Client agrees to bring to our attention any matters that may reasonably be expected to require further consideration to
determine the proper treatment of any relevant item. The Client also agrees to bring to our attention any changes in the
information as originally presented as soon as such information becomes available. Client acknowledges that it retains all
management responsibilities related to judgments and decisions regarding the Client's financial or business matters.

Unless otherwise indicated, any returns, reports, letters, written opinions, memoranda, etc. delivered to the Client as part of
the services (“Deliverables”) are solely for the Client and are not intended to nor may they be relied upon by any other party
(each, a “Third Party”).

Responsibilities of BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services

We will perform our services on the basis of the information you have provided and in consideration of the applicable federal,
foreign, state or local tax laws, regulations and associated interpretations relative to the appropriate jurisdiction as of the date
the services are provided. Laws and regulations are subject to change at any time, and such changes may be retroactive in
effect and may be applicable to advice given or other services rendered before their effective dates. We do not assume
responsibility for such changes occurring after the date we have completed our services. Client acknowledges that BPAS
Actuarial and Pension Services does not practice law and our services do not constitute legal advice.

Some of the matters on which we may be asked to advise the Client may have implications to other persons or entities.
However, we have no responsibility to these persons or entities unless we are specifically engaged to address these issues to
such persons or entities, and we agree to do so in writing.

We will discuss with Client any issues of which we are aware that we believe may subject the Client to penalties and discuss
with Client possible courses of action to avoid the imposition of any penalty. We are not responsible for any penalties
imposed for positions that have been discussed with Client where we recommended a course of action to avoid penalties and
the Client elected not to pursue such course.

706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
P 866.401.5272 W bpas.com



10

O
'

Ii|‘|
|||i|
>
”~

g
;|

Service Agreement

BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services is not responsible for any penalties assessed against the Client as the result of the
Client’s failure to provide us with all the relevant information relative to the issue under consultation. Furthermore, the Client
agrees to defend, indemnify and hold BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services harmless for any penalties imposed on BPAS
Actuarial and Pension Services or its staff, as the result of the Client's failure to provide such information.

Electronic Communications

In performing services under this Agreement, BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services and/or Client may wish to communicate
electronically either via facsimile, electronic mail or similar methods (collectively, “E-mail”). However, the electronic
transmission of information cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free and such information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or otherwise be adversely affected or unsafe to use. Unless you notify us
otherwise, your acceptance of this Agreement constitutes your consent to use E-mail. All risks related to your business and
connected with your use of E-mail are borne by you and are not our responsibility.

Both parties will carry out procedures to protect the integrity of data. In particular, it is the recipient’s responsibility to carry
out a virus check on any attachments before launching or otherwise using any documents, whether received by E-mail or on
disk or otherwise.

Engagement Limitations

Except as may be specified in this Agreement, we will not audit or otherwise verify the information supplied to us, from
whatever source, in connection with this engagement.

As you are aware, tax returns and filings with taxing and regulatory authorities may be subject to audit. We will be available
to assist the Client in the event of an audit of any issue for which we have provided services under this Agreement. However,
unless otherwise indicated, our fees for these additional services are not included in our fee for the services covered by this
Agreement.

We will not be prevented or restricted by anything in this Agreement from providing services for other clients.

We are not responsible for auditing or verifying the work performed by previous service providers and are in no way liable
for errors or omissions caused by such service providers.

In the course of our engagement, certain communications between Client and BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services may be
subject to a confidentiality privilege. Client recognizes that we may be required to disclose such communications to federal,
state and international regulatory bodies; a court in criminal or other civil litigation; or to other Third Parties, including
Client’s independent auditors, as part of our professional responsibilities. In the event that we receive a request from a Third
Party (including a subpoena, summons or discovery demand in litigation) calling for the production of information, we will
promptly notify you to the extent we are allowed to disclose the request for information. We agree to cooperate with Client in
any effort to assert any privilege with respect to such information, provided Client agrees to hold BPAS Actuarial and Pension
Services harmless from and be responsible for any costs and expenses resulting from such assertion.

Disassociation or Termination of Engagement
Either party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party. In the event of termination, Client will be
responsible for fees earned and expenses incurred through the date the termination notice is received.

Limitation of Liability
All services will be rendered by and under the supervision of qualified staff in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in this Agreement. BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services makes no other representation or warranty regarding either the

706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
P 866.401.5272 W bpas.com



I AN
\“

gl
||-‘||||-|
g

>
P

'

706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
/I 12 ) P 866.401.5272 \W bpas.com

Service Agreement

services to be provided or any Deliverables; in particular, and without limitation of the foregoing, any express or implied
warranties of fitness for a particular purpose, merchantability, warranties arising by custom or usage in the profession, and
warranties arising by operation of law are expressly disclaimed.

In no event, unless it has been finally determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that BPAS Actuarial and Pension
Services was grossly negligent or acted fraudulently, shall BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services be liable to the Client or any
of its officers, directors, employees or shareholders or to any other third party, whether such claim is based in tort, contract or
other law for any amount in excess of the total professional fee paid by you to us under this Agreement for the particular
service to which such claim relates.

IN NO EVENT SHALL BPAS ACTUARIAL AND PENSION SERVICES BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY
UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY LOSS OF PROFIT, LOSS OF REVENUE, OR FOR ANY
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE OR OTHER INDIRECT DAMAGES OF ANY
NATURE, OR FOR ANY REASON, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY
EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED ON THE BASIS OF
CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY) OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Resolution of Differences

In the unlikely event that differences concerning this Agreement should arise that are not resolved by mutual agreement,
to facilitate judicial resolution and save time and expense of both parties, BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services and the
Client agree not to demand a trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim arising out of or relating to this
Agreement.

Other Provisions

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform any of the services or obligations set forth in this
Agreement due to causes beyond its reasonable control. All terms and conditions of this Agreement that are intended by their
nature to survive termination of this Agreement shall survive termination and remain in full force, including but not limited to
the terms and conditions concerning payments, warranties, limitations of liability, indemnities, and resolution of differences.
If any provision of this Agreement, including the Limitation of Liability clause, is determined to be invalid under any
applicable law, such provision will be applied to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, and shall automatically be
deemed amended in a manner consistent with its objectives to the extent necessary to conform to any limitations required
under applicable law.

Collection of Fees

In the event that Client fails to remit to BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services the fees covered under this Agreement within 90
days of the invoice date for any covered recurring service described herein or, if earlier, within 60 days of the delivery of all
covered annual recurring services described herein, the Client authorizes BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services to directly
invoice the above referenced Plan’s Trustee or Custodian for the payment of any outstanding amounts attributable to this
Agreement to the extent such fees are eligible to be paid from Plan assets. Furthermore, the above authorization shall also
immediately apply if Client is a party to any bankruptcy proceeding that limits its ability to pay BPAS Actuarial and Pension
Services the agreed upon fees within the above time limits. Client acknowledges that this Agreement shall serve as its only
necessary authorization to the Plan’s Trustee or Custodian to pay such outstanding invoiced amounts from Plan assets in
accordance with the above and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Plan’s Trustee or Custodian for its compliance with
this authorization when presented by BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services to the Plan’s Trustee or Custodian with an
outstanding invoice covered by the terms described herein. BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services shall be held harmless in the
event it exercises these provisions of this Agreement.

11



12

|

™,
| \\

|
gl
|||i|
>
")

A O 706 N. Clinton St. | Suite 200 | Syracuse, NY 13204
_. __.j P 866.401.5272 W bpas.com

-
'
||-‘||||-

Service Agreement

This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of New York. The sole jurisdiction and venue for actions related to
the subject matter hereof shall be the state and federal courts sitting in the State of New York.

Reference Authorization

By agreeing to the terms of this Agreement and signing below, you also authorize BPAS to use the Sponsor as a
reference (either written or verbal) with respect to this Agreement, unless you specifically request otherwise.

Acceptance of Agreement

We agree with the terms set forth in this Agreement; including the use of the Sponsor as a reference for BPAS
unless otherwise noted below:

BPAS Actuarial and Pension Services, LLC

Signature Title Date
Hudson River - Black River Regulating District
Authorized Representative Signature Title Date

Initial here if you do NOT want BPAS to use the Sponsor as a reference for this engagement.



10.

13

Hudson River-Black River Regulating District
November 13, 2025
10 AM

Sacandaga Field Office Conference Room
Sacandaga Field Office
737 Bunker Hill Road

Please join the meeting via computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/784047637
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 Access Code: 784-047-637

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.cotomeeting.com/install/

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Call to Order - Chair Finkle

Roll Call - Mr. Leslie
Motion to Adopt or Revise Meeting Agenda - Chair Finkle
Introduction of Guests — Chair Finkle
Public Comment Period - Chair Finkle
Approval of October 15, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes - Chair Finkle
Report of the Executive Director — Mr. Callaghan
Contracts/Actions

a. Resolution Authorizing the Employment of a Maintenance Specialist in the Hudson
River Area — Mr. Callaghan

Staff/Committee Reports
a. Audit Committee — Mr. Hayes

i. Resolution Approving BPAS to Perform GASB 75 Valuation for Fiscal
Year Ending June 30, 2026 — Mr. Maniccia

b. General Counsel

c. Director of Administrative Services
d. Chief Engineer

e. Chief Fiscal Officer

i. Approval of Board Member Expenses

Board Member Questions and Comments


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/784047637
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

14

11. Resolution for Next Board Meeting

12. Adjournment



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

October 15, 2025
10 AM

Town of Boonville Town Offices
13149 State Route 12
Boonville, NY 13309

Remote Conference-In Information
4 Computer Dr., W
Albany, NY 12205

Participants were invited to join the meeting via computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630917133
United States 1+ (872) 240-3212 Access Code: 630-917-133

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

CALL TO ORDER

Board Chair Mark M. Finkle called the meeting to order at 10:34 A.M.

ROLL CALL

Present: Board Chair Mark M. Finkle; First Vice-Chair Kenneth F. DeWitt; Second Vice-
Chair Alfred J. Candido, Jr.; Board Members Albert J. Hayes, Richard Bird and
Timothy J. Reagan; Executive Director John C. Callaghan; General Counsel Robert
P. Leslie; Chief Engineer Robert S. Foltan and Chief Fiscal Officer Timothy M.
Maniccia and the Director of Administrative Services Stephanie V. Ruzycky.

Video: Board Member Nicole T. Allen.

MOTION TO ADOPT OR REVISE THE MEETING AGENDA

Chair Finkle asked for a motion to adopt or revise the agenda. Mr. Hayes moved to adopt
the agenda. Mr. Candido seconded. The Board approved the motion in a unanimous vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Finkle opened the meeting to public comment. A resident presented his concerns
about the Regulating District’s erosion control program.

15


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630917133
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/

16

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 9, 2025 REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chair Finkle asked for a motion to adopt the September 9, 2025 regular board meeting
minutes. Mr. Bird advanced the motion to approve the September 9, 2025 regular meeting minutes.
Mr. Reagan seconded. The Board approved the motion by unanimous vote.

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Callaghan presented his report; referring the Board to his written report. Mr. Callaghan
noted that the Regulating District is experiencing a period of success under the Board’s leadership;
wrapping up the successful Hawkinsville Dam rehabilitation project while simultaneously
advancing major rehabilitation projects at Indian Lake, Old Forge/Sixth Lake and Conklingville.
He applauded the leadership team’s success during an exceptionally productive period, noting
Counsel’s success advancing the AG’s effort to redress funding issues with Erie, the CFO’s
success improving the Regulating District’s net position, the Chief Engineer’s success advancing
the aforementioned projects, and the efforts of the Director of Administrative services in her
various roles.

CONTRACTS

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF $11,224.00 FOR VENTRAC
AERA-VATOR ATTACHMENT FOR USE AT CONKLINGVILLE DAM

Ms. Ruzycky presented a resolution authorizing the purchase of an attachment for the
Ventrac mover in use at Conklingville Dam. She noted that the maintenance and upkeep of grounds
at Conklingville Dam require specialized equipment to ensure safety, efficiency, and optimal turf
management and that staff have identified the Ventrac Aera-Vator attachment specifically
designed to provide significant improvements in aerating and maintaining the grounds. Ms.
Ruzycky reported that the Ventrac Aera-Vator attachment is available for purchase under the New
York State Office of General Services (NYS OGS) Contract PC69682, ensuring competitive
pricing and compliance with procurement regulations at a total cost, including all necessary
components and delivery, of $11,224.00. She recommended the purchase noting that the purchase
would require a transfer of funds in the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 budget totaling $11,224 from
Account 5770-0300 (Contingencies) to Account 5230-0300 (Other Equipment).

Board Chair Mark Finkle asked for a motion to adopt the resolution authorizing the
purchase of a Ventrac Aera-Vator attachment for use with the existing Ventrac mower at
Conklingville Dam, at a total cost not to exceed $11,224.00, in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the NYS OGS contract and transferring necessary funds from Account 5770-0300
(Contingencies) to Account 5230-0300 (Other Equipment). Mr. Reagan so moved. Mr. DeWitt
seconded and the Board approved the motion by unanimous vote.



STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
PRESENTATION OF INDEPENDENT AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025.

Audit Committee Chair Hayes noted that John Costilow of EFPR Group LLP presented
the Regulating District’s fairly stated audit to the Audit Committee.

STAFF REPORTS

Mr. Leslie presented his report. The General Recoveries Unit of the OAG’s Civil
Recoveries Bureau continues to prepare a Summons and Complaint effecting the commencement
of an affirmative case seeking redress against Erie Boulevard Hydropower, L.P. in the state and/or
federal court system. Counsel also continues to work with counsel for its insurance carrier with
respect to discovery demands received concerning an injury alleged to have befallen a mason
working for a sub-contractor on the Indian Lake rehabilitation project.

Ms. Ruzycky presented her report to the Board. Ms. Ruzycky presented examples of a palm
card and branded materials she ordered for distribution at events attended by Regulating District
personnel to better communicate the Regulating District’s mission and impact on the community.
She reported completion of the SFO IC compliance audit reconciliation and HRAO Quarterly
compliance Audit. She also reported participation at a SUNY ESF Empire State of Work career
and recruitment event.

Mr. Maniccia presented his report to the Board. Therein he noted that at the close of
September 30, 2025, the general fund balances for the HRA and BRA were approximately
$3,962,137 and $2,923,393 respectively. When combined (in the amount of $6,885,531), this total
is $659,746 or 10.6% more than the same period last year. Year-to-date Regulating District
Expenses exceeded Revenue by $258,393. This amount is $1,204,541 more than the July-
September 2024 period. This arises largely because the timing of Revenue and Expenses in these
early days of the fiscal year are more impactful than they are at the end of the year. Significant
disbursements for the period include: Payroll, Health Insurance, OGS Bureau of Risk and
Insurance Management, Doosan Bobcat, Bergmann/Colliers and Solar Liberty. Mr. Maniccia
reported that the Regulating District’s transactional processing and reporting are current.

Mr. Maniccia presented an affidavit evidencing necessary and reasonable Board expenses
incurred by Chair Finkle, ($68.18) and Board Members Richard Bird ($224.00) and Timothy
Reagan ($148.40) in the course of their duties as Board Members. Mr. Hayes moved to approve
payment of such expenses. Mr. DeWitt seconded and the Board passed the motion in a unanimous
vote.

Mr. Foltan presented the Chief Engineer’s report. Therein Mr. Foltan noted that the
September average daily release from the Sacandaga Reservoir (Great Sacandaga Lake) was
approximately 1,490 cubic feet per second (cfs). Precipitation during the month of September was
below average across the Great Sacandaga Lake and the Indian Lake watershed. The monthly

17



18

inflow to Great Sacandaga Lake and Indian Lake reservoir was approximately 28% and 34% of
historic average, respectively. Monthly release of water from Great Sacandaga Lake and Indian
Lake measured 82% and 101% of historic average, respectively.

The September average daily release from Stillwater Reservoir was approximately 300 cfs.
Monthly total precipitation measured 68%, 55%, and 77% of historic average at Stillwater, Old
Forge, and Sixth Lake, respectively, as of September 28™. Precipitation in the month of September
was below average at Stillwater, and below average at Old Forge and Sixth Lake. The monthly
inflow to Stillwater Reservoir was approximately 18% of historic average. The inflow to Sixth
Lake and Old Forge Reservoir totaled 0.01 and 0.04 billion cubic feet, respectively, in September.
Release of water from Stillwater Reservoir averaged 71% of historic discharge.

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

Board Chair Mark Finkle welcomed former Board Chair, David Berkstresser. Mr. Bird
confirmed the Regulating District’s intent to enter into a memorandum of agreement through
which the Town of Webb will maintain and regulate the use of any dock system installed during
the Old Forge Dam rehabilitation project. In consideration of the comment and exhibits advanced
by the speaker during the meeting’s public comment period, Mr. Reagan confirmed that staff’s
repair and stabilization efforts follow the Regulating District’s 2004 Erosion and Slope Stability
Monitoring Plan to address shoreline erosion resulting from wave action (both wind and boat
generated) and ice scour. Mr. Reagan noted that the erosion problem raised by the public
comment speaker sits many feet in elevation above the shoreline impacted by wave or ice action.
Mr. Callaghan and Mr. Foltan confirmed that the erosion at issue is not due to a failure at the
shoreline; explaining that staff have ensured that the shoreline itself is adequately armored. Mr.
Foltan further noted that while a causal connection to potential contributing factors, such as the
migration of surface and/or groundwater from upslope across the road and the commenter’s
property has yet to be established, the area impacted is itself armored with vegetation. He noted
that maintenance of such vegetation is the preferred method to stabilize such a slope. Further,
Mr. Foltan noted that evidence of such vegetation is, itself, an indicator that the slope impacted is
stable and that, while he is sympathetic to the homeowner’s situation, investigation of the cause
and remedy for a slope failure impacting private lands demonstrably not caused by reservoir
operations remains the private landowner’s responsibility. Mr. Callaghan noted that staff have
communicated the above in writing to the commenter on several occasions. Barring any further
comments or direction from the Board, Mr. Callaghan will work with the Chief Engineer on an
updated response to the commenter, taking pains to clearly articulate the Regulating District’s
position.

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING DATE AND TIME OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2025
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Chair Mark Finkle asked for a motion to adopt a resolution setting the date, and time for
the next Regular Board meeting of the Board of the Hudson River-Black River Regulating District
for Thursday, November 13, 2025 at the Regulating District’s Sacandaga Field Office 737 Bunker
Hill Road Mayfield, NY 12117 at 10:00 A.M. Mr. Hayes moved to adopt the resolution setting



the date, time and location of the Regular meeting. Mr. Bird seconded and the Board adopted the
resolution by unanimous vote.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Mark Finkle called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. DeWitt advanced the
motion. Mr. Bird seconded. The meeting adjourned at 11:19 A.M.

25-36-10

25-37-10

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF $11,224.00 FOR
VENTRAC AERA-VATOR ATTACHMENT FOR USE AT
CONKLINGVILLE DAM

Board Chair Mark Finkle asked for a motion to adopt the resolution authorizing the
purchase of a Ventrac Aera-Vator attachment for use with the existing Ventrac
mower at Conklingville Dam, at a total cost not to exceed $11,224.00, in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the NYS OGS contract and transferring
necessary funds from Account 5770-0300 (Contingencies) to Account 5230-0300
(Other Equipment). Mr. Reagan so moved. Mr. DeWitt seconded and the Board
approved the motion by unanimous vote.

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING DATE AND TIME OF THE NOVEMBER
13,2025 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Chair Mark Finkle asked for a motion to adopt a resolution setting the date, and
time for the next Regular Board meeting of the Board of the Hudson River-Black
River Regulating District for Thursday November 13, 2025 at the Regulating
District’s Sacandaga Field Office, 737 Bunker Hill Road, Mayfield, NY 12117, at
10:00 A.M. Mr. Hayes moved to adopt the resolution setting the date, time and
location of the Regular meeting. Mr. Bird seconded and the Board adopted the
resolution by unanimous vote.

Robert P. Leslie

Secretary

Mark M. Finkle

Board Chair

19



20

TO: Members of the Board

FROM: John C. Callaghan, Executive Director
RE: Report to the Board

DATE: November 13, 2025

Since the October Board Meeting, transmitted four (4) weekly operations updates reports

to the Executive Chamber.

During the reporting period, conducted one (1) senior staff meeting. Worked closely with

the permit department to properly address ongoing encroachments and other permit issues.
Worked closely Megan Cole to complete and publish fall newsletter.

PERMITS DEPARTMENT HIGHLIGHTS

Dan Kiskis, Field Supervisor
Danielle Dunn, Senior Field Assistant

Processed seven (7) new permits.

Reviewed, processed & filed twenty-six (26) work permit applications.

Processed one (1) name change application.

Performed two (2) one-line resurveys and one (1) two-line resurvey.

Erected five (5) name change signs.

Performed twenty-three (23) new permit stake outs.

Processed three (3) encroachments.

Performed 2,000 feet of State property line maintenance.

Met with applicants and regulatory agencies on permit applications.

Inspected remediation sites; other numerous site visits & survey activities as required.
Research customer complaints/ property boundary issues as required.

Ongoing coordination with NYSDEC on Access Permit Areas #13924, #13863 & #14570.

Other notable items from the reporting period:

With Chief Engineer, attended monthly ops coordination meeting with Brookfield at SFO
on 10/16.

With Chief Engineer and Operations Engineer, met with Colliers to discuss embankment
work at Indian Lake Dam on 10/21 & 10/27.

With Chief Engineer & Operations Engineer, participated in regular Conklingville Dam
rehabilitation progress/ check-in call with OGS & Bergmann/ Colliers on 10/21.

With Chief Engineer & Operations Engineer, participated in regular bi-weekly Indian Lake
Dam rehabilitation calls on 10/22 & 11/5.

Attended unveiling of fallen workers memorial at NYS Thruway Authority on 10/23.
Attended Hudson River Watershed Alliance’s annual Watershed Conference in
Staatsburgh on 10/28.

With General Counsel & Chief Engineer, met with Cornell University’s NYS Hemlock
Initiative and NYSDEC personnel on 10/29 to discuss treatment for Hemlock Woolly
Adelgid — an invasive species — discovered on HRBRRD lands on Great Sacandaga Lake.
With Chief Engineer, attended public outreach session conducted by Arcadis for Old Forge
& Sixth Lake Dams project in Old Forge on 11/5.



21

Technical Advisor — Mr. Callaghan

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EMPLOYMENT OF A MAINTENANCE
SPECIALIST IN THE HUDSON RIVER AREA

WHEREAS, the Hudson River-Black River Regulating District (HRBRRD) recognizes the
need to maintain its facilities and infrastructure to ensure safety, compliance, and operational
efficiency; and

WHEREAS, the position of Maintenance Specialist is vital to the ongoing upkeep and repair
of HRBRRD properties and assets; and

WHEREAS, a maintenance specialist vacancy exists in the Hudson River Area; and

WHEREAS, the position was posted in accordance with the procedural requirements of the
current CSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement; and

WHEREAS, staff determined Noah MacVean qualified to fill the role of Maintenance
Specialist; and

WHEREAS, the CSEA salary schedule for fiscal year 2025-2026 sets forth compensation
levels for Maintenance Specialists, and it has been proposed that Mr. MacVean be hired at Step 2 of
this schedule; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the hiring of
Noah MacVean as Maintenance Specialist, effective November 20, 2025, at an annual rate of
$44,879, Step 2 of the CSEA salary schedule for fiscal year 2025-2026; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Administrative Services is authorized
to complete the hiring process and onboarding in accordance with District policies and procedures.

Approved as to form:

Robert P. Leslie
General Counsel

Motion was made by and seconded by that the Resolution be
approved.




22

Present and Voting:

MEMBER AYE NOE ABSTAIN




23

To: Members of the Board

From: Robert Leslie, General Counsel

Re: General Counsel’s Report to the Board

Date: Prepared November 3, 2025 for the November 13, 2025 Meeting

Acting as Board Secretary, Counsel addressed issues pertaining to the conduct of the November
13, 2025 Regular Board Meeting; including overseeing preparation of agendas, the board packets,
meeting space, etc. Counsel worked with the Executive Director and staff to anticipate issues which could
arise as the Board holds the regular monthly meeting in-person and on-line.

Mr. Leslie continues to engage with the General Recoveries Unit of the OAG’s Civil Recoveries
Bureau regarding the commencement of an affirmative case seeking redress against Erie Boulevard
Hydropower, L.P. in the state and/or federal court system. The OAG will deliver a final demand letter
which, barring a response from Erie, will be followed by the Summons and Complaint.

In June 2024, the Regulating District received notice that on June 6™ a mason working for a sub-
contractor on the Indian Lake rehabilitation project suffered an injury due to a fall. Counsel is working
with counsel for the insurance company representing the Regulating District and its prime contractor to
meet discovery demands advanced by Plaintiff’s counsel.

Counsel provided advice and counsel on various outside activity, contracting, contract payment,
records retention and permitting matters.



To: Members of the Board & Sr. Staff

From: Stephanie V. Ruzycky, Director of Administrative Services
Re: Report to the Board

Date: Prepared October 31 for the November 13, 2025 Meeting

Highlights MWBE and SDVOB

e Human Resources - Oversight of the recruitment Administration
process for a maintenance specialist. Completed

comprehensive training as the agency liaison for the @ Submitted EFC MWBE reports.

NYS Office for the Prevention of Domestic Violence @ Submitted SDVOB annual narrative

(OPDYV), including specialized workplace safety statement.

planning. @ MWBE/SDVOB state contract and
e  Compliance and Auditing — performed monthly SFO IC directory product sourcing.

compliance audit reconciliation and quarterly HRAO

audit.

e Prepared and submitted monthly recruiting tracking
report to the Executive Chamber and fulfilled annual reporting requirements for DEC Part 248.

e Attended both the NYPA (New York Power Authority) conference and the NYS OPDV Purple on the
Plaza event.

e Access Permit Database Management — overseeing preparations for upcoming renewal season.
e Contract Administration — reviewed and prepatred contracts and amendments for AG/OSC review.

e  Consulted with the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC) to clarify and ensure adherence to contract
reporting requirements.

Procurement

Procurement/Contract(s) Activity
e Contract D012025 Old Forge and Sixth Lake — filed
e Contract C062016 Amendment 2 Old Forge and Sixth Lake — pending OSC

Information Technology Management

e  Consulted with Interactive Media Consulting, LLC. (IMC) on permit database and online work permit
applications.

e Addressed and resolved computer and equipment technical issues.
e  (reated and published social media communications.

Public Authority Reporting

As a reminder, pursuant to Public Authority Law §2879 the Board must review and approve Procurement
Contracts annually. The Contract Reports provided in the Board Meeting packet each month satisfies this
requirement.



NON-LEGAL CONTRACT STATUS - as of 10/31/2025

Contract Proc Ins Date Approved |Date Approved| Contract Contract Contract
Number Contract Name Type Date Contract Period AG's Office 0sC NTE Amount || Expenditures| Balance
C012012 |Hawkinsville Dam Remediation & RFQ WC-05/01/26 4/16/13-12/31/18 6/20/2013 9/26/2013 $ 90,980
Removal Alternatives Assessment D-05/17/26 Amendment # 1 9/22/2014 10/30/2014 $ 6,770
Kleinschmidt Associates Amendment #2 approved 1/16/2015 $ 69,500
Amendment #3 7/26/2018 9/12/2018 $ 19,514
Amendment #4 (ext 12/31/2021) 1/8/2020 1/27/2020
Amendment #5 4/10/2020 5/5/2020 $ 216,564
Amendment #6 (NTE $223,564 12/31/22) 3/1/2022 3/10/2022 $ 223,564
Amendment #7 (NTE $239,964 12/31/23) 8/17/2022 8/22/2022 $ 239,964
Amendment #8 (NTE $274,964 12/31/23) 9/30/2022 10/7/2022 $ 274,264
Amendment #9 (increase 283,500) 1/27/2023 2/6/2023
Amendment #10 (ext 12/31/2024) 1/17/2024 2/12/2024 $ 557,764
Amendment #11 (increase 13,500/ext 06/30/25) 12/23/2024 1/9/2025 $ 571,264 | $ 568,997 | $ 2,267
C€022012 |HDR - Stillwater Dam Breach Analysis RFQ WC-06/01/26 06/10/2014-12/31/2018 8/13/2014 9/24/2014 $ 28,000
D-12/31/25 Amendment #1 11/10/2015 1/11/2016 $ 8,750
Amendment #2 6/12/2018 6/28/2018 $ 22,000
Amendment #3 (Ext - 12/31/2020) 12/3/2018 2/11/2019
Amendment #4 (528,500) 12/3/2018 2/11/2019 $ 28,500
Amendment #5 ($65,000 ext 12/31/2023) 11/19/2021 11/23/2021
Amendment #6 (Ext - 12/31/2026) 12/20/2023 12/29/2023 $ 65,000 | $ 150,723 | $ 1,527
USGS - (Gauge Services) n/a n/a
7/1/2024 - 6/30/2027 $ 571,890 | $ 223114 | $ 348,776
Fiscal Advisors and Marketing Inc. n/a n/a Contract Amendment (increase $26,500)
n/a n/a $ 41,125 | § 13,031 | $ 28,095
C032013 |Bergmann Associates, Inc. PC RFQ WC-01/01/26 4/8/2014-12/31/2018 6/19/2014 7/29/2014 $ 169,156
1st Eng. Study - Indian Lake D-Indefinite Amendment #1 11/7/2014 12/4/2014 $ 9,420
Amendment #2 1/9/2017 1/27/2017 $ 119,890
Amendment #3 4/3/2018 4/26/2018 $ 7,335
Amendment #4 (ext - 12/31/21) 2/26/2019 3/20/2019
Amendment #5 (ext -12/31/25 & NTE) 9/27/2021 10/8/2021
Amendment #6 Increase $929,186.00 1/31/2024 2/27/2024
Amendment #7 Increase $145,000 1/31/2025 2/12/2025 $ 3294179 | $ 2,855,804 | § 438,375
Amendment #8 Increase $545,000 5/22/2025 6/6/2025
WC-10/01/25
C062016 |Arcadis - Old Forge/Sixth Lake Recommendation for Remedial Measures RFQ D-01/01/26 NTP - 09/30/2022 2/20/2018 4/27/2018 $ 1,008,000 | $ 1,008,000 | $ -
Amendment # 1 (Ext 12/31/25) 10/20/2023 11/4/2023
Amendment #2 (Increase NTE 4,634,000 and ext 12/31/28) 10/6/2025 Pending
C032018 |HDR - Conklingville Dam 4th Part 12 RFQ WC-06/01/26 NTP-12/31/2025 N/A N/A $ 126,554 | $ 120,954 | $ 5,600
D-12/31/25 Amendment #1 (NTE 69,050) 11/12/2019 11/27/2019
Amendment #2 (NTE 148,840) 4/6/2021 4/14/2021
Amendment #3 (NTE 162,840) 3/17/2022 3/24/2022
Amendment #4 (NTE 179,840) 4/21/2023 5/3/2023
Amendment #5 (ext 12/31/2025) 12/18/2023 12/21/2023
D012023 |CD Perry - Indian Lake Dam Rehabilitation IFB WC - 04/01/2026 08/01/2023 - 12/31/2025 9/1/2023 10/10/2023 $ 18,326,379 | $ 10,942,484 | $6,559,206
D - 10/31/2025 Amendment #1 (Increase NTE & ext 12/31/2026) 8/14/2025 8/22/2025
C012020 |[HDR - Stillwater Dam 8th Part 12 Safety Inspection RFQ WC-06/01/26 D-12/31/25 |03/10/2020 - 12/31/2024 6/12/2020 6/25/2020 $ 39,200 | $ 38,929 | $ 271
Amendment #1 (Increase NTE $39,200) 1/12/2023 1/24/2023
C022021 |MJ Engineering - Conklingville Dam LiDAR Survey RFQ WC-09/01/25 D-12/31/24 |07/01/2021 - 12/31/2024 8/27/2021 9/17/2021 $ 42,000 | $ 19,500 | $ 22,500
Amendment #1 Ext (06/30/2027 NTE $42,000)
D012022 |The Environmental Services Group (NY) Inc - Hawkinsville Dam IFB WC-07/24/24 D-12/31/23 |07/15/2022 - 12/31/2023 6/29/2022 7/13/2022 $ 2305369 | $ 2284643 | % 20,726
Amendment #1 (NTE $2,305,369) 5/16/2023 5/31/2023
C012023 |HDR - Conklingville Dam 5th Part 12D RFQ WC-06/1/26 D-12/31/25 |11/07/2023 - 12/31/2026 1/17/2024 2/12/2024 $ 369,500 | $ 369,481 | $ 19
C022023 |Gomez & Sullivan - Conklingville Dam Inundation Mapping RFQ WC-03/18/25 D-03/18/25 |11/01/2023 -12/31/2026 1/25/2024 2/28/2024 $ 44,000 | $ 18,561 | $ 25,439
C012024 |EFPR Group, LLC - Independent Audit Services RFP WC- 10/01/25 D-01/01/25 |05/1/2024 - 04/30/2027 5/23/2024 n/a 80,400 | $ 38,000 42,400
C022024 |HDR - Stillwater 9th Part 12 RFQ WC- 06/01/26 D-12/31/2025 |09/19/2024 - 12/31/2027 N/A N/A 379,500 | $ 194,864 184,636
Totals 29,356,295 7,427,343

25



26

MWBE CONTRACTS STATUS - as of 10/31/2025

C012012 [Hawkinsville Dam Remediation & 4/16/13-12/31/18 $ 90,980
Removal Alternatives Assessment Amendment # 1 $ 6,770
Kleinschmidt Associates Amendment # 2 $ 69,500
Amendment #3 (Ext 12/31/19) $ 19,514
Shumaker WBE Sub [Amendment #4 (Ext 12/31/2021) 22,456
Landmark Archaeology WBE Sub |Amenndment #5 $ 29,800
Amendment #6 (NTE $223,564 12/31/22) $ 7,000 3/1/2022
Amendment #7 (nTe s239,964 12/31/23) $ 16,400 8/7/2022
Amendment #8 (nTe $274,264 12/31/23) $ 34,300 9/30/2022
Amendment #9 (increase $283,500) S 283,500 1/26/2023
Amendment #10 Ext - 12/31/2024 1/3/2024
Amendment #11 ext 06/30/25 $13,500 $ 571,264 12/23/2024 $568,997| $ 2,267
4/8/14-12/31/18 $ 169,156
C032013 |Bergmann Associates, Inc. PC Amendment # 1 $ 9,420
1st Eng. Study - Indian Lake Amendment # 2 $ 119,890
NTE $1,644,993. Amendment # 3 $ 7,335 33,520
Amendment # 4 Ext only - 12/31/21
Prudent WBE Sub  |Amendment # 5 Increase & Ext - 12/31/25 $ 1,339,192 9/27/2021
Amendment #6 increase $929,186 1/31/2024
Amendment #7 increase $145,000 $ 2,413,378 1/31/2025
Amendment #8 increase $575,000 Ext 12/31/26 $ 3,294,179 5/22/2025 $ 2,855,804 | $ 438375
Totals $ 8,481,578 55,976 $ 3,424,801 | $ 440,642
0.66%

Board

:_contracts_status_report_1032025




LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACTS STATUS - as of 10/31/2025

C012022 Harris Beach, PLLC Bond Counsel Services 04/01/2022 - 2024 4/28/2022
w/ two one year ext option
Amendment #1 (increase NTE $45,000) 7/14/2023
A#2 (NTE $60,000 and ext 04/01/2025) 4/25/2024
A#3 (NTE $75,000 and ext 04/01/2026) 4/25/2025 $75,000.00 $74,975 $25
Totals 75,000 | $ 74975 $ 25

27



28

NEW . _ KATHY HOCHUL
NEW . | Hudson River

sTATE | Black River coverner
Regulating District MARK M. FINKLE
Chairman

JOHN C. CALLAGHAN
Executive Director
To: Members of the Board and Senior Staff
From: Timothy M. Maniccia, CFO
Re: CFO Report to the Board
Date: November 3, 2025 for the November 13, 2025 Meeting

District Fiscal Outlook Highlights

Fiscal Summary
For the month ending October 31, 2025, bank deposits and investments for the Hudson River Area (HRA) and Black

River Area (BRA) totaled $6,162,695 and $2,649,565, respectively. When combined (totaling $8,812,261), this
amount is $2,363,481 or 36.7% more than the same period last year.

Year-to-date Regulating District Revenue exceeded Expenses by $1,529,644. This amount is $2,251,665 more than
the July-October 2024 period. Timing of Revenue and Expenses in these early days of the fiscal year are more
impactful than they are at the end of the year. Revenue in both the Hudson River Area and Black River Area during
the fiscal year can vary significantly if just a single assessment payment is received a few days earlier or later than it
was in the prior fiscal year. The magnitude of the engineering and construction expenses in a given month can also
dwarf the amount spent on operating expenses. Given this ‘lumpiness’ of both Revenue and Expenses, we need to
interpret year-over-year comparisons with care.

District transactional processing and reporting were completed in an accurate and timely fashion.

Reporting
Monthly financial forecasts and cash flow reports are attached for the Board’s review. Status of Fiscal 2025-26

county/state/federal and hydro assessments are:
e Received $1,221,719 to date in the BRA.
e Received $3,054,097 to date in the HRA.

Administration/State Reporting/Sourcing
The Regulating District is current in its reporting to the Authorities Budget Office (ABO) and other State agencies.

Current Period Significant Disbursements
Significant disbursements for October included: Biweekly Payrolls (on October 8 and 22, in the amount of

$150,562.81), Health Insurance (November, totaling $100,907.21), CD Perry (totaling $285,045.35), and HDR
(totaling $142,199.67).

Other

When the Board authorized the installation of rooftop solar and electric vehicle charging stations at the Sacandaga
Field Office in March 2024 (via Resolution 24-05-03), Solar Liberty’s proposal included the possibility that the
Regulating District would be eligible for clean energy tax credits included in the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022. In
order to accomplish this, the Regulating District is required to submit an IRS Form 900-T and supporting schedules.
The tax unit of EFPR Advisory, LLC, the Regulating District’s independent auditor, is assisting with this task.

Throughout the period, the Regulating District communicated with EFC officials regarding change orders and other
issues associated with the Indian Lake Dam Rehabilitation project. It also communicated with officials from the
Department of Environmental Conservation and Division of Budget regarding processes for review, approval and
timely payment of upcoming invoices arising from engineering and construction of the Indian Lake Gatehouse
Foundation as well as Old Forge/6™ Lake Dam Rehabilitation projects. We expect this dialogue with these agencies
and other interested parties to continue as these projects are initiated and completed.

The balance of the month was devoted to other financial, procurement, internal control and administrative activities.

54 State Street, Suite 501, Albany, NY 12207 | www.hrbrrd.ny.gov | hrao@hrbrrd.ny.gov | 518-465-3491



HRBRRD - Summary of Key Financial Data
Fiscal Year 2025-26
Year to Date: Ocetober 31, 2025

Assessments Receivable

To Date Uncollected
$ Billed $ Rec'd $ % # Payers Amount
Hudson River Area
Current Year 3,854,294 3,054,097 800,197 20.8% $ -
* Previous Years 2,638,048 1,320,004 $ 1,318,044 State Share 09-12
Black River Area
Current Year 1,717,691 1,221,719 495,972 28.9% 2 $ -
* Previous Years 115,321 $ 115,321
* see attached report
Cash & Investments
Funds - Not Reserved Funds - Reserved ** Funds - Totals
M&T/Money Total Not Sentinel Sentinel Total
Checking Mkt NYS STIP Reserved Unrestricted Restricted STIP Carry Over| Reserved Total Funds | % Reserved
Hudson River Area * 1,830,474 985,869 3,346,352 6,162,695 - - - 6,162,695 0.0%
Black River Area 222,726 2,426,839 2,649,565 - 2,649,565 0.0%
Total District $ 2,053,200 $ 985,869 $ 5,773,192 | $ 8,812,261 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 8,812,261 0.0%

* The assets of General Board and Hudson River Area operations are consolidated for a

Budget Analysis

ccounting and reporting purposes.

General Board
Hudson River Area
Black River Area

Consolidated Gross

Revenues Personnel & Benefit Expenses All Other Expenses Total Expenses
Budgeted To Date % to Date Budgeted To Date % to Date| Budgeted To Date % to Date| Budgeted To Date % to Date
- 1,984,802 628,194 31.7% 294,829 (64,472) -21.9% 2,279,630 563,722 24.7%
4,444,294 3,135,526 70.55% 1,346,240 414,580 30.8% 1,729,356 1,139,072 65.9% 3,075,596 1,553,652 50.5%
1,809,191 1,266,963 70.0% 784,340 237,825 30.3% 629,892 517,647 82.2% 1,414,232 755,472 53.4%
$ 6,253,485 | $ 4,402,489 70.4%| $ 4,115,382 | $ 1,280,599 311%[ $ 2,654,077 $ 1,592,246 60.0%| $ 6,769,459 $ 2,872,845 42.4%)

* The budgets of General Board and Hudson River Area operations are consolidated for accounting purposes.
General Board expenses are allocated as charges to Hudson River Area and Black River Area operations.

GB Allocation

Fiscal Year 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
HRA 88.35% 68.50% 74.33%
BRA 11.65% 31.50% 25.67%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

11/3/2025

HRBRRD_Financial_Summary_10312025

29



30

HRBRRD - Summary of Key Financial Data

Fiscal Year 2025-26

Year to Date: Ocetober 31, 2025

Assessments Receivable

Hudson River Area

Black River Area

County
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis
Jefferson
Jefferson
Jefferson
Jefferson
Jefferson
Jefferson
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis

Current Year
Previous Years

Current Year
Previous Years

(1) Previous Years

BR

VE Zehr

Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Beaverite Prod
Brownville Specialty
Brownville Specialty
Brownville Specialty
Brownville Specialty
Brownville Specialty
Brownville Specialty
Croghan Island Mill
Croghan Island Mill
Croghan Island Mill
BRA Total

HR
HRA Total

State Share 09-12
recd 4/1/13
recd 4/1/14
recd 4/1/15
recd 4/1/16
recd 4/1/17
recd 4/1/18
recd 4/1/19
recd 5/1/20
recd 4/1/21
recd 4/1/22
recd 4/1/23
recd 4/1/24
recd 4/1/25

State Balance Due

Total HRA AR

Year
1996-15
2007-08

$

1,318,044.00

Unpaid
$ Billed $ Rec'd $ % Payers # Parcels Remarks
3,854,294 3,054,097 800,197 20.8%
1,717,691 1,221,719 495,972 28.9%
Hydro Dev Collection by county expected
Lewis Co
Oneida Co,.
Ampersand Hydro 4 monthly payments beginning April 2018
BR 115,321 Climax Mfg. Corp., Paper Bd. Div. Filed Chapter 11 turned into county
HR -
Amount Amount Notes Total Past Due
38,039 38,039 uncollectible
3,543 uncollectible
3,543 uncollectible
3,320 uncollectible
3,320 uncollectible
3,320 uncollectible
4,532 uncollectible
4,532 uncollectible
4,532 uncollectible
4,457 35,100 uncollectible
4,762 uncollectible
4,762 uncollectible
6,501 uncollectible
6,501 uncollectible
6,501 uncollectible
6,394 35,421 uncollectible
2,266 uncollectible
2,266 uncollectible
2,229 6,761 uncollectible
$ 115,321 $ 115,321
$ N
$  2,638,048.00
158,417.00
81,858.00
199,620.00
146,722.00
146,078.00
147,094.00
44,037.00
223,470.00
172,708.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
$  1,318,044.00 Upon 1 of State bal Difference 1 amount received from state less amount of State share (22.18%) will b pre

1t income in

year.



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
October 2025

Beginning Balance of Report

Date Items not on September 2025 report for the Board
8/29/2025 Converge Refund of online work permits

Beginning Balance for October

10/1/2025 Deposit LM & CW Hl retiree reimbursement
10/1/2025 Deposit MM V&D retiree reimbursement
10/1/2025 Deposit CJ dental retiree reimbursment
10/1/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP ID:8033748610 In Person Other fees
10/3/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP ID:8033748610 In Person Other fees
10/6/2025 Deposit TH V& HI retiree reimbursement
10/6/2025 Deposit DT&VD Vision retiree reimbursement
10/6/2025 Deposit MKB Vision retiree reimbursement
10/7/2025 NYS OSC DES:ACH ID:STIP Deposit
10/7/2025 Deposit NYS OGS sale of trucks
10/7/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP ID:8033748610 In Person Other fees
10/8/2025 Preencoded Deposit 3379- NEW checks
10/8/2025 Preencoded Deposit 3379- Other checks
10/9/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP ID:8036886698 Work Permit application online
10/10/2025 NYS OSC DES:ACH ID:STIP Deposit
10/10/2025 Deposit Other fees cash
10/14/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP 1D:8033748610 In Person Other fees
10/14/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP 1D:8036886698 Work Permit application online

10/15/2025 Preencoded Deposit 3379-check to cover last one written incorrectly
10/17/2025 NYS OSC DES:ACH ID:STIP Deposit

10/21/2025 NYS OSC DES:ACH ID:AP00092026554 BR Allocation

10/23/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP 1D:8036886698 Work Permit application online
10/24/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP 1D:8033748610 In Person Other fees
10/25/2025 Deposit AH D&V retiree reimbursement

10/28/2025 NYS OSC DES:ACH ID:STIP Deposit

10/27/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP 1D:8036886698 Work Permit application online
10/28/2025 NEW YORK STATE EFC deposit for Indian Lake

10/29/2025 Preencoded Deposit 3379- Other checks

10/30/2025 NYS OSC DES:ACH ID:STIP Deposit

10/31/2025 MERCHANT SVCS DES:MERCH DEP 1D:8036886698 Work Permit application online
10/31/2025 Deposit Other fees cash

Total Deposits for the month $

Amount

$

h P P P P hH P P P P P PP P L P P L P P PR PR H PR A R PR L PR A PR

60.00

839.97
346.11
245.31
15.00
15.00
427.95
201.60
100.80
247,747.49
10,012.50
50.00
1,680.00
150.00
15.00
106,736.53
105.00
65.00
15.00

15.00
81,467.31

217,045.66
15.00
30.00

346.11
27,931.60
15.00
655,528.27
540.00

212,117.95
15.00
75.00

1,563,910.16

$

GOF TOTALS
$  189,552.84
$  189,492.84

1,753,403.00

31



SWEEPS and other withrawals for the month

10/2/2025 REFUND FOR MERCHANT Work Permit online S 15.00
10/9/2025 SWEEP to STIP for BR Truck sale amount S 6,165.00
10/10/2025 Check deposited previously written incorrectly by $15.00 S 15.00
10/22/2025 SWEEP TO STIP BR Allocation S 217,045.66
Total Sweeps/deductions $ 223,240.66

New Balance Total $ 1,530,162.34

Disbursements for month Check number Amount
74 54 State Street Associates 20997 $ 4,816.64
75 Albany Parking Authority 20998 $ 735.00
76 CD Perry LLC 20999 § 161,652.38
77 Robert Foltan 21000 $ 578.30
78 Mirabito Energy Products 21001 $ 1,870.11
79 Micheal Mosher 21002 $ 997.50
80 Quadient Leasing USA Inc 21003 $ 465.79
81 Resilient Suport Servicces Inc 21004 $ 702.22
82 Stephanie Ruzycky 21005 $ 248.50
83 10.08.25 Regular Payroll (Child Support $400) 21006 $  75,681.05
84 Business Card 21007 $ 1,600.91
85 John Callaghan 21008 $ 437.99
86 Health Insurance (Nov) 21009 $ 100,907.21
87 IMC 21010 $ 671.25
88 LogicalNet 21011 $ 1,884.30
89 WEX Bank 21012 $ 1,234.87
90 10.22.25 Regular Payroll (CSEA Dues $1492.52) 21013 §  74,881.76
90 10.22.25 Regular Payroll (Child Support $400) 21014
91 Adirondack Natural Resources 21015 $ 4,907.62
92 A. Gary's Treasures 21016 $ 709.00
93 LogicalNet 21017 '$ 285.00
94 Resilient Suport Servicces Inc 21018 $ 683.93
95 Albany Parking Authority 21019 $ 735.00
96 CSEA EBF (Nov) 21020 $ 8,886.29
97 Heidelberg Materials USA 21021 $ 5,081.04
98 Home Depot 21022 $ 355.04
99 National Grid 21023 ' $ 383.41
100 Resilient Suport Servicces Inc 21024 $ 336.38
101 Stephanie Ruzycky 21025 $ 172.20
102 Spraue Operating Resources 21026 $ 1,217.24
103 54 State Street Associates 21027 $ 4,816.64
104 CD Perry LLC 21028 § 123,392.97
105 Petty Cash reimbursement 21029 $ 4,969.22
106 United States Postal Service 21030 $ 3,784.75

Total Disbursments $ 590,081.51

Balance for Month $ 940,080.83



10-1
10-2
10-3
10-4
10-5

10-6
10-7
10-8
10-9
10-10

10-11
10-12

10-13
10-14
10-15
10-16

10-17
10-18
10-19
10-20
10-21
10-22

10-23
10-24
10-25
10-26
10-27
10-28
10-29
10-30
10-31
10-32
10-33
10-34
10-35
10-36

10-37
10-38

10-39
10-40
10-41
10-42

PETTY CASH RECAPITULATION SHEET

for period October 2025

DATE

CHECK # ISSUED VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
13180 10/8/25 |Allen & Palmer True Value Other Supplies SFO $ 5577
13181 10/8/25 |A. White & Sons Inc Other Materials CV $ 131.98
13182 10/8/25 |Broadalbin Mgf. Corp. Equipment Parts SFO $ 175.00
13183 10/8/25 |CNY Business Solutions Rules & Regulations Book SFO $ 220.12
13184 10/8/25 |Ferrellgas SFO Office propane $ 192.86

Phone: IL: 518-6480585 $184.05; CV: 696-
Frontier 3215 $173.90, 696-5191 $80.36, 696-4634 $ 650.55
13185 10/8/25 $106.12, 696-4632 $106.12
13186 10/8/25 |General Hydraulics Inc Equipment Parts SFO $ 57.30
13187 10/8/25 |H&M Equipment Co. Inc. Equipment Parts SFO $ 25.65
13188 10/8/25 |Kingsboro Lumber Other Supplies SFO $ 80.68
13189 10/8/25 |Leaf Equipment Rental SFO $ 126.57
CV: Vehicle Parts : $90.00 & $5.79; Other
13190 10/8/25 | -ake Luzeme Auto Parts materials $25.58, Vehicle Gas $59.20 $ 18057
13191 10/8/25 |NAPA Auto Parts Johnstown Equipment Parts SFO $ 29.95
. , CV: Outdoor Lighting $50.17; SFO Hope Wells
13192 10/8/25 | NNational Grid Rd $24.22 $ 7439
13193 10/8/25 |Road Run In Parts SFO Vehicle Parts $21.80 & $165.21 $ 187.01
13194 10/8/25 |Running Supply Inc Other Supplies SFO $ 26.98
13195 10/8/25 |Spectrum Enterprise 233 Cty Rte8 CV #142621801 $ 129.99
. 737 Bunker Hill rd SFO $164.99; 233 Cty Rte 8
13196 10/g/5 _|SPectrum Enterprise $125.00#8358211880027986 $ 28999
13197 10/8/25 |Albany Times Union Advertising GB $ 24.00
13198 10/8/25 |Verizon Wireless Cell Phone coverage for HRA $ 156.25
13199 10/8/25 |Watertown Daily Times Advertising GB $ 25.00
13200 10/8/25 |Warren Tire Service Vehicle Gas & Oil SFO $§ 21.00
13201 10/21/25 |Ace Service Center NYS Inspection SFO $ 20.00
13202 10/21/25 |F'avon Key Bank Bank Service Charges SFO $42.03 & $22.57 | ° 6460
13203 10/21/25 |Firstlight Fiber Data Communications GB $ 237.00
13204 10/21/25 |Frontier SFO Phone 518-924-2201 $ 117.38
13205 10/21/25 |Jefferson-Lewis BOCES Quarterly Admin Charges SFO $ 54.50
13206 10/21/25 |Kingsboro Lumber Other Supplies SFO $ 6.99
13207 10/21/25 |National Grid 737 Bunker Hill RD SFO $5362-54103 $ 125.99
13208 10/21/25 |NYS Thruway Authority Travel & Meetings GB $ 6.77
13209 10/21/25 |PRIMO Brands Blue Triton Water-Other materials CV $ 22.04
13210 10/21/25 |Quadient Finance USA Postage for SFO $ 100.00
13211 10/21/25 |Richard Russo Refund of other access permit fee $ 50.00
13212 10/21/25 |Spectrum Enterprise 233 Cty Rt 8 Bld 2 #8358211880027838 $ 135.00
13213 10/24/25 |A Gary's Treasures Backorder of Uniforms SFO $ 138.00
13214 10/24/25 |Bobcat of Gloversville/Jtown Equipment Parts SFO $ 29.53
13215 10/24/25 |Milton Cat Warehouse-CP Vehicle Part SFO (for dump truck) $ 205.21
CV: 11467 CV Rd $50.56, 3838 N Shore Rd
National Grid $49.82. Kathan Rd $26.00 IL: ILDam Rd $73.00|| $ 268.48
13216 10/24/25 , 40 ILDam Rd $69.10
13217 10/24/25 |Repeat Business Systems Equipment Rental SFO $ 113.39
Salem Farm Supply Randal $ 5564
13218 10/24/25 |Implements Equipment Parts SFO ]
13219 10/24/25 |Staples Office Supplies SFO $ 162.10
13220 10/24/25 |Stewart & Bergen Co. Other Supplies SFO $ 30.00
13221 10/27/25 |Spectrum Enterprise 737 Bunker Hill Data Comm. SFO $ 164.99
Total for page: $ 4,969.22

33



34

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
BUDGET BREAKDOWN
GENERAL BOARD

October-25
Original Adjusted Expensed Budgeted % Of
Account Budget Budget Amount Amount Budget
25-26 25-26 To Date Remaining Expensed
CODE | - PERSONAL SERVICES AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
5010-0500  Salaries - Permanent $1,077,956.00 $1,077,956.00 $378,975.33 $698,980.67 35.16
5020-0500 Salaries - Temporary $0.00 #DIV/O!
5040-0500  Salaries - Longevity 800.00 $800.00 800.00 0.00
5050-0500  Salaries - Buyback 6,720.00 $6,720.00 6,720.00 0.00
5060-0500 Salary Contingency 0.00 $0.00 260.21 (260.21) #DIV/0!
5070-0500 Pension & Retirement 181,275.00 $181,275.00 181,275.00 0.00
5080-0500 Health Insurance 553,065.00 $553,065.00 187,631.92 365,433.08 33.93
5085-0500 Dental Insurance 48,585.00 $48,585.00 15,474.03 33,110.97 31.85
5090-0500  Vision Care 7,096.00 $7,096.00 2,587.20 4,508.80 36.46
5100-0500  Social Security 68,339.00 $68,339.00 22,875.93 45,463.07 33.47
5120-0500 Medicare 15,983.00 $15,983.00 5,350.08 10,632.92 33.47
5130-0500  Workers' Compensation 24,984.00 $24,984.00 15,039.41 9,944.59 60.20
5140-0500 Salaries - Vacant Positions $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
Total: $1,984,803.00 $1,984,803.00 $628,194.11 $1,356,608.89 31.65
CODE Il - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5210-0500  Computer Equipment $33,000.00 $33,000.00 $33,000.00 0.00
5215-0500  Office Equipment 563.00 $563.00 563.00 0.00
5220-0500  Vehicles 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
5230-0500  Other Equipment 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
5240-0500 Public Relations Equipment 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: $33,563.00 $33,563.00 0.00 $33,563.00 0.00
CODE Il - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
5310-0500  Computer Supplies $676.00 $676.00 $676.00 0.00
5315-0500 Computer Software 4,381.00 $4,381.00 5,805.62 (1,424.62) 132.52
5325-0500  Office Supplies 1,629.00 $1,629.00 191.67 1,437.33 11.77
5330-0500 Other Materials & Supplies 293.00 $293.00 416.23 (123.23) 142.06
5340-0500  Vehicles Gas & Qil 2,013.00 $2,013.00 466.66 1,546.34 23.18
5345-0500  Vehicles Repairs & Parts 293.00 $293.00 165.00 128.00 56.31
5350-0500 Equipment Repairs & Parts 293.00 $293.00 293.00 0.00
5370-0500 Public Relations Supplies 0.00 $0.00 1,495.02 (1,495.02) 0.00
Total: $9,578.00 $9,578.00 $8,540.20 $1,037.80 89.16
CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
5610-0500 Utilities $6,162.00 $6,162.00 $2,492.80 $3,669.20 40.45
5620-0500 Postage 878.00 $878.00 267.06 610.94 30.42
5630-0500 Printing 371.00 $371.00 371.00 0.00
5640-0500  Advertising 912.00 $912.00 71.50 840.50 7.84
5660-0500 Rent 68,590.00 $68,590.00 25,265.40 43,324.60 36.84
5670-0500 Insurance 42,384.00 $42,384.00 125,074.59 (82,690.59) 295.10
5680-0500 Dues, Subscrips & Inf Services 3,152.00 $3,152.00 1,007.19 2,144 .81 31.95
5690-0500  Computer Consultant 28,296.00 $28,296.00 10,390.75 17,905.25 36.72
5691-0500  Accounting Audit & Consulting 42,000.00 $42,000.00 14,000.00 28,000.00 33.33
5693-0500 Insurance Consultant 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0O!
5694-0500 Public Relations Consultant 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5695-0500 Engineering Consultant 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5696-0500 Legal Services and Consultants 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5697-0500  Cons./Benefits 773.00 $773.00 773.00 0.00



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

Account

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (Cont'd.)

5700-0500
5710-0500
5720-0500
5725-0500
5727-0500
5760-0500
5730-0500
5770-0500
5790-0500
5810-0500
5820-0000
5830-0500
5840-0500
5860-0500
5870-0500
5890-0500

Training & Education

Travel & Meetings

Public Relations - Newsletter
Public Relations - Webcasting
Public Relations - Public Info
Premises Maint., Repairs, Cleaning
Interest Expense
Contingencies

Uniforms

Telephone

OGS Tie Line

Equipment Rental

Maintenance Service Contracts
NYS Service Fees

Data Communications

Bank Service Charges

Total:

BUDGET BREAKDOWN
GENERAL BOARD

October-25

Original
Budget
25-26

$1,093.00
13,408.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,900.00
618.00
3,850.00
0.00
1,171.00
4,197.00
0.00
2,934.00
0.00

$251,689.00

BLACK RIVER ALLOCATION (GENERAL BOARD PORTION)

Total Budget for General Board:

Reappropriations from FY 24-25
5770-0500

$2,279,633.00

$ 23,005.00

Adjusted
Budget
25-26

$1,093.00
$13,408.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$53,905.00
$618.00
$3,850.00
$0.00
$1,171.00
$4,197.00
$0.00
$2,934.00
$0.00

$274,694.00

$2,302,638.00

Expensed
Amount
To Date

$130.00
5,212.31

899.37

458.06

948.00

$186,217.03

($259,229.68)

$563,721.66

Budgeted % Of
Amount Budget
Remaining Expensed

$963.00 11.89
8,195.69 38.87

0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIv/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!
53,905.00 0.00
618.00 0.00
2,950.63 23.36

0.00 #DIV/0!
1,171.00 0.00
3,738.94 10.91

0.00 #DIv/0!
1,986.00 32.31

0.00 #DIv/0!
$88,476.97 67.79
($259,229.68) 0.00
$1,220,456.98 24.48

35



36

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

Account

CODE | - PERSONAL SERVICES AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5010-0200
5020-0200
5030-0200
5040-0200
5050-0200
5060-0200
5070-0200
5080-0200
5085-0200
5090-0200
5100-0200
5120-0200
5130-0200
5135-0500
5140-0200

Salaries - Permanent

Salaries - Temporary

Salaries - Overtime/On Call Comp
Salaries - Longevity

Salaries - Buyback

Salary Contingency

Pension & Retirement

Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Care

Social Security

Medicare

Workers' Compensation
Unemployment Reimbursement
Salaries - Vacant Positions

Total:

CODE Il - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

5210-0200
5215-0200
5220-0200
5230-0200
5260-0200

Computer Equipment
Office Equipment
Vehicles

Other Equipment
Capital Improvements

Total:

CODE IIl - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

5310-0200
5315-0200
5320-0200
5325-0200
5330-0220
5340-0200
5345-0200
5350-0200
5360-0200

Computer Supplies
Computer Software

Tools

Office Supplies

Other Materials & Supplies
Vehicles Gas & Oil
Vehicles Repairs & Parts
Equipment Repairs & Parts
Erosion Control

Total:

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

5610-0200
5620-0200
5630-0200
5640-0200
5650-0200
5670-0200
5680-0200
5690-0200
5694-0200
5695-0200

Utilities

Postage

Printing

Advertising

Repairs to Structures
Insurance

Dues, Subscrips & Inf Services
Computer Consultant

Public Relations Consultant
Engineering Consultant

BUDGET BREAKDOWN
SACANDAGA FIELD OFFICE

October-25

Original
Budget
25-26

$436,660.00
31,442.00

4,000.00
5,250.00
0.00
79,718.00
526,170.00
33,250.00
8,427.00
29,596.00
6,922.00
7,654.00
0.00

0.00

$1,169,089.00

$7,000.00
1,773.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

$8,773.00

$413.00
1,186.00
8,909.00
1,488.00
9,305.00
12,435.00
22,438.00
122,808.00
20,868.00

$199,850.00

$13,649.00
4,872.00
3,775.00
0.00

0.00
226,741.00
0.00
9,270.00
0.00

0.00

Adjusted
Budget
25-26

$436,660.00
$31,442.00
$0.00
$4,000.00
$5,250.00
$0.00
$79,718.00
$526,170.00
$33,250.00
$8,427.00
$29,596.00
$6,922.00
$7,654.00
$0.00

$0.00

$1,169,089.00

$7,000.00
$1,773.00
$0.00
$0.00
$41,200.00

$49,973.00

$413.00
$1,186.00
$8,909.00
$1,488.00
$9,305.00
$12,435.00
$22,438.00
$122,808.00
$20,868.00

$199,850.00

$13,649.00
$4,872.00
$3,775.00
$0.00

$0.00
$226,741.00
$0.00
$9,270.00
$0.00

$0.00

Expensed
Amount
To Date

$168,559.01

167,108.94
10,527.98
2,587.20
9,883.71
2,311.40
6,441.30

$367,419.54

34,013.01

—

$34,013.01

$67.84
5,708.59
1,446.61
668.90
2,348.04
2,357.45
2,702.54
4,928.35
23,279.85

$43,508.17

$1,718.56
3,884.75
220.12

168,746.26
239.88
2,395.25

Budgeted % Of
Amount Budget
Remaining Expensed
$268,100.99 38.60

31,442.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
4,000.00 0.00
5,250.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
79,718.00 0.00
359,061.06 31.76
22,722.02 31.66
5,839.80 30.70
19,712.29 33.40
4,610.60 33.39
1,212.70 84.16
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
$801.669.46 31.43
$7,000.00 0.00
1,773.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
7,186.99 0.00
$15,959.99 68.06
$345.16 16.43
(4,522.59) 481.33
7,462.39 16.24
819.10 44 .95
6,956.96 25.23
10,077.55 18.96
19,735.46 12.04
117,879.65 4.01
(2,411.85) 111.56
$156.341.83 21.77
$11,930.44 12.59
987.25 79.74
3,554.88 5.83
0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!
57,994.74 74.42
0.00 #DIV/0!
6,874.75 25.84
#DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

Account

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (cont'd.)

5696-0200
5697-0200
5698-0200
5699-0200
5700-0200
5710-0200
5720-0200
5730-0200
5740-0200
5750-0200
5760-0200
5770-0200
5790-0200
5805-0200
5810-0200
5830-0200
5840-0200
5870-0200
5890-0000
5895-0200

CODE V - TAXES

5900-0200

Legal Services and Consultants
Consultant/Benefic & Constitut
Consultant Fees/Access Permit
Surveying Services

Training & Education

Travel & Meetings

Public Relations - Newsletter
Interest Expense

Debt Payments - Principal

Debt Payments - Interest
Premises Mtc, Repairs, Cleaning
Contingencies

Uniforms

Gauge Observers-USGS
Telephone

Equipment Rental

Mtc. Service Contracts

Data Communications

Bank Service Charge

Discount Expense

Total:

Taxes

BUDGET BREAKDOWN

SACANDAGA FIELD OFFICE

October-25

Original
Budget
25-26

6,180.00
3,024.00
464.00

92,700.00
6,273.00
3,833.00
4,214.00
1,126.00
1,605.00
6,260.00

P DAL APAAPAAR
1

$ 383,986.00

Total Budget for Sacandaga Field Offic $ 1,761,698.00

Reappropriation from FY 2024-25

5260-0200
5770-0200

$ 41,200.00
$ 75,104.00

Adjusted
Budget
25-26

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$6,180.00
$3,024.00
$464.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$ 167,804.00
$6,273.00
$0.00
$3,833.00
$4,214.00
$1,126.00
$1,605.00
$6,260.00
$0.00

$459,090.00

$1,878,002.00

Expensed
Amount
To Date

559.00

1,309.28

1,178.96
1,563.34
253.00
494.97
233.94

$182,797.31

$627,738.03

37

Budgeted % Of
Amount Budget
Remaining Expensed

$0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIv/0!
6,180.00 0.00
2,465.00 18.49
464.00 0.00

0.00 #DIv/0!

0.00 #DIv/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!
167,804.00 0.00
4,963.72 20.87

0.00 #DIV/0!
2,654.04 30.76
2,650.66 37.10
873.00 22.47
1,110.03 30.84
6,026.06 3.74

0.00 #DIV/O!
$276,532.57 39.82

$0.00 #DIV/O!
$1,250,503.85 33.43



38

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
BUDGET BREAKDOWN
CONKLINGVILLE OFFICE

October-25
Original Adjusted Expensed Budgeted % Of
Account Budget Budget Amount Amount Budget
25-26 25-26 To Date Remaining Expensed
CODE | - PERSONAL SERVICES AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
5010-0300 Salaries - Permanent $65,231.00 $65,231.00 $22,580.10  $42,650.90 34.62
5020-0300 Salaries - Temporary 7,860.00 $7,860.00 7,860.00 0.00
5030-0300 Salaries - Overtime $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5040-0300 Salaries - Longevity 2,000.00 $2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
5050-0300 Salaries - Buyback 2,625.00 $2,625.00 2,625.00 0.00
5060-0300 Salary Contingency 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5070-0300 Pension & Retirement 12,979.00 $12,979.00 12,979.00 0.00
5080-0300 Health Insurance 66,014.00 $66,014.00 17,842.14 48,171.86 27.03
5085-0300 Dental Insurance 3,138.00 $3,138.00 1,102.25 2,035.75 35.13
5090-0300  Vision Care 444.00 $444.00 168.00 276.00 37.84
5100-0300 Social Security 4,924.00 $4,924.00 1,333.89 3,590.11 27.09
5120-0300 Medicare 1,152.00 $1,152.00 311.94 840.06 27.08
5130-0300 Workers' Compensation 3,037.00 $3,037.00 1,046.58 1,990.42 34.46
5135-0300 Unemployment Reimbursement $0.00 0.00 #DIv/0!
Total: $169,404.00 $169,404.00 $44,384.90 $125.019.10 26.20
CODE Il - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
5210-0300  Computer Equipment $0.00 $0.00 0.00
5220-0300  Vehicles 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
5230-0300 Other Equipment 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
5260-0300 Capital Improvements 25,000.00 $33,581.00 33,581.00 0.00
Total: $25,000.00 $33,581.00 $0.00 $33,581.00 0.00
CODE Ill - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
5310-0300  Computer Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $67.84 ($67.84) 0.00
5315-0300 Computer Software 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
5320-0300  Tools 309.00 $309.00 309.00 0.00
5325-0300 Office Supplies 247.00 $247.00 247.00 0.00
5330-0300 Other Materials & Supplies 2,162.00 $2,162.00 746.85 1,415.15 0.00
5340-0300  Vehicles Gas & Oil 1,553.00 $1,553.00 493.94 1,059.06 31.81
5345-0300  Vehicles Repairs & Parts 742.00 $742.00 181.29 560.71 24.43
5350-0300 Equipment Repairs & Parts 6,381.00 $6,381.00 50.00 6,331.00 0.00
5360-0300 Erosion Control 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: $11,394.00 $11,394.00 $1,539.92 $9,854.08 13.52
CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
5610-0300 Utilities $6,433.00 $6,433.00 $3,101.05 $3,331.95 48.21
5620-0300 Postage 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0O!
5630-0300 Printing 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5640-0300  Advertising 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5650-0300 Repairs to Structures 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5680-0300 Dues, Subscriptions & Inform. Services 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5690-0300 Computer Consultant 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5694-0300 Public Relations Consultant 0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
5695-0300 Engineering Consultant 28,000.00 $36,494.00 36,494.00 0.00
5696-0300 Legal Services & Consultants 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5698-0300 Consultant Fees 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0O!
5699-0300 Surveying Services 10,609.00 $10,609.00 10,609.00 0.00
5700-0300  Training & Education 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5710-0300  Travel & Meetings 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
5740-0300 Debt Payments - Principal 25,000.00 $25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
5750-0300 Debt Payments - Interest 19,532.00 $19,532.00 19,5632.00 0.00



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

BUDGET BREAKDOWN
CONKLINGVILLE OFFICE

Account

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (cont'd.)

5760-0300
5770-0300
5790-0300
5800-0300
5810-0300
5830-0300
5870-0300

Premises Mtc, Repairs, Cleaning
Contingencies

Uniforms

Gage Observers - USGS
Telephone

Equipment Rental

Data Communications

Total:

Total Budget for Conklingville Office:

Reappropriation from FY 2025-26
5260-0300
5695-0300

October-25

Original
Budget
25-26

$ -

$ 41,200.00
$ 515.00
$ 93,083.00
$ 6,463.00
$ -

$ 4483.00

$235,318.00
$441,116.00

$ 8,581.00
$ 8,494.00

Adjusted
Budget
25-26

$0.00
$41,200.00
$515.00
$93,083.00
$6,463.00
$0.00
$4,483.00

$243,812.00
$458,191.00

Expensed Budgeted % Of
Amount Amount Budget
To Date Remaining Expensed

$0.00 #DIV/0!
41,200.00 0.00
149.32 $365.68 28.99
93,083.00 0.00
2,243.42 4,219.58 34.71
0.00 #DIV/O!
1,733.90 2,749.10 38.68
$7,227.69 $236,584.31 2.96
53,152.51 $405,038.49 11.60

39



40

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

Account

CODE | - PERSONAL SERVICES AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5010-0400 Salaries - Permanent
5100-0400 Social Security
5120-0400 Medicare

5130-0400 Workers' Compensation

Total:

CODE Il - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

5215-0400 Office Equipment
5230-0400 Other Equipment
5260-0400 Capital Improvements

Total:

CODE Il - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

5320-0400  Tools

5325-0400 Office Supplies
5330-0400 Other Materials & Supplies
5350-0400 Equipment Repairs & Parts
5360-0400 Erosion Control

Total:

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

5610-0400 Utilities

5620-0400 Postage

5630-0400 Printing

5640-0400 Advertising

5650-0400 Repairs to Structures

5680-0400 Dues, Subscriptions & Memberships
5694-0400 Public Relations Consultant
5695-0400 Engineering Consultant
5698-0400 Consultant Fees/Access Permit
5740-0400 Debt Payments - Principal
5750-0400 Debt Payments - Interest
5760-0400 Premises Mtc., Repairs, Cleaning
5770-0400 Contingencies

5800-0400 Gage Observers - USGS
5805-0400 Gauge Observers

5810-0400 Telephone

5830-0400 Equipment Rental

5840-0400 Maintenance Service Contracts

Total:
Total Budget for Indian Lake Dam:

Reappropriation from FY 2024-25
5260-0400
5650-0400
5695-0400
5770-0400

BUDGET BREAKDOWN
INDIAN LAKE DAM

October-25

Original
Budget
25-26

$7,055.00
446.00
104.00
145.00

$7.750.00

$0.00
0.00
0.00

$164.00
0.00
563.00
1,532.00
563.00

$2,822.00

$5,001.00
28.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
300,000.00
550,000.00

5,000.00
0.00

2,185.00

$862,214.00
$872,786.00

10,565.00

$ 3,111,917.00

9,314.00

$ 1,006,661.00

Adjusted
Budget
25-26

$7,055.00
$446.00
$104.00
$145.00

$7.750.00

$0.00
$0.00
$10,565.00

$10,565.00

$164.00
$0.00
$563.00
$1,532.00
563.00

$2,822.00

$5,001.00
$28.00
$0.00
$0.00

$3,111,917.00

$0.00

$0.00
$9,314.00
$0.00
$300,000.00
$550,000.00
$0.00

$1,011,661.00

$0.00
$0.00
$2,185.00
$0.00
$0.00

$4,990,106.00
$5,011,243.00

Expensed
Amount
To Date

$2,489.75
154.32
36.06
95.01

$2,775.14

$56.67
39.99
286.56

$383.22

$732.16

778,921.24

89,230.88

718.38

$869,602.66
$872,761.02

Budgeted % Of
Amount Budget
Remaining Expensed

$4,565.25 35.29
291.68 34.60
67.94 34.67

49.99 65.52
$4,974.86 35.81
$0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
10,565.00 0.00
$10,565.00 0.00
$107.33 34.55
(39.99) #DIV/0!
276.44 50.90
1,532.00 0.00
$1.875.78 13.58
$4,268.84 14.64
28.00 0.00

0.00 #DIV/O!

0.00 #DIV/O!
2,332,995.76 25.03
0.00 #DIV/O!

#DIV/0!

(79,916.88) 958.03
0.00 #DIV/0!
300,000.00 0.00
550,000.00 0.00
0.00 #DIV/0!
1,011,661.00 0.00
0.00 #DIV/0!

0.00 #DIV/0!
1,466.62 32.88
0.00 #DIV/O!

0.00 #DIV/O!
$4,120,503.34 17.43
$4,137,918.98 17.42



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
BUDGET BREAKDOWN
HUDSON RIVER AREA
2025-2026

REVENUE for Month

Original Budget  Adjusted Budget % Of
Amount Amount Revenue Balance Budget
Account 25-26 25-26 To Date Due Received

4000-0000 Water Power Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
4010-0000 Miscellaneous 40,000.00 $40,000.00 40,000.00 0%
4020-0000 Permit Fees - Renewals 550,000.00 $550,000.00 365.00 549,635.00 0%

4025-0000 Permit Fees - New 0.00 $0.00 15,750.00 (15,750.00) #DIV/0!

4028-0000 Permit Fees - Other 0.00 $0.00 8,070.00 (8,070.00) #DIV/0!
4030-0000 Assessment Income 2,576,526.00 $2,576,526.00 2,576,526.00 0.00 100%
4031-0000 HB Assessments 488,440.00 $488,440.00 477,571.00 10,869.00 98%
4035-0000 Chargeabile to the State 789,328.00 $789,328.00 789,328.00 0%

4040-0000 Sale of Surplus 0.00 $0.00 3,847.50 (3,847.50) #DIV/0!

4070-0000 Gain on Sale of Investments 0.00 $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

4080-0000 Interest 0.00 $0.00 53,038.27 (53,038.27) #DIV/0!

4082-0000 Interest Earned in Debt Service Reserve Fund 358.06 #DIV/0!

From Unappropriated Fund Balance $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

Bond Proceeds $0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
Total: $4.444.294.00 $4,444.294.00 $3.135.525.83  $1.309.126.23 70.55




42

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

GENERAL BOARD & HUDSON RIVER AREA

Appropriations to Date 07/01/2025-10/31/2025

EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES &
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS GB

PERSONAL SERVICES &
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS HRA

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES GB

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES HRA

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES GB

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES HRA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES GB

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HRA

TAXES

MONTHLY ALLOCATION (BR) 31.5%

TOTAL:

GRAND TOTAL

INCOME

WATER POWER SERVICE

MISCELLANEOUS

PERMITS - RENEWALS

PERMITS - NEW

PERMITS - OTHER

FIXED ASSESSMENT INCOME

HEADWATER BENEFITS ASSESSMENTS

CHARGEABLE TO THE STATE

SALE OF SURPLUS

GAIN ON SALE OF INVESTMENT

INTEREST

INTEREST IN DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND

FROM UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE

BOND PROCEEDS

TOTAL:

Original

2025-2026

BUDGET

$1,984,802.00

$1,346,240.00
$33,563.00
$33,773.00
$9,577.00
$214,065.00
$251,689.00
$1,481,518.00

$0.00

$5,355,227.00

$5,355,227.00

Original

2025-2026

BUDGET
$0.00
0.00

550,000.00

2,576,526.00
488,440.00

789,328.00

40,000.00

4,444,294.00

Adjusted
2025-2026
BUDGET

$1,984,803.00

$1,346,243.00
$33,563.00
$94,119.00
$9,578.00
$214,066.00
$274,694.00

$5,693,008.00

$9,650,074.00

$9,650,074.00

Adjusted
2025-2026
BUDGET

0.00

550,000.00

2,576,526.00
488,440.00

789,328.00

40,000.00

4,444,294.00

EXPENDED
TO DATE

$628,194.11

$414,579.58
$0.00
$34,013.01
$8,540.20
$45,431.31
$186,217.03

$1,059,627.66

($259,229.68)

$2,117,373.22

RECEIVED
TO DATE

365.00
15,750.00
8,070.00
2,576,526.00

477,571.00

3,847.50

53,038.27

358.06

$3,135,525.83

REMAINING
BALANCE OF
APPROPRIATION

1,356,608.89

931,663.42
33,563.00
60,105.99

1,037.80

168,634.69

88,476.97

4,633,380.34

7,532,700.78

BALANCE
DUE

549,635.00
(15,750.00)

(8,070.00)

10,869.00

789,328.00

(3,847.50)

(13,038.27)

(358.06)

1,308,768.17

PERCENT
OF BUDGET
EXPENDED

31.65%

30.80%

0.00%

36.14%

89.16%

21.22%

67.79%

18.61%

0.00%

0.00%

21.94%

PERCENT

OF BUDGET

RECEIVED

#DIV/0!

0.00%

0.07%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

97.77%

0.00%

#DIV/0!

0.00%

132.60%

#DIV/0!

0.00%

0.00%

70.55%



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
BLACK RIVER AREA

General Fund Checking

October 31, 2025

Balance, General Fund Checking (Community Bank, N.A.) 09/30/25

Receipts:

10/09/25
10/10/25
10/16/25
10/22/25
10/29/25

Northern Power Water Rent Check for 10/2025
STIP Transfer, BR-543

Sale of 2004 Ford F-550 truck

STIP Transfer, BR-545

STIP Transfer, BR-550

Total Receipts

Disbursements:

10/15/25

10/15/25

10/21/25

10/21/25

10/22/25

10/27/25

10/29/25

Batch 18 — HDR, Inc.

Batch 19 — Mirabito Energy Products

Batch 20 — HDR, Inc.

Batch 21 — Lowville Farmers’ Co-Operative
Batch 22 — Frontier

Batch 23 — Netto Fire Equipment

Batch 24 — Petty Cash Reimbursement — 10/31/25

Total Disbursements

Balance, General Fund Checking Account 10/31/25

$ 4,291.67
$ 6,023.65
$ 6,165.00
$ 23,588.29
$120,252.36

$23,021.75
$566.54
$119,177.92
$816.20
$258.24
$784.49

$2,307.70

$209,337.98

$160,320.97

$369,658.95

$146.932.84

$222,726.11

43



44

10-1

10-2

10-3

10-4

10-5

10-6

10-7

10-8
10-9

10-10

10-11

10-12

10-13

10-14

10-15

PETTY CASH RECAPITULATION SHEET
for period ending October 31, 2025

CHECK #| DATE ISSUED VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Stamps.com $30.99 (monthly fee);Amazon
$69.96 (2 telephones for BRFO); Stamps.com

7457 | 10/10/2025 [First National Bank of Omaha $100.00 (replenish postage) 200.95
315-357-3221 $126.69 (SL GH); 315-942-3559

7458 | 10/14/2025 [Frontier $87.91 (Boonville) 214.60
35899-43101 $28.56 (SW GH); 38091-95009
$28.05 (Aux Splwy); 98899-41109 $46.43

7459 | 10/15/2025 [National Grid (BRFO) 103.04

7460 | 10/15/2025 |Lewis County Solid Waste Inv# 91457 disposal of old pole barn @ SW 76.22
315-369-2217 $83.41 (McKeever); 315-369-

7461 | 10/16/2025 [Frontier 6090 $134.67 (OF GH) 218.08

7462 | 10/21/2025 [Frontier 315-376-6672 BRFO 235.59
66537-27109 $24.96 (McKeever); 78113-04101

7463 | 10/21/2025 [National Grid $38.42 (SL GH); 95237-46106 $31.34 (OF GH) 94.72
Inv# 2040703 yearly copies on Konica copier

7464 | 10/21/2025 [SymQuest Group, Inc. 10/8/24-10/7/25 75.53

7465 | 10/23/2025 [Charter Communications Inv# 0308335101325 DSL for BRAO 135.00
NYE560316 $166.12; UNY5607316 $44.36

7466 | 10/24/2025 [NYS Office for Technology telephone for BRAO 210.48

7467 | 10/24/2025 |H&L Motors Inv# 213805 oil change on 2024 Ram 3500 106.46

7468 | 10/24/2025 [Netto Fire Equipment Inv# 59135 Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection 33.50
99099-41107 $40.60 (BRFO outside light);

7469 | 10/27/2025 [National Grid 99387-85104 $25.56 (Vanduzee) 66.16
Inv# 553663 $27.99 (Truck tow adapter);
#588051 $87.57 (toilet paper for BRFO&screws
for Pole Barn Proj.); #588407 $103.16 (supplies
for Pole Barn Project); #588892 $99.99 (wire for
Pole Barn Proj.); #589008 $85.95 (wiring
supplies for Pole Barn Proj.); #589128 $37.56

7470 | 10/28/2025 [Old Forge Department Store (supplies for Pole Barn Proj.) 442.22
Inv# A949877 $11.98; #A950905 $83.17

7471 10/28/2025 |Buckingham Hardware (Supplies for Pole Barn Project) 95.15

Total

$2,307.70




EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
ALLOCATED BOARD EXPENSES

TOTAL

INCOME

M & O ASSESSMENT
INTEREST
WATER SERVICE CONTRACT

SALE OF SURPLUS

LESS CHARGEABLE TO THE STATE

TOTAL

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

BLACK RIVER AREA

APPROPRIATIONS TO DATE - 7/1/25 TO 10/31/25

REMAINING PERCENT
2025-2026 2025-2026 EXPENDED BALANCE OF OF BUDGET
BUDGET ADJUSTED BUDGET TO DATE APPROPRIATION  EXPENDED
$784,340.00 $784,340.00 $237,824.83 $546,515.17 30.32%
$12,500.00 $102,135.00 $3,769.64 $98,365.36 3.69%
$31,963.00 $31,963.00 $5,667.36 $26,295.64 17.73%
$585,429.00 $595,047.00 $248,980.16 $346,066.84 41.84%
$718,051.00 $718,051.00 $259,229.68 $458,821.32 36.10%
$2,132,283.00 $2,231,536.00 $755,471.67 $1,476,064.33 33.85%
PERCENT
2025-2026 2025-2026 RECEIVED BALANCE OF BUDGET
BUDGET ADJUSTED BUDGET TO DATE DUE RECEIVED
$1,257,017.00 $1,257,017.00 $1,221,719.00 $35,298.00 97.19%
$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $22,287.45 $17,712.55 55.72%
$51,500.00 $51,500.00 $16,791.68 $34,708.32 32.61%
$0.00 $0.00 $6,165.00 $0.00 0.00%
$460,672.00 $460,672.00 $0.00 $460,672.00 0.00%
$1,809,189.00 $1,809,189.00  $1,266,963.13 $542,225.87 70.03%

45



46

Account

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

CODE | - PERSONAL SERVICES AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5010-0600
5010-0700
5020-0700
5040-0600
5040-0700
5050-0600
5060-0700
5070-0600
5070-0700
5080-0600
5080-0700
5085-0600
5085-0700
5090-0600
5090-0700
5100-0600
5100-0700
5120-0600
5120-0700
5130-0600
5130-0700

Salaries - Permanent
Salaries - Permanent
Salaries - Temporary
Longevity

Longevity

Buyback

Salary Contingency
Pension & Retirement
Pension & Retirement
Health Insurance
Health Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Vision Care

Vision Care

Social Security

Social Security
Medicare

Medicare

Workers' Compensation
Workers' Compensation

Total:

CODE Il - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

5210-0600
5210-0700
5215-0600
5215-0700
5220-0700
5230-0000
5230-0600
5230-0700
5230-0800
5230-0900
5260-0700
5260-0000

Office Equipment - Computer

Office Equpment - Computer

Office Equipment - Business Machine
Office Equipment - Business Machine
Vehicles

Other Materials & Equipment

Other Materials & Equipment

Other Materials & Equipment

Other Materials & Equipment

Other Materials & Equipment
Construction/Capital Improvements
Construction/Capital Improvements

Total:

BUDGET BREAKDOWN

BLACK RIVER AREA
October 31, 2025

Original Adjusted

Budgeted Amount Budgeted Amount
25-26 25-26

$142,806.00 $142,806.00
$143,469.00 $143,469.00
$7,860.00 $7,860.00
$1,600.00 $1,600.00
$1,600.00 $1,600.00
$2,486.00 $2,486.00
$0.00 $0.00
$24,531.00 $24,531.00
$25,539.00 $25,539.00
$233,457.00 $233,457.00
$144,520.00 $144,520.00
$12,551.00 $12,551.00
$10,577.00 $10,577.00
$2,218.00 $2,218.00
$2,218.00 $2,218.00
$9,107.00 $9,107.00
$9,482.00 $9,482.00
$2,130.00 $2,130.00
$2,217.00 $2,217.00
$2,579.00 $2,579.00
$3,393.00 $3,393.00
$784,340.00 $784,340.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$10,500.00 $97,033.00
$2,000.00 $5,102.00
$12,500.00 $102,135.00

Expended Budgeted % Of
Amount Amount Budget
To Date Remaining Expended
$49,070.79 $93,735.21 34.36
$50,055.41  $93,413.59 34.89

$0.00 $7,860.00 0.00
$0.00 $1,600.00 0.00
$0.00 $1,600.00 0.00
$0.00 $2,486.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $24,531.00 0.00
$0.00 $25,539.00 0.00

$79,309.43 $154,147.57 33.97

$37,377.48 $107,142.52 25.86
$5,511.25 $7,039.75 43.91
$3,715.60 $6,861.40 35.13

$840.00 $1,378.00 37.87
$739.20 $1,478.80 33.33
$2,781.63 $6,325.37 30.54
$3,027.77 $6,454.23 31.93
$650.52 $1,479.48 30.54
$708.18 $1,508.82 31.94
$1,978.13 $600.87 76.70
$2,059.44 $1,333.56 60.70
$237,824.83 $546,515.17 30.32
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00
$3,769.64 $93,263.36 35.90
$0.00 $5,102.00 0.00
0.00

$3,769.64 $98,365.36 30.16



Account

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

CODE Il - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

5310-0600
5310-0700
5315-0600
5315-0700
5315-0800
5315-0900
5320-0600
5320-0700
5320-0800
5320-0900
5325-0600
5325-0700
5330-0000
5330-0600
5330-0700
5330-0800
5330-0900
5340-0600
5340-0700
5345-0600
5345-0700
5350-0000
5350-0600
5350-0700
5350-0800
5350-0900
5360-0000
5360-0700
5360-0900

Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Software
Computer Software
Computer Software
Computer Software

Small Tools & Equipment
Small Tools & Equipment
Small Tools & Equipment
Small Tools & Equipment
Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Other Materials & Supplies
Other Materials & Supplies
Other Materials & Supplies
Other Materials & Supplies
Other Materials & Supplies
Vehicle Gas & Oil

Vehicle Gas & Oil
Vehicle-Repairs & Parts
Vehicle-Repairs & Parts
Equipment-Repairs & Parts
Equipment-Repairs & Parts
Equipment-Repairs & Parts
Equipment-Repairs & Parts
Equipment-Repairs & Parts

Erosion Control - Hawkinsville

Erosion Control - Stillwater
Erosion Control - Sixth Lake

Total:

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

5610-0600
5610-0700
5610-0800
5610-0900
5620-0600
5620-0700
5620-0000
5630-0600
5630-0700
5640-0600
5640-0700
5650-0700
5650-0800
5650-0900
5650-0000

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Postage

Postage

Postage

Printing

Printing

Advertising General
Advertising - Stillwater
Repairs to Structures
Repairs to Structures
Repairs to Structures
Repairs to Structures

BUDGET BREAKDOWN

BLACK RIVER AREA
October 31, 2025

Original
Budgeted Amount

25-26

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,656.00
$0.00
$0.00
$460.00
$331.00
$0.00
$0.00
$10,716.00
$530.00
$552.00
$0.00
$3,488.00
$120.00
$2,679.00
$0.00
$28.00
$1,104.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$10,300.00
$0.00

$31,964.00

$918.00
$5,460.00
$327.00
$403.00
$839.00
$0.00
$0.00
$367.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Adjusted
Budgeted Amount

25-26

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,656.00
$0.00
$0.00
$460.00
$331.00
$0.00
$0.00
$10,716.00
$530.00
$552.00
$0.00
$3,488.00
$120.00
$2,679.00
$0.00
$28.00
$1,104.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$10,300.00
$0.00

$31,964.00

$918.00
$5,460.00
$327.00
$403.00
$839.00
$0.00
$0.00
$367.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Expended
Amount
To Date

$193.10
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$56.66
$56.66
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$161.83
$77.55
$110.66
$0.00
$3,331.65
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$806.27
$0.00
$42.99
$0.00
$33.50
$796.49
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,667.36

$184.77
$1,329.95
$117.31
$148.48
$443.04
$0.00
$0.00
$75.53
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Budgeted
Amount

Remaining

($193.10)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($56.66)

($56.66)
$0.00
$1,656.00
$0.00
$0.00
$298.17
$253.45

($110.66)
$0.00

$7,384.35
$530.00
$552.00
$0.00
$2,681.73
$120.00
$2,636.01
$0.00
($5.50)
$307.51
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$10,300.00
$0.00

$26,296.64

$733.23
$4,130.05
$209.69
$254.52
$395.96
$0.00
$0.00
$291.47
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

% Of
Budget
Expended

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
35.18
23.43
0.00
0.00
31.09
0.00
0.00
0.00
23.12
0.00
1.60
0.00
119.64
72.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17.73

20.13
24.36
35.87
36.84
52.81
0.00
0.00
20.58
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



48

Account

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

CODE IV - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - Cont'd

5660-0600
5670-0600
5680-0600
5680-0700
5690-0700
5695-0600
5695-0700
5695-0800
5695-0900
5695-0000
5696-0000
5697-0600
5699-0000
5697-0700
5697-0900
5700-0600
5700-0700
5710-0600
5710-0700
5740-0700
5740-0800
5740-0900
5740-0000
5750-0700
5750-0800
5750-0900
5750-0000
5760-0700
5770-0600
5770-0700
5770-0800
5770-0900
5770-0000
5790-0700
5800-0600
5805-0600
5810-0600
5810-0700
5810-0800
5810-0900
5830-0000
5830-0600
5830-0700
5830-0800
5830-0900
5840-0600
5870-0600
5870-0700
5870-0800
5870-0900
5890-0600

Rent

Insurance-District

Dues, Subscriptions & Memberships
Dues, Subscriptions & Memberships
Consultant Fees - Computer
Consultant Fees - Accounting
Consultant Fees-Engineering SW
Consultant Fees-Engineering OF
Consultant Fees-Engineering SL
Consultant Fees-Engineering Hawk
Consultant-Legal Hawkinsville
Beneficiaries and Constituants
Surveying

Surveying

Surveying

Training Expense

Training Expense

Travel Expense

Travel Expense

Debt Payments - Principal

Debt Payments - Principal

Debt Payments - Principal

Debt Payments - Principal

Debt Payments - Interest

Debt Payments - Interest

Debt Payments - Interest

Debt Payments - Interest
Cleaning Expense
Contingencies

Contingencies - Stillwater
Contingencies - OF
Contingencies - SL
Contingencies - Hawk

Uniforms

USGS Contract

Observers

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Equipment Rental

Equipment Rental

Equipment Rental

Equipment Rental

Equipment Rental

Maintenance Service Contracts
Computer Communications
Computer Communications
Computer Communications
Computer Communications
Bank Charges

Total:

BUDGET BREAKDOWN
BLACK RIVER AREA
October 31, 2025

Original Adjusted

Budgeted Amount Budgeted Amount
25-26 25-26

$10,642.00 $10,642.00
$30,640.00 $30,640.00
$659.00 $659.00
$0.00 $0.00
$515.00 $515.00
$0.00 $0.00
$390,000.00 $390,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $9,618.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$1,607.00 $1,607.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$5,358.00 $5,358.00
$0.00 $0.00
$4,415.00 $4,415.00
$4,415.00 $4,415.00
$6,180.00 $6,180.00
$942.00 $942.00
$103,279.00 $103,279.00
$1,052.00 $1,052.00
$5,475.00 $5,475.00
$4,541.00 $4,541.00
$1,176.00 $1,176.00
$1,190.00 $1,190.00
$0.00 $0.00
$304.00 $304.00
$338.00 $338.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$465.00 $465.00
$1,600.00 $1,600.00
$1,346.00 $1,346.00
$438.00 $438.00
$433.00 $433.00
$103.00 $103.00
$585,427.00 $595,045.00

-3-

Expended
Amount
To Date

$2,460.00
$77,593.53
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$161,193.05
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$76.22
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$72.33
$0.00
$312.00
$1,453.41
$1,095.02
$85.01
$85.70
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$540.00
$834.89
$439.96
$439.96
$0.00

$248,980.16

Budgeted % Of
Amount Budget
Remaining Expended

$8,182.00 23.12

($46,953.53) 253.24
$659.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$515.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$228,806.95 41.33
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$9,618.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$1,607.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
($76.22) 0.00
$5,358.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$4,415.00 0.00
$4,415.00 0.00
$6,180.00 0.00
$869.67 7.68
$103,279.00 0.00
$740.00 29.66
$4,021.59 26.55
$3,445.98 2411
$1,090.99 7.23
$1,104.30 7.20
$0.00 0.00
$304.00 0.00
$338.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
$465.00 0.00
$1,060.00 33.75
$511.11 62.03
($1.96) 100.45
($6.96) 101.61
$103.00 0.00
$346,064.84 41.84



HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

Account

CODE VI - OTHER
7000-0600 Allocated Board Expense

Total:

Total Budget for Black River Area

BUDGET BREAKDOWN
BLACK RIVER AREA

October 31, 2025

Account

4000-0000 Water Power Income

4010-0000 Miscellaneous Income

4030-0700 Assessment Income-Stillwater
4030-0900 Assessment Inc.-Old Forge/Sixth Lak:
4030-0000 Assessment Income-Hawkinsville
4030-0050 Assessment Income-Counties
4080-0000 Interest Income

4035-0000 less chargeable to the State
4040-0000 Sale of Surplus

Total:

Original Adjusted Expended Budgeted % Of
Budgeted Amount Budgeted Amount Amount Amount Budget
25-26 25-26 To Date Remaining Expended
$718,051.00 $718,051.00 $259,229.68 $458,821.32 36.10
$718,051.00 $718,051.00 $259,229.68 $458,821.32 36.10
$2,132,282.00 $2,231,535.00 $755,471.67 $1,476,063.33 33.85
INCOME
Budgeted Adjusted Amount % Of
Amount Budgeted Amount Received Balance Budget
25-26 25-26 To Date Due Received
$51,500.00 $51,500.00 $16,791.68 $34,708.32 32.61
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
$1,115,975.00 $1,115,975.00 $1,084,074.00 $31,901.00 97.14
$35,141.00 $35,141.00 $33,274.00 $1,867.00 94.69
$15,647.00 $15,647.00 $14,117.00 $1,530.00 90.22
$90,254.00 $90,254.00 $90,254.00 $0.00 100.00
$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $22,287.45 $17,712.55 55.72
$460,672.00 $460,672.00 $0.00 $460,672.00 0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $6,165.00 ($6,165.00) 0.00
$1,809,189.00 $1,809,189.00 $1,266,963.13 $542,225.87 70.03

4-

49



50

EXPENSE REPORT
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING - 11/13/2025 -MAYFIELD, NEW YORK

Mark Finkle

Travel (Board Meeting)

October 15, 2025 — Town of Boonville Office, Boonville, NY

Lodging and Meals/Incidental Expenses (for Mark Finkle and Albert Hayes) $295.99

TOTAL EXPENSES: . $295.99

Affidavit:

Said expenses incurred were necessary and reasonable and were incurred in the
performance of official Hudson River-Black River Regulating District business and duties.

Respectfully submitted,
—_
— 4/"—‘“\
=
Timothy Maniccia
Chief Fiscal Officer & Treasurer



51

REPORT OF CHIEF ENGINEER
HUDSON RIVER - BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 13, 2025 - MAYFIELD, NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER AREA - OCTOBER SUMMARY

Reservoir Operation

Great Sacandaga Lake

The October average daily release from the Sacandaga Reservoir (Great Sacandaga Lake) was
approximately 1,500 cubic feet per second (cfs). The Upper Hudson / Sacandaga River Offer of
Settlement target elevation for October 31 is 757.47 feet (ft). The release of water from Great
Sacandaga Lake was consistent with the Upper Hudson/Sacandaga River Offer of Settlement.

Table 1.0 - Great Sacandaga Lake Elevation and Release

Date Daily Average Deviation (ft) (1) Release (cfs)
Elevation
(ft, NAVD)@ From From Conklingville  E.J. West (2)
Average Offer of Settlement Dam Hydro Plant
Sept. 30 755.62 -0.79 -4.63 0 1,410
Oct. 31 751.7 (e) -3.4 (e) -5.7 (e) 0 1,300 (e)
Notes: () Difference between current reservoir elevation and historic average or Level 3

@ Release established by Regulating District
®) "(e)" represents estimated value
&) "NAVD” is North American Vertical Datum

Indian Lake Reservoir

The October average daily release from Indian Lake was approximately 120 cfs.

Table 2.0 - Indian Lake Reservoir Elevation and Release

Date Daily Average Deviation (ft) Release
Elevation (1)

(ft, NAVD) From Average From Target (cfs)
Sept. 30 1,641.85 -2.31 -4.30 181
Oct. 31 1,640.5 (e) -3.7 (e) -3.5(e) 69 (e)
Notes: V) Local datum = NAVD elevation + 1617.63 ft; spillway crest = 1651.01ft (33.38ft)

@ "(e)" represents estimated value



52

HUDSON RIVER AREA - OCTOBER SUMMARY- continued
River Flow

Hudson River flow, downstream of the confluence with the Sacandaga River, was approximately
2,311 cfs on October 26 and approximately 2,149 cfs below the historic average flow.

Table 3.0 - Sacandaga, Indian, and Hudson River Flow

River Monthly Average Historic Average
Flow Flow (2)
(cfs) (cfs)

Sacandaga at Hope 106 (e) 772

Sacandaga at

Stewarts Bridge 1,500 () 1,920

Indian at Indian

Lake Dam 124 (e) 262

Hudson at Hadley (1) 640 (e) 2,030
Notes: () Above confluence with Sacandaga River

@ Based on USGS records
) "(e)" represents estimated value
Precipitation

Monthly total precipitation measured 49%, 48%, and 72% of historic average at Indian Lake,
Mayfield, and Conklingville, respectively, as of October 26

Table 4.0 - Hudson River Basin Precipitation - as of October 26

Station Monthly Total Historic Average
(inch) (inch)

Indian Lake 2.14 4.33

Mayfield 1.87 391

Conklingyville 2.63 3.63




HUDSON RIVER AREA - OCTOBER SUMMARY- continued

Operation Overview

Precipitation during the month of October was below normal across the Great Sacandaga Lake
watershed and below normal in the Indian Lake watershed. The monthly inflow to Great Sacandaga
Lake and Indian Lake reservoir was approximately 8% and 16% of historic average, respectively.
Monthly release of water from Great Sacandaga Lake and Indian Lake measured 78% and 48% of
historic average, respectively.

Great Sacandaga Lake Operation

Great Sacandaga Lake operation summary report for the period October 1, 2025 through October
26, 2025 is attached. This report includes projected and forecast values for dates after October 26,
2025.

Hudson River Area Staff Activities

Staff completed routine maintenance and operations activities during the month.

A summary of Regulating District staff activities and work projects at the dam facilities is attached
in the Operations Manager’s Report.

53



54

BLACK RIVER AREA - OCTOBER SUMMARY

Reservoir Operations

Stillwater Reservoir

The October average daily release from Stillwater Reservoir was approximately 250 cfs. The
maximum discharge for the month was 300 cfs.

Table 1.0 - Stillwater Reservoir Elevation and Release

Date Daily Average Deviation from Release
Elevation Average Elevation
(ft, NAVD) ft) (» (cfs)
Sept. 30 1,670.27 +0.13 222
Oct. 31 1,667.4 (e) 2.1 (e) 200 (e)
Notes: () Difference between current reservoir elevation and historic average

@) "(e)" represents estimated value

Sixth Lake Reservoir

The October average daily release from Sixth Lake Reservoir was approximately 30 cfs.

Table 2.0 - Sixth Lake Reservoir Elevation and Release

Date Elevation (1) Deviation from Release
Average Elevation (2)
(ft, NAVD) (ft) (cfs)
Sept. 30 1,786.01 +0.72 15
Oct. 31 1,784.7 (e) +0.5 (e) 36 (e)
Notes: () Local datum = USGS datum

@ Difference between current reservoir elevation and historic average.
() "(e)" represents estimated value

Old Forge Reservoir

The October average daily release from Old Forge Reservoir was approximately 85 cfs.

Table 3.0 - Old Forge Reservoir Elevation and Release

Date Elevation (1) Deviation from Release
Average Elevation (2)
(ft, NAVD) (ft) (cfs)
Sept. 30 1,706.98 +0.34 69
Oct. 31 1,705.9 (e) +0.3 (e) 80 (e)
Notes: () Local Datum = USGS elevation

@ Difference between current reservoir elevation and historic average.
®) "(e)" represents estimated value



BLACK RIVER AREA - OCTOBER SUMMARY - continued
River Flow

The average daily Black River flow, as measured at the Watertown gauge, was approximately 1,630

cfs on October 26.
Table 4.0 - Moose, Independence, Beaver, and Black River Flow
River Monthly Average Historic Average
Flow Flow (1)
(cfs) (cfs)
Moose at McKeever 227 (e) 735
Beaver at Croghan 400 (e) 537
Black at Watertown 1,370 (e) 3,350

Notes: () Based on USGS records
@) "(e)" represents estimated value
© Stage and flow affected by ice in river

Precipitation

Monthly total precipitation measured 62%, 52%, 51% of historic average at Stillwater, Old Forge,
and Sixth Lake, respectively, as of October 26.

Table 5.0 - Black River Basin Precipitation - as of October 26

Station Monthly Total Historic Average
(inch) (inch)

Stillwater 3.18 (e) 5.13

Old Forge 2.67 (e) 5.09

Sixth Lake 2.41 (e) 4.70

55



56

BLACK RIVER AREA - OCTOBER SUMMARY - continued

Operation Overview

Precipitation in the month of October was below average at Stillwater and below average at Sixth
Lake and Old Forge Reservoir. The monthly inflow to Stillwater Reservoir was approximately
19% of historic average. The inflow to Sixth Lake and Old Forge Reservoir totaled 0.04 and 0.08
billion cubic feet, or 40% and 30% of historic average, respectively, in October. Release of water
from Stillwater Reservoir provided 73% of historic monthly average discharge.

Black River Area Staff Activities

A summary of Regulating District staff activities and work projects at the dam facilities is attached
in the Superintendent’s Report.



Great Sacandaga Lake
2025 Reservoir Elevation

774
772
770
768 PN
766 o TS
764 { /e b
5 760 /- ~s<
S 758 i //,' N
§ 756 | | II' N \“
© 754 i So
£ 752 FaN /1 s S
= 750 /L
s -
o 748 N /
® 746 =
>
o 744
w74
740
N oo © © © O H A N & O OO DO A QO & OO 0 A N
NP PV (P S @ g RS ST S P
Date
Historic Average Elevation = = = = Settlement Target Elevation e 2025
Indian Lake
2025 Reservoir Elevation
1655
1653 |
1651 1
1649 | /‘
_1647 | f
S s | |/
21645 | !
z : I H
01643 " yan]
giear TN [/
1641 / <
N
2639 | <s 7
S s | s A
1637 | -~
w i
1635
N O O © © O N A N » W © NN DDA QO N D OO O A N
NP P P ool o (B S 0 g AV P o S o 8 P o

Date

Historic Average Elevation = = =« Target Elevation esssss2(025 = = = |LA Target

S7



Elevation (ft, 88 NAVD)

Stillwater Reservoir
2025 Reservoir Elevation

1682

1680

1678 7 S

1676 1 \&

1674
) N
1672 I / Y i \\ hJ

)

[ l, A' ™

1670
I / N Y

~ N, 1 “\

1666 \ AN ! M
[ i
1664 | =~ ,’ ~
-
---- ----c-'

1662
1660

IR

NSO O 9090 9 DA N X0 OO0 9 A 0 &9 )
NIRRT QR WV 00 @7 AL T o o S gV R g

[
Date

Historic Average Elevation = = = « Operating Elevation e 2025




Elevation (ft, 88 NAVD)

Elevation (ft, 88 NAVD)

1785 J ‘/ \\\
1784 | J/ i AL

i (/s
1783 £/ AN

~ M
1782 £
1)
!
i
4

1781

1780 | S
1779 |
1778

1708

1707

1706

1705

1704

1703

1702

1787
1786 | % -~
: / N
/!

Sixth Lake
2025 Reservoir Elevation

vd .

N

i

T,
S

N O O © © O M A N X D © O A
P PP aal® 8 (P S i S g® A P

Date

Q ™ & N OO O A N
3 o "Q\\Q\q’ N \"\\ '\rﬁ@\ r\"lﬁb

Historic Average Elevation = ===-Target Elevation e 2025

Old Forge
2025 Reservoir Elevation

N b O © © O D5 A N X D © N D
QPP P o P (P S ® AT RE B
Date

AN QO > OO0 O A N
SV o O VRN o

UgENY

Historic Average Elevation =« =« Target Elevation e 7025

59



60

Indian Lake Dam Rehabilitation — Construction Progress Update

Construction activities for the period September 15, 2025 to October 14, 2025 are summarized in Colliers
Engineering & Design Construction Progress Report.

Old Forge and Sixth Lake Dam Rehabilitation — Construction Progress Update

Construction contract approval received from Office of the Attorney General and a notice of “not subject
to OSC pre-audit” (review not required) received from Office of State Comptroller. Department of
Environmental Conservation, US Army Corps of Engineers, and Adirondack Park Agency permits (or
notice of “no permit required”) were received. It is anticipated that a Notice to Proceed will be issued to
the contractor on October 30, 2025.



SACANDAGA RESERVOIR ELEVATION CALCULATOR BROOKFIELD HYDRO CONTROL CENTER: 877-816-7466

Datum: Settlement Parameters
1988 NAVD (pate 10/27/2025 Whitewater  Daily Avg Daily Conditions
Target Elevation 757.89 (hrs) (cfs) Date 10/27/2025
Actual "Level" 1.88 3 806 Day of Year 6875 Eric Johnson
"Level 2.5 threshold" 0.00 4 958 Starting Elevation (ft) 752.36 752.29 JRlEFAECI 518-696-5807 863-8791
"Level 1.2 threshold" 742.21 5 1110 Average Elevation 752.29
Hudson River Target Elevation Level 6 1263 ACTUAL
Maximum Flow (cfs) 6000 6880 |Rafting Relase at Abanakee 7 1415 Flow Below Hadley (cfs) 1900 Low Value
Minimum Flow (cfs) n/a 1760 |NorthCrk T, Th, Sa., Su. 8 1567 Todays Release 1500
Min. Rec/Rafting Hours (hrs) #VALUE! Hadley M, W, F, Su. * 4000 cfs/hr + base flow 350 cfs Tomorrows Release 1500 TO BE CHANGED
Starting Date Starting Net Sacandaga River Flow Settlement Hudson Hudson River Hudson River Target Flow Ending Ending Date Daily Settlement Historic Daily
12:00 AM Elevation Average E.J. West Valves Spillway Average  Maximum Level at Hadley Below Minimum Maximum Elevation 12:00 AM Average Target  Average Elev.
Inflow Release (Table F - Elev.) Confluence (Table C - Level) (Table D-Elev.) (Table E - Level) Elevation  Elevation
10/1/2025 755.54 0 1450 0 0 1450 4000 1.91 586 2036 1760 8000 6910 755.41 10/2/2025 755.48 760.17 756.20
10/2/2025 755.41 300 1360 0 0 1360 4000 1.90 437 1797 1760 8000 6900 755.31 10/3/2025 755.36 760.10 756.15
10/3/2025 755.31 0 1480 0 0 1480 4000 1.90 504 1984 1760 8000 6900 755.18 10/4/2025 755.25 760.02 756.10
10/4/2025 755.18 -100 1470 0 0 1470 4000 1.90 363 1833 1760 8000 6900 755.04 10/5/2025 755.11 759.95 756.01
10/5/2025 755.04 200 1490 0 0 1490 4000 1.90 413 1903 1760 8000 6900 754.92 10/6/2025 754.98 759.87 755.92
10/6/2025 754.92 -200 1410 0 0 1410 4000 1.90 417 1827 1760 8000 6900 754.77 10/7/2025 754.85 759.80 755.84
10/7/2025 754.77 800 1520 0 0 1520 4000 1.90 341 1861 1760 8000 6900 754.70 10/8/2025 754.74 759.72 755.79
10/8/2025 754.70 1000 1470 0 0 1470 4000 1.90 522 1992 1760 8000 6900 754.65 10/9/2025 754.68 759.65 755.74
10/9/2025 754.65 700 1540 0 0 1540 4000 1.89 547 2087 1760 8000 6890 754.57 10/10/2025 754.61 759.57 755.69
10/10/2025 754.57 100 1590 0 0 1590 4000 1.89 749 2339 1760 8000 6890 754.43 10/11/2025 754.50 759.50 755.64
10/11/2025 754.43 -200 1600 0 0 1600 4000 1.89 605 2205 1760 8000 6890 754.26 10/12/2025 754.35 759.42 755.58
10/12/2025 754.26 -200 1550 0 0 1550 4000 1.89 674 2224 1760 8000 6890 754.10 10/13/2025 754.18 759.35 755.49
10/13/2025 754.10 900 1510 0 0 1510 4000 1.88 639 2149 1760 6000 6880 754.04 10/14/2025 754.07 759.27 755.40
10/14/2025 754.04 400 1570 0 0 1570 4000 1.88 604 2174 1760 6000 6880 753.93 10/15/2025 753.99 759.20 755.32
10/15/2025 753.93 200 1580 0 0 1580 4000 1.88 497 2077 1760 6000 6880 753.80 10/16/2025 753.87 759.12 755.26
10/16/2025 753.80 -200 1570 0 0 1570 4000 1.88 552 2122 1760 6000 6880 753.64 10/17/2025 753.72 759.02 755.21
10/17/2025 753.64 0 1570 0 0 1570 4000 1.88 608 2178 1760 6000 6880 753.49 10/18/2025 753.57 758.91 75517
10/18/2025 753.49 200 1580 0 0 1580 4000 1.88 746 2326 1760 6000 6880 753.36 10/19/2025 753.43 758.81 755.15
10/19/2025 753.36 200 1570 0 0 1570 4000 1.88 705 2275 1760 6000 6880 753.23 10/20/2025 753.30 758.71 755.12
10/20/2025 753.23 800 1560 0 0 1560 4000 1.88 751 231 1760 6000 6870 753.16 10/21/2025 753.20 758.61 755.08
10/21/2025 753.16 200 1560 0 0 1560 4000 1.87 859 2419 1760 6000 6870 753.03 10/22/2025 753.10 758.50 755.06
10/22/2025 753.03 500 1570 0 0 1570 4000 1.87 871 2441 1760 6000 6860 752.93 10/23/2025 752.98 758.40 755.04
10/23/2025 752.93 500 1640 0 0 1640 4000 1.86 400 2040 1760 6000 6860 752.82 10/24/2025 752.88 758.30 755.00
10/24/2025 752.82 -100 1610 0 0 1610 4000 1.86 888 2498 1760 6000 6850 752.66 10/25/2025 752.74 758.19 754.97
10/25/2025 752.66 0 1560 0 0 1560 4000 1.86 832 2392 1760 6000 6860 752.51 10/26/2025 752.59 758.09 754.95
10/26/2025 752.51 -100 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.85 807 2307 1760 6000 6840 752.36 10/27/2025 752.44 757.99 754.94
10/27/2025 752.36 0 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 6840 752.22 10/28/2025 752.29 757.89 754.92
10/28/2025 752.22 0 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 6830 752.08 10/29/2025 752.15 757.78 754.95
10/29/2025 752.08 0 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 6840 751.94 10/30/2025 752.01 757.68 755.01
10/30/2025 751.94 0 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 6840 751.80 10/31/2025 751.87 757.58 754.99
10/31/2025 751.80 0 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 6840 751.66 11/1/2025 751.73 757.47 754.99
11/1/2025 751.66 0 1500 0 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 6840 751.52 11/2/2025 757.27 754.99
6/6/2020 767.29 500 1500 0 0 1500 5487 3.00 1000 2500 2000 8000 7500 777.12 3/15/2019 #N/A #N/A

Signature:

Date: 7:23 AM U:\Hudson River and Sacandaga Lake Elevation Calculator - NAVDBB.xisx



62

GREAT SACANDAGA LAKE Print Date: 10/27/2025
RESERVOIR OPERATION SUMMARY Period of Record:  10/1/2025 to 10/29/2025
Starting Date Daily Avg. Net Sacandaga River Flow Settlement Hudson Hudson River Hudson River Target Flow Maximum
12:00 AM Elevation Average Average Maximum Level at Hadley Below Minimum Maximum Allowable
Inflow Release (Table F - Elev.) Confluence (Table B -Level) (TableD &E) Sacandaga
10/1/2025 755.48 0 1450 4000 1.91 586 2036 1760 6910 4000
10/2/2025 755.36 300 1360 4000 1.90 437 1797 1760 6900 4000
10/3/2025 755.25 0 1480 4000 1.90 504 1984 1760 6900 4000
10/4/2025 755.11 -100 1470 4000 1.90 363 1833 1760 6900 4000
10/5/2025 754.98 200 1490 4000 1.90 413 1903 1760 6900 4000
10/6/2025 754.85 -200 1410 4000 1.90 417 1827 1760 6900 4000
10/7/2025 754.74 800 1520 4000 1.90 341 1861 1760 6900 4000
10/8/2025 754.68 1000 1470 4000 1.90 522 1992 1760 6900 4000
10/9/2025 754.61 700 1540 4000 1.89 547 2087 1760 6890 4000
10/10/2025 754.50 100 1590 4000 1.89 749 2339 1760 6890 4000
10/11/2025 754.35 -200 1600 4000 1.89 605 2205 1760 6890 4000
10/12/2025 754.18 -200 1550 4000 1.89 674 2224 1760 6890 4000
10/13/2025 754.07 900 1510 4000 1.88 639 2149 1760 6000 4000
10/14/2025 753.99 400 1570 4000 1.88 604 2174 1760 6000 4000
10/15/2025 753.87 200 1580 4000 1.88 497 2077 1760 6000 4000
10/16/2025 753.72 -200 1570 4000 1.88 552 2122 1760 6000 4000
10/17/2025 753.57 0 1570 4000 1.88 608 2178 1760 6000 4000
10/18/2025 753.43 200 1580 4000 1.88 746 2326 1760 6000 4000
10/19/2025 753.30 200 1570 4000 1.88 705 2275 1760 6000 4000
10/20/2025 753.20 800 1560 4000 1.88 751 2311 1760 6000 4000
10/21/2025 753.10 200 1560 4000 1.87 859 2419 1760 6000 4000
10/22/2025 752.98 500 1570 4000 1.87 871 2441 1760 6000 4000
10/23/2025 752.88 500 1640 4000 1.86 400 2040 1760 6000 4000
10/24/2025 752.74 -100 1610 4000 1.86 888 2498 1760 6000 4000
10/25/2025 752.59 0 1560 4000 1.86 832 2392 1760 6000 4000
10/26/2025 752.44 -100 1500 4000 1.85 807 2307 1760 6000 4000
10/27/2025 752.29 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 4000
10/28/2025 752.15 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 4000
10/29/2025 752.01 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 4000
10/30/2025 751.87 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 4000
10/31/2025 751.73 0 1500 4000 1.84 400 1900 1760 6000 4000



Flow (cfs)

Great Sacandaga Lake
Actual and Maximum Allowable Hudson River Flow Below Confluence

20000
15000
10000
5000
R ; SR L R SERRRR
0 \ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T w T T T : T T T T 1
So TP o BN s B o B s B SRS BN BPX s B} D D D D o (o} D D DO O O O O O O O O
I I I I I I I I A I A I I A A QO Q
S N I U U R i i R e S S S i i R R R S S S O U S R R R S
WA O Q0 NV @ QY RO AN LR WD (0 8O AN WD O N D D AR 0 T AN D D QO LN
NSO SN N N RS SRS RS SRR SR R DRSS AR R R LR LR R IR RN
INAEEN NG RN AN U\ AN\ AN N A S AN N S S\ A N N\ N N\
Date
B Maximum Allowable Hudson River Flow Below Confluence DOHudson River Flow Below Confluence
= Maximum Allowable Sacandaga River Flow B Sacandaga River Flow
U Minimum Allowable Hudson River Flow Below Confluence BHudson River at Hadley

Great Sacandaga Lake Inflow

63



64

Great Sacandaga Lake
GSL Release and Natural Hudson River Flow

32000
30000
28000
26000
24000
22000
20000
18000
16000
14000
12000
10000

(s30) @ouanpuon mojog mo|4 |eo]

8000

6000

4000

Date

@Natural Hudson River Flow

B GSL Release




65

STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
SACANDAGA RESERVOIR / HUDSON RIVER REGULATION
Monthly Report for: September 2025
Sacandaga Sacandaga Sacandaga Reservoir Sacandaga Hudson Regulated
Reservoir Reservoir River Near Inflow River at River at Hudson River
Day Elevation Elevation Hope Hope x 2.3870 Stewarts Bridge Hadley below confluence
Average Daily Midnight cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs
1 758.92 759.00 70 167 1480 436 1916
2 758.81 758.86 68 162 1400 416 1816
3 758.69 758.75 67 160 1590 404 1994
4 758.56 758.64 70 167 1580 324 1904
5 758.51 758.52 97 232 1670 549 2219
6 758.42 758.44 95 227 1450 531 1981
7 758.35 758.39 88 210 1440 665 2105
8 758.23 758.26 81 193 1620 636 2256
9 758.07 758.13 76 181 1620 536 2156
10 757.93 758.00 74 177 1560 609 2169
11 757.79 757.86 71 169 1530 455 1985
12 757.66 757.71 70 167 1510 547 2057
13 757.54 757.60 69 165 1630 399 2029
14 757.39 757.47 67 160 1630 477 2107
15 757.25 757.30 66 158 1510 477 1987
16 757.13 757.16 65 155 1390 392 1782
17 757.00 757.01 61 146 1440 482 1922
18 756.88 756.96 60 143 1450 333 1783
19 756.72 756.77 58 138 2030 447 2477
20 756.54 756.65 56 134 1380 362 1742
21 756.42 756.51 55 131 1340 476 1816
22 756.30 756.41 54 129 1480 422 1902
23 756.17 756.25 54 129 1580 363 1943
24 756.04 756.14 58 138 1530 556 2086
25 756.07 756.06 73 174 1560 689 2249
26 756.05 756.11 101 241 1590 920 2510
27 755.95 756.01 94 224 1180 755 1935
28 755.88 755.94 84 201 1220 765 1985
29 755.78 755.87 77 184 1170 667 1837
30 755.62 755.70 74 177 1410 495 1905
AVERAGE 72 171 1500 520 2020
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE MONTH -3.53 B.C.F.
CHIEF ENGINEER
88 NAVD




66

STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR REGULATION
Monthly Report for: September, 2025

Reservoir Reservoir Net Reservoir Indian River Hudson River Regula.ted
Day Elevation Elevation Inflow at Indian Lake at Newcomb Hudson River at
Average Daily Midnight cfs cfs cfs Nortr(l:fcs)reek
1 1644.99 1645.00 13 229 44 341
2 1644.89 1644.89 26 223 40 333
3 1644.80 1644.79 47 224 37 230
4 1644.70 1644.70 145 263 36 402
5 1644.65 1644.64 61 238 48 358
6 1644.54 1644.55 92 289 58 503
7 1644.43 1644.45 12 287 65 475
8 1644.30 1644.31 19 235 62 365
9 1644.19 1644.20 24 260 56 474
10 1644.03 1644.08 32 229 50 304
11 1643.93 1643.98 19 216 46 429
12 1643.83 1643.88 8 224 42 257
13 1643.71 1643.77 23 280 38 374
14 1643.58 1643.64 58 280 36 371
15 1643.47 1643.52 21 225 33 272
16 1643.37 1643.41 34 201 31 395
17 1643.26 1643.32 28 269 29 207
18 1643.12 1643.19 14 292 26 393
19 1642.97 1643.04 33 292 25 272
20 1642.82 1642.90 -6 290 24 428
21 1642.69 1642.74 85 289 22 349
22 1642.49 1642.63 -248 289 21 259
23 1642.34 1642.34 289 289 25 434
24 1642.29 1642.34 84 288 33 310
25 1642.21 1642.23 217 291 44 507
26 1642.15 1642.19 57 224 72 413
27 1642.09 1642.11 108 182 87 525
28 1642.02 1642.06 34 182 84 454
29 1641.94 1641.98 15 182 77 280
30 1641.85 1641.89 14 181 69 421
AVERAGE 45 248 45 371
-0.526 B.C.F

NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
STILLWATER RESERVOIR / BLACK RIVER REGULATION

Monthly Report for: September 2025

Stillwater Stillwater Stillwater Stillwater Black River Beaver River Regulated
Reservoir Reservoir Reservoir Reservoir at Boonville at Croghan Black River at
Day Elevation Elevation Net Inflow Release Watertown
Average Daily Midnight cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs
1 1673.33 1673.37 62 300 175 385 987
2 1673.23 1673.28 62 300 166 309 965
3 1673.13 1673.19 36 300 163 294 887
4 1673.04 1673.09 141 300 174 341 887
5 1672.98 1673.03 43 300 262 326 919
6 1672.90 1672.93 148 300 282 390 1070
7 1672.80 1672.87 20 300 252 422 1230
8 1672.70 1672.76 46 300 222 349 1210
9 1672.60 1672.66 20 300 196 343 1120
10 1672.50 1672.55 46 300 180 345 1010
11 1672.39 1672.45 46 300 169 342 983
12 1672.29 1672.35 20 300 164 336 940
13 1672.18 1672.24 20 300 160 300 911
14 1672.07 1672.13 20 300 158 278 863
15 1671.97 1672.02 54 300 154 300 820
16 1671.86 1671.92 31 300 154 361 834
17 1671.75 1671.81 7 300 157 312 884
18 1671.60 1671.69 -66 300 155 410 837
19 1671.45 1671.54 -66 300 159 380 846
20 1671.31 1671.39 -42 300 153 358 877
21 1671.16 1671.25 -91 300 150 364 848
22 1671.02 1671.09 -37 300 152 311 836
23 1670.92 1670.95 135 300 167 412 830
24 1670.81 1670.88 -6 300 211 461 906
25 1670.79 1670.75 371 300 330 475 1080
26 1670.73 1670.78 88 300 508 449 1420
27 1670.63 1670.69 41 300 455 511 1780
28 1670.52 1670.58 41 300 334 515 1810
29 1670.39 1670.47 -29 300 264 456 1710
30 1670.27 1670.33 18 300 222 339 1400
AVERAGE 39 300 210 370 1060
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE MONTH -0.68 B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER

67



68

STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR REGULATION
Monthly Report for: September, 2025

Reservoir Reservoir Net Reservoir Gate Opening (ft) Reservoir
Day Elevation Elevation Inflow Release
Average Daily Midnight cfs Gate A Gate B (cfs)
1 1785.81 1785.81 3 0.00 0.04 3
2 1785.80 1785.81 3 0.00 0.04 3
3 1785.82 1785.82 3 0.00 0.04 3
4 1785.83 1785.82 3 0.00 0.04 3
5 1785.84 1785.83 3 0.00 0.04 3
6 1785.84 1785.84 3 0.00 0.04 3
7 1785.84 1785.84 3 0.00 0.04 3
8 1785.83 1785.83 3 0.00 0.04 3
9 1785.83 1785.83 3 0.00 0.04 3
10 1785.86 1785.83 3 0.00 0.04 3
11 1785.90 1785.89 3 0.00 0.04 3
12 1785.90 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
13 1785.89 1785.89 3 0.00 0.04 3
14 1785.90 1785.89 3 0.00 0.04 3
15 1785.90 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
16 1785.90 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
17 1785.91 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
18 1785.91 1785.91 3 0.00 0.04 3
19 1785.90 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
20 1785.90 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
21 1785.89 1785.89 3 0.00 0.04 3
22 1785.88 1785.88 3 0.00 0.04 3
23 1785.89 1785.87 3 0.00 0.04 3
24 1785.90 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
25 1785.92 1785.90 3 0.00 0.04 3
26 1785.94 1785.94 3 0.00 0.04 3
27 1785.95 1785.94 3 0.00 0.04 3
28 1785.95 1785.95 3 0.00 0.04 3
29 1785.98 1785.95 9 0.00 0.25 9
30 1786.01 1786.00 15 0.00 0.25 15
AVERAGE 4 4
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE MONTH 0.006 B.C.F

88 NAVD

CHIEF ENGINEER




STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
OLD FORGE RESERVOIR REGULATION

Monthly Report for: September, 2025

Reservoir Reservoir Net Reservoir Gate Opening (ft) Reservoir
Day Elevation Elevation Inflow Release
Average Daily Midnight cfs Gate A Gate B (cfs)
1 1706.90 1706.90 18 0.00 0.04 2
2 1706.91 1706.91 2 0.00 0.04 2
3 1706.91 1706.91 2 0.00 0.04 2
4 1706.93 1706.91 67 0.00 0.04 2
5 1706.93 1706.95 -79 0.00 0.04 2
6 1706.95 1706.90 148 0.00 0.04 2
7 1706.99 1706.99 -14 0.00 0.04 2
8 1706.98 1706.98 2 0.00 0.04 2
9 1706.98 1706.98 2 0.00 0.04 2
10 1706.98 1706.98 -14 0.00 0.04 2
11 1706.98 1706.97 18 0.00 0.04 2
12 1706.98 1706.98 -14 0.00 0.04 2
13 1706.97 1706.97 2 0.00 0.04 2
14 1706.98 1706.97 18 0.00 0.04 2
15 1706.98 1706.98 2 0.00 0.04 2
16 1706.98 1706.98 2 0.00 0.04 2
17 1706.98 1706.98 -14 0.00 0.04 2
18 1706.98 1706.97 18 0.00 0.04 2
19 1706.98 1706.98 -14 0.00 0.04 2
20 1706.97 1706.97 2 0.00 0.04 2
21 1706.97 1706.97 -14 0.00 0.04 2
22 1706.96 1706.96 -14 0.00 0.04 2
23 1706.97 1706.95 67 0.00 0.04 2
24 1707.00 1706.99 18 0.00 0.04 2
25 1707.06 1707.00 196 0.00 0.04 2
26 1707.12 1707.12 15 0.58 0.58 15
27 1707.10 1707.12 4 0.58 0.58 69
28 1707.06 1707.08 4 0.58 0.58 69
29 1707.02 1707.04 -12 0.58 0.58 69
30 1706.98 1706.99 20 0.58 0.58 69
AVERAGE 15 11
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE MONTH 0.008 B.C.F

88 NAVD

CHIEF ENGINEER

69



70

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 4, 2025

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR

HUDSON RIVER FLOW

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

WATER RELEASE HADLEY SPIER FALLS
TOTAL
DATE SURFACE STSR AGE PE%'(F)DS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. B CF ™ RELEASE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. Lk CF.S* C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
756.01 22.46 12 AM - Mid 1,180 755 1,935
27
Sunday
755.94 22.40 12 AM - Mid 1,220 765 1,985
28
Monday
755.87 22.33 12 AM - Mid 1,170 667 1,837
29
Tuesday
755.70 22.16 12 AM - Mid 1,410 495 1,905
30
Wednesday
755.50 21.96 12 AM - Mid 1,450 586 2,036
1
Thursday
755.40 21.86 12 AM - Mid 1,360 437 1,797
2
Friday
755.33 21.79 12 AM - Mid 1,480 504 1,984
3
Saturday
755.18 21.64 12 AM - Mid 1,470 363 1,833
4
* SACANDAGA RIVER AT STEWARTS BRIDGE INCLUDES
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.82 350 CFS MINIMUM CONTINUOUS RELEASE

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2021 760.52 27.07 6 2024 758.62 25.10
2 2023 760.11 26.64 7 2022 757.45 23.91
3 2017 759.90 26.43 8 2016 755.76 22.22
4 2019 759.32 25.82 9 2020 755.19 21.65
5 2018 758.88 25.37 10 2025 755.18 21.64

Datum: NAVD 88

(EL 734.12)

(1) Includes dead storage below EI. 734.12 ft.

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 770.12) 37.72B.C.F.
CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE

4.60B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




71

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 11, 2025

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR

HUDSON RIVER FLOW

WATER RELEASE HADLEY SPIER FALLS
TOTAL
DATE SURFACE STSR AGE PE%'(F)DS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. B CF ™ RELEASE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. Lk CF.S* C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
755.18 21.64 12 AM - Mid 1,470 363 1,833
4
Sunday
755.07 21.54 12 AM - Mid 1,490 413 1,903
5
Monday
754.91 21.38 12 AM - Mid 1,410 417 1,827
6
Tuesday
754.77 21.24 12 AM - Mid 1,520 341 1,861
7
Wednesday
754.72 21.20 12 AM - Mid 1,470 522 1,992
8
Thursday
754.66 21.14 12 AM - Mid 1,540 547 2,087
9
Friday
754.58 21.06 12 AM - Mid 1,590 749 2,339
10
Saturday
754.44 20.92 12 AM - Mid 1,600 605 2,205
11
* SACANDAGA RIVER AT STEWARTS BRIDGE INCLUDES
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.72 350 CFS MINIMUM CONTINUOUS RELEASE

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2023 761.48 28.09 6 2024 757.79 24.25
2 2021 759.78 26.30 7 2022 756.89 23.34
3 2019 759.44 25.95 8 2016 754.88 21.35
4 2017 759.30 25.80 9 2020 754.46 20.94
5 2018 759.05 25.54 10 2025 754.44 20.92

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 770.12) 37.72B.C.F.

CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE

(EL 734.12)

(1) Includes dead storage below EI. 734.12 ft.

Datum: NAVD 88

4.60B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




72

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 18, 2025

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR

HUDSON RIVER FLOW

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

WATER RELEASE HADLEY SPIER FALLS
DATE SURFACE STTSFL/:"(‘;E PE%'(F)DS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. B CF ™ RELEASE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. Lk CF.S* C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
754.41 20.89 12 AM - Mid 1,600 605 2,205
1
Sunday
754.27 20.76 12 AM - Mid 1,550 674 2,224
12
Monday
754.11 20.60 12 AM - Mid 1,510 639 2,149
13
Tuesday
754.07 20.57 12 AM - Mid 1,570 604 2,174
14
Wednesday
753.94 20.44 12 AM - Mid 1,580 497 2,077
15
Thursday
753.80 20.31 12 AM - Mid 1,570 552 2,122
16
Friday
753.62 20.13 12 AM - Mid 1,570 608 2,178
17
Saturday
753.50 20.02 12 AM - Mid 1,580 746 2,326
18
* SACANDAGA RIVER AT STEWARTS BRIDGE INCLUDES
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.88 350 CFS MINIMUM CONTINUOUS RELEASE

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2019 760.41 26.96 6 2024 757.13 23.58

2 2023 760.04 26.57 7 2022 757.13 23.58

3 2021 759.77 26.29 8 2016 754.07 20.57

4 2018 759.41 25.92 9 2020 753.77 20.28

5 2017 758.87 25.36 10 2025 753.50 20.02

Datum: NAVD 88

(EL 734.12)

(1) Includes dead storage below EI. 734.12 ft.

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 770.12) 37.72B.C.F.
CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE

4.60B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




73

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 25, 2025

SACANDAGA RESERVOIR

HUDSON RIVER FLOW

WATER RELEASE HADLEY SPIER FALLS
DATE SURFACE STTSFL/:"(‘;E PE%'(F)DS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. B CF ™ RELEASE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. Lk CF.S* C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
753.50 20.02 12 AM - Mid 1,580 746 2,326
18
Sunday
753.34 19.86 12 AM - Mid 1,570 705 2,275
19
Monday
753.24 19.77 12 AM - Mid 1,560 751 2,311
20
Tuesday
753.29 19.82 12 AM - Mid 1,560 859 2,419
21
Wednesday
752.99 19.53 12 AM - Mid 1,570 871 2,441
22
Thursday
752.96 19.50 12 AM - Mid 1,640 888 2,528
23
Friday
752.85 19.40 12 AM - Mid 1,610 832 2,442
24
Saturday
752.61 19.17 12 AM - Mid 1,560 807 2,367
25
* SACANDAGA RIVER AT STEWARTS BRIDGE INCLUDES
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.85 350 CFS MINIMUM CONTINUOUS RELEASE

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2019 761.58 28.20 6 2022 756.81 23.25

2 2023 758.94 2543 7 2024 756.46 22.91

3 2018 758.94 2543 8 2016 753.79 20.30

4 2021 758.92 2541 9 2020 753.26 19.79

5 2017 758.47 24.94 10 2025 752.61 19.17

Datum: NAVD 88

(EL 734.12)

(1) Includes dead storage below EI. 734.12 ft.

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 770.12) 37.72B.C.F.
CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE

4.60B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




74

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 4, 2025

INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR INDIAN RIVER HUDSON RIVER
WATER RELEASE NEWCOMB |NORTH CREEK
DATE SURFACE AVAIL. PERIODS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. STSE'IE\:GE RELCI)E'T’-\SE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. T C.F.S” C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
1,642.11 2.14 12 AM - Mid 180 87 525
27
Sunday
1,642.06 2.13 12 AM - Mid 180 84 454
28
Monday
1,641.98 2.12 12 AM - Mid 180 77 280
29
Tuesday
1,641.89 2.10 12 AM - Mid 180 69 421
30
Wednesday
1,641.80 2.09 12 AM - Mid 130 61 259
1
Thursday
1,641.73 2.08 12 AM - Mid 115 54 359
2
Friday
1,641.69 2.07 12 AM - Mid 136 51 191
3
Saturday
1,641.61 2.06 12 AM - Mid 164 48 31
4
* INIDAN RIVER NEAR INDIAN LAKE
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.08

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2018 1,646.43 2.86 6 2017 1,644.42 2.51
2 2022 1,645.46 2.69 7 2024 1,643.66 2.39
3 2023 1,644.92 2.60 8 2021 1,642.61 2.22
4 2020 1,644.55 2.54 9 2016 1,641.70 2.07
5 2019 1,644.52 2.53 10 2025 1,641.61 2.06

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1651.01) 3.7 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




75

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 11, 2025

INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR INDIAN RIVER HUDSON RIVER
WATER RELEASE NEWCOMB |NORTH CREEK
DATE SURFACE AVAIL. PERIODS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. STSE'IE\:GE RELCI)E'T’-\SE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. T C.F.S” C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
1,641.61 2.06 12 AM - Mid 164 48 311
4
Sunday
1,641.54 2.05 12 AM - Mid 162 43 291
5
Monday
1,641.47 2.03 12 AM - Mid 120 40 190
6
Tuesday
1,641.42 2.03 12 AM - Mid 137 38 303
7
Wednesday
1,641.45 2.03 12 AM - Mid 141 89 268
8
Thursday
1,641.39 2.02 12 AM - Mid 125 134 534
9
Friday
1,641.36 2.02 12 AM - Mid 145 124 380
10
Saturday
1,641.30 2.01 12 AM - Mid 185 104 485
11
* INIDAN RIVER NEAR INDIAN LAKE
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.05

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2018 1,646.06 2.79 6 2020 1,644.25 2.49
2 2023 1,645.13 2.63 7 2024 1,643.27 2.32
3 2022 1,644.86 2.59 8 2021 1,642.46 2.19
4 2019 1,644.71 2.56 9 2025 1,641.30 2.01
5 2017 1,644.32 2.50 10 2016 1,641.03 1.96

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1651.01) 3.7 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




76

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 18, 2025

INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR INDIAN RIVER HUDSON RIVER
WATER RELEASE NEWCOMB |NORTH CREEK
DATE SURFACE AVAIL. PERIODS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. STSE'IE\:GE RELCI)E'T’-\SE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. T C.F.S” C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
1,641.30 2.01 12 AM - Mid 185 104 485
11
Sunday
1,641.20 1.99 12 AM - Mid 185 90 433
12
Monday
1,641.11 1.98 12 AM - Mid 145 81 399
13
Tuesday
1,641.06 1.97 12 AM - Mid 143 77 279
14
Wednesday
1,641.02 1.96 12 AM - Mid 147 72 364
15
Thursday
1,640.94 1.95 12 AM - Mid 144 68 353
16
Friday
1,640.85 1.93 12 AM - Mid 117 62 350
17
Saturday
1,640.83 1.93 12 AM - Mid 187 56 322
18
* INIDAN RIVER NEAR INDIAN LAKE
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.08

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2018 1,646.04 2.79 6 2017 1,643.91 2.43

2 2019 1,645.40 2.68 7 2024 1,643.13 2.30

3 2022 1,644.71 2.56 8 2021 1,642.32 2.17

4 2020 1,644.01 2.44 9 2025 1,640.83 1.93

5 2023 1,643.99 2.44 10 2016 1,640.48 1.88

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1651.01) 3.7 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




77

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 25, 2025

INDIAN LAKE RESERVOIR INDIAN RIVER HUDSON RIVER
WATER RELEASE NEWCOMB |NORTH CREEK
DATE SURFACE AVAIL. PERIODS AVG. AVG. AVG.
ELEV. STSE'IE\:GE RELCI)E'T’-\SE DAILY DAILY DAILY
12 AM. T C.F.S” C.F.S. C.F.S.
Saturday
1,640.83 1.93 12 AM - Mid 187 56 322
18
Sunday
1,640.75 1.92 12 AM - Mid 187 52 346
19
Monday
1,640.68 1.91 12 AM - Mid 128 54 388
20
Tuesday
1,640.72 1.91 12 AM - Mid 145 72 435
21
Wednesday
1,640.66 1.90 12 AM - Mid 104 113 510
22
Thursday
1,640.67 1.91 12 AM - Mid 63 134 481
23
Friday
1,640.65 1.90 12 AM - Mid 61 161 476
24
Saturday
1,640.64 1.90 12 AM - Mid 81 177 465
25
* INIDAN RIVER NEAR INDIAN LAKE
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.03

ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS

NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2019 1,646.04 2.79 6 2023 1,643.27 2.32
2 2018 1,645.39 2.68 7 2024 1,642.88 2.26
3 2022 1,644.31 2.50 8 2021 1,642.48 2.20
4 2020 1,643.94 2.43 9 2016 1,641.20 1.99
5 2017 1,643.49 2.36 10 2025 1,640.64 1.90

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1651.01) 3.7 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




78

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

STILLWATER RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 4, 2025

STILLWATER RESERVOIR BEAVER RIVER BLACK RIVER
WATER STILLWATER CROGHAN WATERTOWN
DATE SURFACE STA(\)/QL\L(';E PE%'SDS RELEASE AVG. AVG.
ELEV. BGF RELEASE AVG. DAILY DAILY FLOW DAILY FLOW
12 AM. e C.F.S. C.Fs. C.Fs.
Saturday
1,670.69 2.69 12 AM -Mid 300 511 1,780
27
Sunday
1,670.58 2.67 12 AM -Mid 300 515 1,810
28
Monday
1,670.47 2.65 12 AM -Mid 300 456 1,710
29
Tuesday
1,670.33 2.62 12 AM -Mid 300 339 1,400
30
Wednesday
1,670.21 2.60 12 AM -Mid 300 373 1,200
1
Thursday
1,670.06 2.56 12 AM -Mid 300 389 1,100
2
Friday
1,669.91 2.54 12 AM -Mid 300 413 1,120
3
Saturday
1,669.77 2.51 12 AM -Mid 300 416 1,040
4
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.18
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2022 1,672.86 3.16 6 2018 1,670.29 2.61
2 2020 1,671.76 2.92 7 2025 1,669.77 2.51
3 2016 1,670.79 2.71 8 2017 1,668.94 2.37
4 2023 1,670.51 2.66 9 2021 1,665.78 1.85
5 2024 1,670.29 2.61 10 2019 1,665.64 1.83

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1677.19) 4.213 B.C.F.

CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE

Datum: NAVD 88

(EL 1650.69)

0.10 B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




79

STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
STILLWATER RESERVOIR OPERATION
FOR WEEK ENDING: October 11, 2025
STILLWATER RESERVOIR BEAVER RIVER BLACK RIVER
WATER STILLWATER CROGHAN WATERTOWN
DATE SURFACE STA(\)/QL\L(';E PE%'SDS RELEASE AVG. AVG.
ELEV. B.CE RELEASE AVG. DAILY DAILY FLOW DAILY FLOW
12 AM. e CFsS. C.Fs. C.Fs.
Saturday
1,669.77 2.51 12 AM -Mid 300 416 1,040
4
Sunday
1,669.63 2.49 12 AM -Mid 300 390 1,060
5
Monday
1,669.48 2.46 12 AM -Mid 300 368 1,010
6
Tuesday
1,669.35 2.44 12 AM -Mid 300 373 1,020
7
Wednesday
1,669.33 2.44 12 AM -Mid 300 696 1,170
8
Thursday
1,669.24 242 12 AM -Mid 300 602 1,700
9
Friday
1,669.12 2.40 12 AM -Mid 300 476 1,790
10
Saturday
1,668.98 2.38 12 AM -Mid 300 441 1,680
11
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.13
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2024 1,671.99 2.97 6 2023 1,669.73 2.51
2 2020 1,671.69 2.90 7 2025 1,668.98 2.38
3 2022 1,671.56 2.87 8 2017 1,667.89 2.20
4 2016 1,670.53 2.66 9 2019 1,666.12 1.91
5 2018 1,670.11 2.57 10 2021 1,665.00 1.72
CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1677.19) 4.213 B.C.F.
CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE (EL 1650.69) 0.10B.C.F.
Datum: NAVD 88
CHIEF ENGINEER




80

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

STILLWATER RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 18, 2025

STILLWATER RESERVOIR BEAVER RIVER BLACK RIVER
WATER STILLWATER CROGHAN WATERTOWN
DATE SURFACE STA(\)/QL\L(';E PE%'SDS RELEASE AVG. AVG.
ELEV. BGF RELEASE AVG. DAILY DAILY FLOW DAILY FLOW
12 AM. e C.F.S. C.Fs. C.Fs.
Saturday
1,668.98 2.38 12 AM -Mid 300 441 1,680
11
Sunday
1,668.86 2.36 12 AM -Mid 300 440 1,420
12
Monday
1,668.76 2.35 12 AM -Mid 300 430 1,300
13
Tuesday
1,668.63 2.32 12 AM -Mid 300 409 1,310
14
Wednesday
1,668.51 2.30 12 AM -Mid 242 406 1,310
15
Thursday
1,668.40 2.29 12 AM -Mid 200 298 1,260
16
Friday
1,668.29 2.27 12 AM -Mid 200 325 1,160
17
Saturday
1,668.21 2.25 12 AM -Mid 200 302 1,150
18
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.13
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2020 1,672.42 3.06 6 2023 1,669.10 2.40
2 2022 1,671.26 2.81 7 2025 1,668.21 2.25
3 2024 1,671.20 2.80 8 2019 1,667.09 2.07
4 2016 1,670.42 2.64 9 2017 1,666.89 2.03
5 2018 1,669.74 2.51 10 2021 1,664.36 1.62

CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1677.19) 4.213 B.C.F.

CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE

Datum: NAVD 88

(EL 1650.69)

0.10 B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




81

STATE OF NEW YORK
HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT
STILLWATER RESERVOIR OPERATION
FOR WEEK ENDING: October 25, 2025
STILLWATER RESERVOIR BEAVER RIVER BLACK RIVER
WATER STILLWATER CROGHAN WATERTOWN
DATE SURFACE STA(\)/QL\L(';E PE%'SDS RELEASE AVG. AVG.
ELEV. B.CE RELEASE AVG. DAILY DAILY FLOW DAILY FLOW
12 AM. e CFsS. C.Fs. C.Fs.
Saturday
1,668.21 2.25 12 AM -Mid 200 302 1,150
18
Sunday
1,668.12 2.24 12 AM -Mid 200 269 1,100
19
Monday
1,668.03 2.22 12 AM -Mid 200 277 1,110
20
Tuesday
1,667.99 2.22 12 AM -Mid 200 332 1,210
21
Wednesday
1,667.98 2.22 12 AM -Mid 200 389 1,470
22
Thursday
1,667.91 2.20 12 AM -Mid 200 501 1,950
23
Friday
1,667.89 2.20 12 AM -Mid 200 658 2,130
24
Saturday
1,667.85 2.19 12 AM -Mid 200 376 1,960
25
CHANGE IN STORAGE DURING THE WEEK -0.06
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST TEN YEARS
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2020 1,673.01 3.19 6 2017 1,668.71 2.34
2 2022 1,670.90 2.74 7 2023 1,668.42 2.29
3 2016 1,670.42 2.64 8 2025 1,667.85 2.19
4 2024 1,670.32 2.62 9 2019 1,667.09 2.07
5 2018 1,669.16 2.41 10 2021 1,664.91 1.71
CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1677.19) 4.213 B.C.F.
CAPACITY AT LOW FLOW LINE (EL 1650.69) 0.10B.C.F.
Datum: NAVD 88
CHIEF ENGINEER




82

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

FULTON CHAIN RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 4, 2025

OLD FORGE RESERVOIR

SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR

WATER RELEASE WATER RELEASE
DATE SURFACE S"I'A(\)/QL\L(.SE AVG. SURFACE S'I"A(\)/Q,IAL(.SE AVG.
ELEV. B.C.F DAILY ELEV. B.C.F DAILY
12 A.M. T C.F.s. 12 A.M. T C.F.S.
Saturday
1,707.12 0.941 69 1,785.94 0.300 3
27
Sunday
1,707.08 0.936 69 1,785.95 0.300 3
28
Monday
1,707.04 0.930 69 1,785.95 0.300 9
29
Tuesday
1,706.99 0.924 69 1,786.02 0.303 15
30
Wednesday
1,706.96 0.920 69 1,786.01 0.302 15
1
Thursday
1,706.91 0.913 68 1,785.98 0.301 15
2
Friday
1,706.86 0.905 68 1,785.97 0.301 15
3
Saturday
1,706.82 0.900 68 1,785.95 0.300 15
4
CHANGE IN STORAGE -0.041 0.000
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST FIVE YEARS
OLD FORGE RESERVOIR SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2022 1,706.97 0.922 1 2025 1,785.95 0.300
2 2021 1,706.88 0.909 2 2021 1,785.92 0.299
3 2025 1,706.82 0.900 3 2022 1,785.90 0.299
4 2024 1,706.78 0.895 4 2024 1,785.84 0.297
5 2023 1,706.72 0.888 5 2023 1,785.39 0.283
OLD FORGE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1706.99) 0.924 B.C.F.
SIXTH LAKE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1785.83) 0.297 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




83

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

FULTON CHAIN RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 11, 2025

OLD FORGE RESERVOIR

SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR

WATER RELEASE WATER RELEASE
DATE SURFACE S"I'A(\)/QL\L(.SE AVG. SURFACE S'I"A(\)/Q,IAL(.SE AVG.
ELEV. B.C.F DAILY ELEV. B.C.F DAILY
12 A.M. T C.F.s. 12 A.M. T C.F.S.
Saturday
1,706.82 0.900 68 1,785.95 0.300 15
4
Sunday
1,706.79 0.896 68 1,785.96 0.301 15
5
Monday
1,706.75 0.892 68 1,785.95 0.300 15
6
Tuesday
1,706.71 0.886 68 1,785.94 0.300 15
7
Wednesday
1,706.72 0.888 68 1,785.87 0.298 24
8
Thursday
1,706.74 0.890 68 1,785.87 0.298 29
9
Friday
1,706.70 0.885 86 1,785.83 0.297 29
10
Saturday
1,706.64 0.877 99 1,785.80 0.296 29
11
CHANGE IN STORAGE -0.023 -0.005
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST FIVE YEARS
OLD FORGE RESERVOIR SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2021 1,706.95 0.919 1 2021 1,785.99 0.302
2 2022 1,706.88 0.909 2 2025 1,785.80 0.296
3 2023 1,706.87 0.907 3 2022 1,785.80 0.296
4 2025 1,706.64 0.877 4 2024 1,785.57 0.288
5 2024 1,706.53 0.861 5 2023 1,785.08 0.273
OLD FORGE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1706.99) 0.924 B.C.F.
SIXTH LAKE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1785.83) 0.297 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




84

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

FULTON CHAIN RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 18, 2025

OLD FORGE RESERVOIR

SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR

Datum: NAVD 88

WATER RELEASE WATER RELEASE
DATE SURFACE S"I'A(\)/QL\L(.SE AVG. SURFACE S'I"A(\)/Q,IAL(.SE AVG.
ELEV. B.C.F DAILY ELEV. B.C.F DAILY
12 A.M. T C.F.s. 12 A.M. T C.F.S.
Saturday
1,706.64 0.877 99 1,785.80 0.296 29
11
Sunday
1,706.60 0.870 98 1,785.79 0.295 28
12
Monday
1,706.56 0.865 98 1,785.76 0.294 28
13
Tuesday
1,706.50 0.856 97 1,785.73 0.293 28
14
Wednesday
1,706.45 0.851 97 1,785.69 0.292 28
15
Thursday
1,706.39 0.843 97 1,785.65 0.291 28
16
Friday
1,706.33 0.835 97 1,785.60 0.289 28
17
Saturday
1,706.30 0.830 96 1,785.52 0.286 28
18
CHANGE IN STORAGE -0.047 -0.009
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST FIVE YEARS
OLD FORGE RESERVOIR SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2021 1,706.45 0.851 1 2022 1,785.87 0.298
2 2022 1,706.42 0.847 2 2025 1,785.52 0.286
3 2025 1,706.30 0.830 3 2021 1,785.35 0.281
4 2023 1,706.26 0.825 4 2023 1,785.00 0.270
5 2024 1,705.81 0.764 5 2024 1,784.47 0.253
OLD FORGE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1706.99) 0.924 B.C.F.
SIXTH LAKE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1785.83) 0.297 B.C.F.

CHIEF ENGINEER




85

STATE OF NEW YORK

HUDSON RIVER-BLACK RIVER REGULATING DISTRICT

FULTON CHAIN RESERVOIR OPERATION

FOR WEEK ENDING: October 25, 2025

OLD FORGE RESERVOIR

SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR

WATER RELEASE WATER RELEASE
DATE SURFACE S"I'A(\)/QL\L(.SE AVG. SURFACE S'I"A(\)/Q,IAL(.SE AVG.
ELEV. B.C.F DAILY ELEV. B.C.F DAILY
12 A.M. T C.F.s. 12 A.M. T C.F.S.
Saturday
1,706.30 0.830 96 1,785.52 0.286 28
18
Sunday
1,706.25 0.824 96 1,785.48 0.285 28
19
Monday
1,706.22 0.820 95 1,785.38 0.282 28
20
Tuesday
1,706.17 0.813 95 1,785.38 0.282 28
21
Wednesday
1,706.18 0.815 87 1,785.36 0.282 33
22
Thursday
1,706.13 0.808 81 1,785.32 0.280 36
23
Friday
1,706.12 0.805 81 1,785.27 0.279 36
24
Saturday
1,706.11 0.803 81 1,785.20 0.276 36
25
CHANGE IN STORAGE -0.027 -0.010
ELEVATIONS AND CAPACITIES ON THIS DATE FOR THE PAST FIVE YEARS
OLD FORGE RESERVOIR SIXTH LAKE RESERVOIR
NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY NO. YEAR ELEV. CAPACITY
1 2021 1,706.42 0.847 1 2022 1,785.21 0.277
2 2025 1,706.11 0.803 2 2025 1,785.20 0.276
3 2023 1,706.05 0.795 3 2021 1,785.12 0.274
4 2022 1,705.94 0.782 4 2023 1,784.73 0.262
5 2024 1,705.83 0.767 5 2024 1,784.00 0.239
OLD FORGE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1706.99) 0.924 B.C.F.
SIXTH LAKE CAPACITY AT SPILLWAY CREST (EL 1785.83) 0.297 B.C.F.

Datum: NAVD 88

CHIEF ENGINEER




86

Hudson River Area
Report of the Operations Manager
Sacandaga Field Office at Great Sacandaga Lake
November Board Meeting 2025

Activity report for October 2025

SFO

e C(leaned offices and conference room weekly.

e Performed maintenance on vehicles and equipment.

e Performed lawn maintenance as needed.

e Continued erosion prevention on the GSL shoreline.

e Completed installing new doors and locks on the office building.

Indian Lake

e Transferred steel beams to SFO side lot.

Conklingville Dam

e Read and reported piezometer data including spillway and toe observations daily.
e Performed maintenance on vehicles and equipment.

e Performed a monthly dow valve test. (3 valves at 20%)

e Performed lawn maintenance as needed.

Respectfully,
Matthew Ginter

Operations Manager



87

Black River Area
Report of the Superintendent
Black River Field Office at the Stillwater Reservoir (BRFO)
October 2025

Road maintenance, gravel, trimming

Vehicle/equipment maintenance/inspections

Daily monitoring of Piezometers, flashboards

Continued mowing of facilities

Took old material from pole barn project to transfer station (Lowville)
Started preparing equipment storage for winter

Started preparing snow removal equipment for winter

Continued work on barn renovations

Attended LEPC meeting in Lowville

Removed equipment from OF/SL

Tested High Water/Flood sirens manually

Took elevation measurements off USGS marker in gatehouse at OF
Communication with engineering staff on Hawkinsville monitoring
Removed rain gauges from OF/SL

SW staff gauges and Stevens recorder moved to 1988 NAVD (corrected)
Monitoring continues: piezometers, weirs, profile surveys, seepage sites.
Misc. gate changes at Stillwater, O.F. & S.L.

Daily readings Stillwater, O.F. & S.L.



88

Indian River Lake Dam Rehabilitation Project (State ID#169-0758)
Construction Progress Report

Report No: 24

Period: 9/15/25 through 10/14/25

Date: October 14, 2025

Prepared for: Donald E. Canestrari, John Smith
Bureau of Flood Protection and Dam Safety, Division of Water

Prepared by: Colliers Engineering & Design

On behalf of the Hudson River Black River Regulating District (HRBRRD), Colliers Engineering &
Design (CED) has prepared this letter in accordance with the requirements of the Dam Safety Permit —
Condition 9 — Construction Reports.

Contractor’s Progress Schedule, including revisions:

e The most recent construction schedule is dated October 8", 2025, and is attached to this progress
report.

Summary of major work completed during period:

e  SWPPP reports. - SWPPP Inspections conducted weekly, and reports located in binder onsite.

e (Gatehouse — Removed existing concrete around perimeter of gatehouse to allow for a proper
base to install precast wall panels.

e 3 siphon pumps are installed to allow for water flow while gates are closed during working
operations at gatehouse.

e Handrail — Installed handrail on non-overflow section of dam.

e Groundwater collection system — Completed installing of groundwater collection system.

Summary of observations made by the on-site representative:

e Daily reports can be provided upon request.

Summary of observations made by the construction engineer during his site inspections:

e Removed the excess original concrete at the base of the gatehouse. This thickness varied from a
few inches to 1 foot depending on location. This work was performed by divers and a video copy
of the work is on hand.



89

e Completed the installation of the groundwater collection system. The uphill section of the filter
sand is at elevation 1645.0 with 1.5 feet in depth of material. This work was completed in
accordance with details on page EW-4.

e Installed three 10-inch PVC siphon pumps at the logway. Pipes were filled with water using a 3-
inch pump and then the remaining air was drawn out using a 3ince trash pump. Once the air was
out of the system the plug was pulled, and siphon was active. This operation was repeated for the
remaining siphons.

¢ Installed handrail on non-overflow section of dam on both downstream and upstream side. There
was an error in manufacturing for the end sections and those have not been installed. Those
sections should be onsite within two weeks. Removed temporary working platform on the
downstream side of non-overflow section of dam.

6" DIA. SOLID GROUNDWATER
COLLECTION PIPE

PRECAST CONCRETE 1" THICK ALUMINUM GRATE
WEIR BOX ON TOP OF STRUCTURE

LIGHT STONE FILL o

- EL. 16245

/ 1" STAINLESS STEEL V-NOTCH WEIR PLATE

INVERT EL. 1621.0 SEE DETAIL
EXISTING GROUND
/ SURFACE

RETAINING WALL s

EXTENSION FOUNDATION

WATER TIGHT SEAL —]

(-

EL. 16190 —

@

4

\~ STRUCTURAL FILL

NOTE
1 THE ALUMINUM GRATE TO HAVE A UNIFORM LOAD CAPACITY OF 200 POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT AND A CONCENTRATED LOAD CAPACITY OF 400 POUNDS FOR THE OPENING SIZE SHOWN
AND CONSIDERING A 14" OR LESS OF DEFLECTION

TYPICAL WEIR BOX SECTION 1
%' ina g0
Low - oo i _/~ 1" THICK ALUMINUM GRATE

AaLTAR AP SvaL AT I




90

GROUNDWATER PIPE CLEANOUT
- SEE DETAIL

EXISTING GROUND
FACE

Soneat " DIA_PERFORATED GROUNDWATER COLLECTION PIPE

‘SEE DETAIL

DRAINAGE STONE

GROUNDWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM
- SEEDETAIL

PROPOSED GRADE

6" DIA. SOLID GROUNDWATER
EMBANKMENT FILL TRANSFER PIPE

N-551580.0

RETAINING WALL EXTENSION
.. (PILES NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY)
INVEL 16433
-
GROUNDWATER TRANSFER
LT STonE FPE OUTSIE O EnBieNT
PIPE GRADE CHANGE . ETAIL
oL I - N 551560.2
: 17093850
WL 18385 Y e/
T — WEIR BOX
f | t ' ~—=====C H - SEE DETAL
F TURN POINT & 2 =~
£ 17034115 3
B T Y T i T e T e T Y e I T === == F——H=H e T T T o . 8 NG
= STRUGTURAL FLL
5l =SS S S S S S TS E S E T ST ST ST ETETETEEETE ST it S NSNS
- 1
0
61
6 (MIN) DRANAGE
STONE AROUND PIPE
PROPOSED GRADE 4
@ 3
DI PERFORATED PIPE g
TES ToP J6" PERFORATIONS &
TaGeER T en s (STAGGERED TOP AND BOTTOM
HOLES EVERY SINCHES ALONG
DENOTES BOTTOM HOLES
. THE LENGTH OF PIPE I‘\
(STAGGER 1 PER ) 4 125 DS,
i " DI HOLES —
APPROXMATE EXISTING
GROUND SURFAGE F
——— 1200¢G.
SECTION BB
EMBANKMENT FLL
& DIA PERFORATED GROUNDWATER COLLECTION PIPE 8 t
.I ~SEE DETAL
11
w DETAIL NOTE:
T LAYER OF . PERFORATIONS SHALL BE 38" DIAMETER AND SHALL BE MADE IN THREE ROWS, 120 DEGREES APART,
FILTER SAND

PERFORATIONS SHALL BE SPACED 6-INCHES APART ALONG THE LENGTH AND THE HOLES SHALL BE STAGGERED.
2. INSTALL PIPE WITH HOLES ORIENTED AS SHOWN IN SECTION B-B.

1\ GROUNDWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM DETAIL m PERFORATED GROUNDWATER PIPE DETAIL

EW4 | SCALENTS
EW-4 | scalE ez

LIGHT STONE FiLL

EMBANKMENT FILL \ :

APPROXIMATE GROUND SURFACE i STRUCTURAL FILL REMOVABLE END CAP
i e CROWDHATER COU EGTIONSYSTEM
i RECTANGULAR P 80X
o ‘ & oan) &

= oo

DETAIL NOTE T  DIA SOLID GROUNDWATER S — PVC FITTING

DETAL NOTE: e —— =

1. STEP EMBANKMENT FILL INTO EXISTING GROUND TO MATCH THE SLOPE OF ey L 11 1= I e e e e
THE EXSTING SURFACE FOR EACH 6" LIFT. L

6°DIA. SOLID s -
e S o N

il

GROUNDWATER TRANSFER PIPE

R e 0 m OUTSIDE OF EMBANKMENT DETAIL
ST EW-4 SCALE: 1" =2 6" DIA. GROUNDWATER

COLLECTION PIFE

m GROUNDWATER PIPE CLEANOUT DETAIL
EW4 J SCALE =g

Construction photo

e Photo 1 (below): Completion of the filter sand installation for water collection system to
elevation 1645.
e Photo 2 (below): Installation of cleanout pipe for water collection system.

e Photo 3 (below): Preparation for installation of handrail on downstream side of non-overflow
section of dam.




91

Photo 4 (below): Installation of handrail on downstream side of non-overflow section of dam.
Photo 5 (below): Installation of handrail on downstream side of non-overflow section of dam.
Photo 6 (below): Installation of handrail on downstream side of non-overflow section of dam.
Photo 7 (below): Completion of removal of temporary working platform and beginning of
handrail installation on upstream side.

Photo 8 (below): Installation of handrail on upstream side.

Photo 9 (below): Installed siphon pipe.

Photo 10 (below): Installed siphon pipe.

Photo 11 (below): Start- up of siphon pipes.

4PM EDJE

i 346°N
NAZHidian Lake Indidn ake Dam Rd
Atitude: 504 9meter



92

Network time is not synchronized
Local:Oct 2, 2025 at/2:24:27 PM EDT
N43° 45' 19.968", W 7 '3 4

Network time is not synchronized
Local:Oct 3, 2025 at 1:38:35 PM EDT
N 43° 45' 20.382", W 74° 16’ 32.329"

127° SE
Altitude:509. Ometer
20.0kin/h




Network time is not sy
Local:Oct 9.

93



94

J //
Atigadof496.4 neger

§ SPEeAQi0Kh/

{

Summary of work planned for the next two (2) weeks:
o Installation of dowels and steel reinforcement at gatehouse
e Earthwork for stabilization of embankment.

Construction reports will continue to be generated and filed throughout the duration of construction.
Please do not hesitate to contact us at (315) 705-3894 should you have any questions or require
additional information.

Sincerely,

Daniel . Gitedea

Daniel J. Gildea, PMP
Bergmann Associates
Project Manager
Attachments:
1. Most recent construction schedule.



95

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 1 of 10
Activity ID .Activity Name f Orig. f Comp. ™ Total | Basleline. Baselne Start | Baseline Finish| _Actual Start | Actual Finish | T Taternsh | % Predecessors | Calendar [23 2024 2025 2026
il CEAE DG BN E D NGNS NG DR RGN
< O I | | | | T [ S S S R R N
Milestones 333333113331111311IIIIIIIIIIEIIIIIIIIII
1 Letting Date | 07/24/2023 0 0 0 24-Jul-23 24-Jul-23 A 100% D012023 - 7d8h | # LeltingiDate | 07/24/2023} | | ¢ i1 101l
NTP
Milestones R I
2 Notice to Proceed | 10/10/2023 (09/18/2023 Expected) 0 0 22 18-Sep-23 10-Oct-23A 100% A7810 D012023 - 7d8h| | | #!Noticé fo Prodeéd:| 10/10/2023 (09/18/2023 Exfpeloted) | | | | | | | |
[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort) R I
3 Submittals 7 259 267 | 19-Sep23 | 27-Sep-23 | 10-Oct-23A | 04-Oct-24A 100% A5360, A7950, A8360 D012023 - 5d8h - Baseline | | | |mie——iS(Gmittals | 0|
Site Satety Plan HLniiRSihl R nnnn
A4650 Prepare & Submit Site Safety Plan 6 10-Oct-23A | 17-Oct-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h| ! ! il Prepare & Submit Site Safety Plan: & & 1 |
Ad660 | Review &Approve Site Safety Plan 10 8 17-0ct-23A | 26-Oct-23A 100% Ad650 D012023- 5dsh| | | !B Review & Approvie SiteiSafétyiPlan | | | 11 i il
SWPPP Inspector
A4740 | Prepare & Submit SWPPP Inspector 6 10-Oct-23A | 17-Oct-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 508h | | | I} Préphrb & Submit SWPPR Inspectort | | i i il
A4750  Review & Approve SWPPP Inspector 10 1 17-Oct-23A | 17-Oct-23A 100% A4740 D012023 - 5d8h| | | |1: Review & Apprave SWPPPinspector | | | 1 {111 i
Pollution Prevention & Control Plan B R R R R
A4760 | Prepare & Submit Pollution Prevention & Control Plan - RO 23 14 10-Oct-23A | 27-Oct-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dsh| | | |M Prepafe(s Submit Pollution Prvention & ContrpliPlan -iR0| | | | | | |
A4770 Review & Approve Pollution Prevention & Control Plan - RO 10 1 30-Oct-23A  30-Oct-23A 100% A4760 D012023 - 5dsh| | ! | Review & Approve:Pollution Prevention & Contfal P|a‘n}Rd o
A7340 | Prepare & Submit Pollution Prevention & Control Plan - R 23 8 31-Oct-23A | 10-Nov-23 A 100% A4T70 D012023- 5dsh| | | | B} ér’e’ﬁé}é’é’éhﬁrﬁ]{‘ﬁ%ulft[dﬁ’F”‘r’é\}é}{ﬂ&r}E’éB'n}i olPlan Rt |||
A7350  Review & Approve Pollution Prevention & Control Plan - R1 10 10 13-Nov-23A | 27-Nov-23A 100% A7340 D012023-5d8h| | | | {B Review & Apprpve Pollution; Prevention & Coptrol Blan t R1 | | | | |
Field Office Plan 333333”“““”””‘11111111111”‘3‘”
A4780 | Prepare & Submit Field Office Plan 10 5 10-Oct-23A | 16-Oct-23 A 100% 2 D012023- 5dsh| | | [ Prépare & SubmitField Offide Plan | | | | | |11 | ||
A4790 Review & Approve Field Office Plan 10 7 17-Oct-23A | 25-Oct-23A 100% A4780 D012023 - 5d8h| | ! B Review & Approve Field Office Plan: 1 1 11 |1 1 1
DemaltonDisposl P St HHaH
A4800 | Prepare & Submit Demolition / Disposal Plan - RO 78 79 10-Oct-23A | 02-Feb-24A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h “P(epare&Sb|tDemoI|t|on/D|sposaIPlaRD
A4810 Review & Approve Demolition / Disposal Plan - RO 10 3 02-Feb-24A | 06-Feb-24 A 100% A4800 D012023 -5d8h| & 11 i 1} | wReV|ew w& Approve DemthlON /; Dlsposa i w
A7420 Prepare & Submit Demolition / Disposal Plan - R3 1 1 06-Feb-24 A | 06-Feb-24 A 100% A7410 D012023 - 5d8h L
A7410 Review & Approve Demolition / Disposal Plan - R2 10 1 06-Feb-24 A | 06-Feb-24 A 100% A7400 D012023 - 5d8h
A7400 Prepare & Submit Demolition / Disposal Plan - R2 1 1 06-Feb-24A = 06-Feb-24 A 100% A7390 D012023 - 5d8h| & 1 & 1} lleepare&Subrmt Dérﬁohtltbn/DlSposal‘
A7390  Review & Approve Demolition / Disposal Plan - R1 10 1 06-Feb-24A | 06-Feb-24 A 100% A7380 D012023-5dsh| | | | | | ! | |Reviel & Agpfove Demolition / Disposa| Plan - R
A7380 | Prepare & Submit Demoliion / Disposal Plan - R1 1 1 06-Feb-24A | 06-Feb-24A 100% A4810 D012023-5dsh| | 111 ] ‘bféb;ifé'é(é&b}ﬁ[{bérhb'hi@}i’/’Ij[ébéé}a] Plah R
A7430 Review & Approve Demolition / Disposal Plan - R3 10 1 07-Feb-24 A | 07-Feb-24 A 100% A7420 D012023 - 5d8h ‘I ‘Rewe‘w‘&:Ar;)p:ro‘vs Demolltloh/Dlsposa Plan: R3
A7440 Prepare & Submit Demolition / Disposal Plan - R4 7 7 08-Feb-24A = 19-Feb-24 A 100% A7430 D012023 - 5dgh| | i | | | !l Prepare & Sybmif Demolition / Dispasd Plan R4 I
A7450 | Review & Approve Demolition / Disposal Plan - R4 10 7 20-Feb-24A | 28-Feb-24 A 100% A7440 D012023-5d8h| : | | | | | | B Réview & Approve Dérhdlitiori / Dispod élrﬁiér}“#izi:"ff""f’“
Downstream Access Plan :ff:ffffffff:::f:::;f
A4860 Prepare & Submit Downstream Access Plan - RO 72 72 10-Oct-23A | 24-Jan-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h ! Prepare & Submit Downstream Access | I
A4870  Review &Approve Downstream Access Plan - RO 10 1 25-Jan-24A | 25-Jan-24 A 100% A4860 D012023-5d8h| | | | | | | || Réview E{Ab}irréx}é’b}a’vir‘hé’t’réé}ﬁ’/i’céééé Plan ‘Rp; R
A7130 Prepare & Submit Downstream Access Plan - R1 10 18 26-Jan-24A = 21-Feb-24 A 100% A4870 D012023-5dsh| ! : ' i ! | M Prepare & Sybmit Downsiream Access Plan R1
A7140 | Review & Approve Downstream Access Plan - R1 10 1 21-Feb-24A | 21-Feb-24A 100% A7130 D012023-5dsh| | ||| |} |l Rewevw}sl/&p{nrove bownétréam A};oess Plan iR
Diver Protection Plan D P
A5340 Prepare & Submit Diver Protection Plan - RO 88 89 10-Oct-23 A 16-Feb-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h
A5350 Review & Approve Diver Protection Plan - RO 10 1 16-Feb-24 A 16-Feb-24 A 100% A5340 D012023 - 5d8h FRO P
A7490  Prepare & Submit Diver Protection Plan - R1 6 6 19-Feb-24A | 27-Feb-24 A 100% A5350 D012023-5dsh| | & @ @ ! | I Preparel&lsubmn Dlver Protecmon Pla SR
A7480  Review &Approve Diver Protection Plan - R1 10 1 28-Feb-24A | 28-Feb-24A 100% A7490 D012023-5d8h| | | i |11 1 | Réviel & Approve Diver Protedtio P
Drainage Blanket Submittal
A4880 Prepare & Submit Drainage Blanket Submittal Package - RO 77 23 10-Oct-23A ~ 10-Nov-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h| | | |HM : Preparé & Submit Dfainage Blanket Submi '}
A4890 Review & Approve Drainage Blanket Submittal Package - RO 10 10 13-Nov-23A = 27-Nov-23A 100% A4880 D012023 - 5d8h
A7360 Prepare & Submit Drainage Blanket Submittal Package - R1 77 128 28-Nov-23A | 30-May-24 A 100% A4890 D012023 - 5d8h - A
A7370 Review & Approve Drainage Blanket Submittal Package - R1 10 21 31-May-24 A 30-Jun-24 A 100% A7360 D012023 - 5d8h é
Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings
A4900 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - RO 46 46 10-Oct-23A = 14-Dec-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h ;
A4910 Review & Approve Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - RO 10 8 15-Dec-23A = 27-Dec-23A 100% A4900 D012023 - 5d8h
A7150 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - R1 20 14 28-Dec-23A | 18-Jan-24A 100% A4910 D012023 - 5dgh| | | i i [ B E’repare & Su‘brm‘ Main ngway Gate sh‘ p Drawings!- R1 P
A7500 | Prepare & Submit Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - R2 20 6 19-Jan-24A | 26-Jan-24A 100% A7160 D012023 - 5d8h |1 Prepare & Subimit MdiniLbgway|Gate Stbp Drawirgs -R2: | | |
A7160 | Review & Approve Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - R1 10 1 19-Jan-24A | 02-Feb-24A 100% A7150 D012023 - 5d8h "ﬂ"ﬂ”§’]’iﬁzﬁéﬁéwréﬁbb}bfv’é i\)lé]ri ’ergis}éiféértéﬁ‘ 6;3ff>?é§&|h’g’s’Wéﬂ”:”i’
A7510 Review & Approve Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - R2 10 5 29-Jan-24A = 02-Feb-24 A 100% A7500 D012023 - 5d8h| : | i | i | Review & Approve: Maln Logway Gate Shop Drawings:- R2 | | !
A7520 | Prepare & Submit Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - R3 20 16 05-Feb-24A | 27-Feb-24A 100% A7510 D012023-5dsh| | | | | | | M Prepare& Submit K Mam L(‘)g‘wéy‘Gat‘E‘hop Drawirigs -R3| | |
A7530  Review & Approve Main Logway Gate Shop Drawings - R3 10 3 28-Feb-24A | 01-Mar-24 A 100% A7520 D012023 - 5deh| |1 | 1111 Review & ApproveiMain Logway Gate]ShopiDiawings - B3 | |
Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings HHHQHQHHH::HH:::::}:::HHHH
A4920  Prepare & Submit Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - RO 47 47 10-Oct-23A | 15-Dec-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dgh| | | WM Prepare & SubmitMain Lopway Rebar Shop Drawings { RO} | | | |
A4930  Review &Approve Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - RO 10 4 18-Dec-23A | 21-Dec-23A 100% A4920 D012023 - 5dsh ’ﬁ’ﬁJ}T}’%Jj\he’vi[z’{/ib’;f{r&}éME]HLBQWA}E&BAE Shi b’ DrawmgsRo
A7170 | Prepare & Submit Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R1 7 7 22-Dec-23A | 03-Jan-24A 100% A4930 D012023-5dsh| | || | (W P repare&submlt Mair ngWay Rebal Shi pDrawings‘-‘ 1000
A7180 Review & Approve Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R1 10 7 04-Jan-24A | 15-Jan-24 A 100% A7170 D012023-5d8h| | | | i ! l Rewew &Apprave Maln Logway RebafSﬂop Drawings!- R1 -
A7260 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R2 4 1 10-Jan-24 A 10-Jan-24 A 100% A7180 D012023 - 5dsh | IPrepare&SubmltMalh Logway RebarSth DrangsRZ

: Start Date: 24-Jul-23
= P Data Date: 07-Oct-25

%) ; Finish Date: 14-Jul-26
Qﬁl-n'}'—"

C.D. Perry LLC

20 Monroe St | Troy, NY 12180

] Remaining Work
I — Critical Remaining Work
=l Actual Work 4 & Milestone




96

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 20f 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar 2024 2025 2026

bur. | Dur | Float |Veriance come. J_H AMAS AV A A (O DAY
A7270 Review & Approve Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R2 10 15 11-Jan-24 A 01-Feb-24 A 100% A7180, A7260 D012023 - 5d8h Rewew &Approve‘ alp ngway nggr‘:hop Drawmgs R2‘ .
A7280 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R3 4 3 02-Feb-24A | 06-Feb-24 A 100% A7270 D012023 - 5d8h I wPrepare & Submit Malh Logway Rebar $hop Drawmgs »‘RG 1 1
A7290  Review &Approve Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R3 10 9 07-Feb-24A | 20-Feb-24A 100% A7280 D012023 - 5dgh B Review & Approve M&]H’Légb\?éifﬁe’h;é ’S’Hk’)b’b}é’vir‘[riéé""ﬁéf
A7300 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R4 4 4 21-Feb-24A | 26-Feb-24A 100% A7290 D012023 - 5d8h '} Prepare & Submit Mam Logway Rehar] Shop Drawings - R4 L
A7310  Review &Approve Main Logway Rebar Shop Drawings - R4 10 2 27-Feb-24A | 28-Feb-24 A 100% A7300 D012023 - 5dsh H ‘Revie\}v &AdpﬁerjM gway Rebdr Stop Drawirigs - R4 | |

Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings e
A8110 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - RO 91 91 10-Oct-23A  21-Feb-24A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h _ l:’r%ep:ar:e & Submlt Maqn ;Lc:pg\jlvajy qum ‘ojrkiszho‘p Drawmgs F\‘O
A8100  Review & Approve Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - RO 10 3 22-Feb-24A | 26-Feb-24A 100% A8110 D012023 - 5d8h| | 3 3 P Review &Apprb\/e Main Logway Fotnipvbrk Shbp Dréwings - RO
A8090 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - R1 20 20 27-Feb-24A = 25-Mar-24 A 100% A8100 D012023 - 5d8h ! @ Prepare & Submit Main:Logway Forthwork Shap Drawings + R
A8080 Review & Approve Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - R1 10 2 26-Mar-24 A | 27-Mar-24 A 100% A8090 D012023 - 5d8h l Révnew e‘&/‘kp‘pr:ov‘e M‘aiﬁ liog‘;v:vaf( F‘Fo:m‘w:or‘k $hop Drangs -H
A8070 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - R2 10 10 28-Mar-24 A 10-Apr-24 A 100% A8080 D012023 - 5d8h T f N ¥ Prapare & Submlt ‘Maln Logway Fol mwork Shop Drawlngs -
A8060 Review & Approve Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - R2 10 2 11-Apr-24 A 12-Apr-24 A 100% A8080, A8070 D012023 - 5d8h T IF{ewew&ApproveMaln LgagwayF rmworkShopDrawmgs
A8050 Prepare & Submit Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - R3 9 9 15-Apr-24 A 25-Apr-24 A 100% A8060 D012023 - 5d8h I: Prebafe & SumeI Maln Logway F rmwdrk éhdp Drawmgs r
A8040 Review & Approve Main Logway Formwork Shop Drawings - R3 10 3 26-Apr-24 A 30-Apr-24 A 100% A8050 D012023 - 5d8h ; ; ; ormwork Shop IDrawlngs

Embankment Wall Rebar Shop Drawings } } }
A4940  Prepare & Submit Embankment Wal Rebar Shop Drawings 118 199 10-Oct-23A | 24-Jul-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h eht Wall Rebar Shop Dra
A4950 Review & Approve Embankment Wall Rebar Shop Drawings 10 6 25-Jul-24A | 01-Aug-24 A 100% A4940 D012023 - 5d8h nent Wall: Rebar Shop!Dr:

Altenate Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings (Non-Overflow)
A4960 Prepare & Submit Alternate Plan Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - RO 113 162 10-Oct-23A | 31-May-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h Anphon ﬁeback Shop‘D‘y
A4970 | Review & Approve Alternate Plan Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - RO 10 15 03-Jun24A | 21-Jun-24A 100% A4960 D012023 - 5d8h tah Anchior Tieback Shop!
A8220 | Prepare & Submit Atternate Plan Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - R1 10 26 24-Jun-24A | 30-Jul-24 A 100% A4970 D012023 - 5d8h #néﬁ Anchor Tiebark Shay
A8230 Review & Approve Alternate Plan Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - R1 10 4 31-Jul-24A | 05-Aug-24 A 100% A8220 D012023 - 5d8h jiew i ¢ Plan/Anchor Tieback SH

Spillway Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings EEEEEEE N 3 3 3 3 3 3 (AR
A8190  Prepare & Submit Spilway Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - RO 113 168 10-Oct-23A | 10-Jun-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h | I | Froparc & Subrit Spilway ARGl iqﬁi’ét}é&k']'s}{dﬁ Prawing
A8180 Review & Approve Spillway Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - RO 10 1 11-Jun-24 A 25-Jun-24 A 100% A8190 D012023 - 5d8h é:vi:e\év z:&/:\ppr‘o\le SpﬂlWéy A c:h :r ’:I'leibliacik Sho;h Iﬁ)ra\n}l
A8200 Prepare & Submit Spillway Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - R1 113 25 26-Jun-24 A 31-Jul-24 A 100% A8180 D012023-5dsh| | @ i1 :Przeba‘re‘& Submlt Splllwayl r‘(chor Tlébéck Shop Dra
A8210 Review & Approve Spillway Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - R1 10 5 01-Aug-24A | 07-Aug-24 A 100% A8200 D012023 - 5d8h ww 777777 wae |ew&ApproveSp|lIwa An¢hoer|ebackahopD

Embankment Wall Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 i
A8240 Prepare & Submit Embankment Wal Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings - RO 113 26 24-Jun-24A | 30-Jul-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h IR €& ‘Submit Enhbankn‘ entWai Anchor;

A8250 Review & Approve Embankment Wall Tieback Shop Drawings - RO 10 4 31-Jul-24 A 05-Aug-24 A 100% A8240 D012023 - 5d8h | |ewr‘é(7A5p5froi\‘/iérEriﬁlﬁaHkTr{eihrt’WaII Tieb

Platform Grating Shop Drawings | |
A5000 Prepare & Submit Platform Grating Shop Drawings - RO 97 47 10-Oct-23A  15-Dec-23A 100% 2, A7840 D012023 - 5d8h ! Prépare bmit Platform Grating Shop:Dfawings - RO
A5010  Review & Approve Platform Grating Shop Drawings - RO 10 4 18-Dec-23A = 21-Dec-23A 100% A5000 D012023 - 5d8h “Review & Approve PlatformiGratinig Shop frawirigs Tho
A8140 Prepare & Submit Platform Grating Shop Drawings - R1 97 4 22-Dec-23A | 28-Dec-23A 100% A5010 D012023 - 5d8h ] Fnepare & ‘Submit Platform G(atlng Shop I:rawlngs ‘R
A8150 Review & Approve Platform Grating Shop Drawings - R1 10 4 29-Dec-23A | 04-Jan-24 A 100% A8140 D012023 - 5d8h 1 1Rle\)|ew &Approve F’Iatform Grating Shopw Drawmg&-

Cast Iron Slide Gate Shop Drawings AR o
A5020 Prepare & Submit Cast Iron Slide Gate Shop Drawings - RO 55 55 10-Oct-23A  28-Dec-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h | - Prepafe & Submit Cast: Iron Slide Gate Sh b Dréwings [
A5030 | Review &Approve Cast Iron Side Gate Shop Drawings - RO 10 5 20-Dec-23A | 05-Jan-24A 100% A5020 D012023 - 5dgh | I |Review! Approve Gast IroniSide Gate Shop!Dratvings F RO | | |
A7190 | Prepare & Submit Cast Iron Side Gate Shop Drawings - R1 5 5 08-Jan-24A | 15-Jan-24 A 100% A5030 D012023- 5dgh| | & & & i i"ﬁ}ébﬁréé(éidti%ﬁ&‘é‘ééi]‘}&h"é’na}é Gate ol ”;{B(eiv"v]‘hdé”ﬁij"i”j"f
A7200 | Review &Approve Gast Iron Side Gate Shop Drawings - R 10 2 16-Jan-24A | 17-Jan-24A 100% A7190 D012023 - 5dsh I} Review & Apprové Castilron SiideiGaté §hop L‘)rawm‘gs: R
A7540  Prepare & Submit Cast Iron Side Gate Shop Drawings - R2 5 22 18-Jan-24A | 19-Feb-24 A 100% A7200 D012023 - 5d8h | Bm: Prepare & Submil Gast lIron!Sjide GateShopi Drawings - B2 | |
A7550 | Review & Approve Cast Iron Slide Gate Shop Drawings - R2 10 1 20-Feb-24A | 20-Feb-24 A 100% A7540 D012023 - 5d8h o Rex}lév}l&’/&bb}b\}e Cast lfon Side ;G‘ét‘ ’éHo’pi bré\}\hhgs -1’R2 P
A7560 Prepare & Submit Cast Iron Slide Gate Shop Drawings - R3 5 2 21-Feb-24 A | 22-Feb-24A 100% A7550 D012023 - 5d8h I Prepare & Submlt Cast Ir()n‘ Sllde Gate Sh()p Drawlngs‘ ! 3
A7570 Review & Approve Cast Iron Slide Gate Shop Drawings - R3 10 1 22-Feb-24A = 22-Feb-24 A 100% A7560 D012023 - 5d8h "I Review &Apbrove Cast I(on $I|de ante Shop IDrawlng ZR3!

Spllway Bridge Shop Drawings
A5040 Prepare & Submit Spillway Bridge Shop Drawings 55 55 10-Oct-23A = 28-Dec-23A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h Fr}e;:)a:re & Submrt $p:illv?a Shop Driwmgs
A5050 Review & Approve Spillway Bridge Shop Drawings 10 5 29-Dec-23A | 05-Jan-24 A 100% A5040 D012023 - 5d8h ‘Review & Appfove Spill ge Bhop Orawings) | & 1 1111

Weir Box Shop Drawings
A5060 Prepare & Submit Weir Box Shop Drawings - RO 13 81 10-Oct-23A = 06-Feb-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h _ ije‘pa‘rej & sjubmn Welr B X $h‘o;‘g [jrai ngsj RO
AS070 | Review & Approve Weir Box Shop Drawings - RO 10 6 06-Feb-24A | 13-Feb-24 A 100% A5060 D012023 - 5dgh 1! Relridw| 8 Aprdvé WeiriBox Shop/Dialvings - R0 | 11 11 1
A7960 | Prepare & Submit Weir Box Shop Drawings - R1 13 8 14-Feb-24A | 26-Feb-24A 100% A5070 D012023 - 5dsh| | 1 ¢ 1 1 ii"ﬁﬁébé}é’@'fsﬁtirﬁr{ Wer iéb{éhb}i ijfé ingsERT
A7970 Review & Approve Weir Box Shop Drawings - R1 10 1 26-Feb-24A = 26-Feb-24A 100% A7960 D012023 - 5d8h I Rewew :&/‘\p‘prove‘Welr Box Shop Dn;wmga ‘R:1
A7980  Prepare & Submit Weir Box Shop Drawings - R2 113 30 26-Feb-24A | 05-Apr-24A 100% A7970 D012023 - 5dgh | M |Prepalel 8 Subrit Weir Bok Shop Dyawingsi-R2 | | | | | |
A7990 Review & Approve Weir Box Shop Drawings - R2 10 13 05-Apr-24A | 23-Apr-24 A 100% A7980 D012023-5dsh| i ' i ' 1 W Review & Approve Weir Box Shop|Drawings - R2 | | |

Masonry Product Data BEERER RN HHHHHHHHH
A5080 | Prepare & Submit Masonry Product Data 11 110 10-Oct-23A | 19-Mar-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h | | Prepare & Submit Masonry Productata | {11
A5090 | Review & Approve Masonry Product Data 10 5 20-Mar-24A | 26-Mar-24 A 100% A5080 D012023 - 5d8h VTV Réview & Approve Masonry Praduc Data: | || 1 ||

Masonry Samples SRR IRRRERRREERE
A5100 Prepare & Submit Masonry Samples 10 10 27-Mar-24A | 09-Apr-24 A 100% A5090, 2 D012023-5dsh| : i : i i i ! W iPrepare & Submit Mav]n;‘ple} P
A5110 | Review &Approve Masonry Samples 10 10 09-Apr-24A | 22-Apr-24A 100% A5100 D012023-5d8h| | | | : || || | Review &Approve Masorry Saples | | | | (|11 |||

Masonry Mockups R
A5120 | Prepare & Submit Masonry Mockups 10 10 23-Apr-24A | 06-May-24A 100% A5110 D012023 - 5dgh {11 B iPlepae & Subimit Mbsbrry Mockfds | | | 1 111t
A5130 | Review & Approve Masonry Mockups 10 5 07-May-24A | 13-May-24 A 100% A5120 D012023 - 5d8h 11 0] Reiew & Approve Masonty Mockups | | 1T T T

Post Installed Concrete Anchors Y EE I
A5140 Prepare & Submit Post Installed Concrete Anchors Shop Drawings - RO 79 79 10-Oct-23A = 02-Feb-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h - ‘Pfepa‘fe‘ &: SLIme'[ Pdst Ihs{alied Coho‘re‘ ejAho‘hc:ﬁré Shop Drawing
A7590 Review & Approve Post Installed Concrete Anchors Shop Drawings - R1 10 1 05-Feb-24 A | 05-Feb-24 A 100% A7580 D012023 - 5dsh| | | & ¢ 1 ¢ | lRewew&ApprovePostInstalled Cor‘(cr teAnchorsShopDrawm
A7580 Prepare & Submit Post Installed Concrete Anchors Shop Drawings - R1 1 1 05-Feb-24A = 05-Feb-24 A 100% A5150 D012023 - 5d8h | iPrepare & Submit qup Installed Conqrq{e Anchors $hop Drawmg
A5150 Review & Approve Post Installed Concrete Anchors Shop Drawings - RO 10 1 05-Feb-24 A | 05-Feb-24 A 100% A5140 D012023 - 5d8h I Re ‘le‘w :& ‘Aﬁp‘ro‘/e Post Inétalled COncr‘=te Ancﬁo:rs:Shdp ‘Dra\Mn

Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings e 7:”:”:”:”:77:”:”:”:”:”:”:7
A5160 Prepare & Submit Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - RO 79 79 10-Oct-23A | 02-Feb-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h _ 1Pfepafe & SUb‘m‘lt BLJIkhe‘ d Ga‘ 1H0|$t Fho‘p Dra\/vlr{g$ RO i




97

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 3 of 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar [23 2024 2025 2026
Do | Dur | Float |Veriance Come. JAS NI AV N9 (A A (Y90 1 [99(A Y
A5170 Review & Approve Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - RO 10 8 05-Feb-24A | 14-Feb-24A 100% A5160 D012023 - 5d8h IREREE I H Re\/rlgwrgApprove Bulkheﬁqqgraitglﬂws Shop DraWIngSRD N
A7600 Prepare & Submit Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - R1 79 9 15-Feb-24 A = 28-Feb-24 A 100% A5170 D012023 - 5dsh| | & | | 1 | l ‘Prepare 1&:Submit Bulkhead Gate! wH0|s Shop Drawmgs SR1
A7610 | Review &Approve Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - R1 10 1 20-Feb-24A | 29-Feb-24A 100% A7600 D012023 - 5dgh {1111 Review & ApproveBulkheat Gaté Hoibt Shdp Dratvings - mf
A7620 Prepare & Submit Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - R2 10 40 01-Mar-24A = 25-Apr-24 A 100% A7610 D012023 - 5dgh| | ! ! 3 3 . h Prepsar‘e & Subrmt Bu)khead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - R)
A7630  Review &Approve Bulkhead Gate Hoist Shop Drawings - R2 10 1 25-Apr-24A | 25-Apr-24A 100% A7620 D012023-5dsh| | | | | 1 .1k Re "Bij@ﬁéé& Gate HmstShopDrawmgs R4
Wiring Shop Drawings | Electrical
A5180 Prepare & Submit Wiring Shop Drawings 76 76 10-Oct-23A = 30-Jan-24A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h| | ! ! Prepare & Submit WiringiShop Drawingd @ | | 11 11111
A5190 | Review & Approve Wiring Shop Drawings 10 7 31-Jan-24A | 08-Feb-24A 100% A5180 D012023 - 5d8h 1771 1] Review!aiApprove Witing Stiop Drawings | | {1 (| [ 1 ||
Service Grounding & Bonding Shop Drawings | Electrical SRR EEE RN
A5200 Prepare & Submit Service Grounding & Bonding Shop Drawings 76 76 10-Oct-23A = 30-Jan-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h & Groundlng &3¢ndlhg3hop Drawmgs
A5210 Review & Approve Service Grounding & Bonding Shop Drawings 10 7 31-Jan-24A = 08-Feb-24 A 100% A5200 D012023-5d8h| | | | i 0 Review &Approve Servi ceGroundlng é BqndlngShopDrawmgs
Hangars & Support Shop Drawings | Electrical I R
A5220 Prepare & Submit Service Hangars & Support Shop Drawings - RO 76 82 10-Oct-23A = 07-Feb-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h ‘ |de :Hér{ga:irs‘ & S ppbrt ShOp Drawlngs R
A5230  Review & Approve Service Hangars & Support Shop Drawings - RO 10 4 08-Feb-24A | 13-Feb-24A 100% A5220 D012023 - 5d8h ;”"’]\}""&’Aﬁh}é{/é é{e’r’v’{céf Héhigéﬁs}é;&dﬁb&i ’s’ﬁdﬁb’n}a’v’v[ﬁéé”’
A7640 Prepare & Submit Service Hangars & Support Shop Drawings - R1 10 42 14-Feb-24A = 12-Apr-24A 100% A5230 D012023 - 5d8h| : ¢ i 1 i} - P:re:paré & Submlt Sérwde Hangars & Suppoﬁt Sh‘op‘ Draw!ng'
A7650  Review & Approve Service Hangars & Support Shop Drawings - R1 10 6 12-Apr-24A | 19-Apr-24A 100% A7640 D012023-5dsh| | ||| i || !N Review &Approve Service Hangals!&i Surport Shop:Drawin
A8120 | Prepare & Submit Service Hangars & Support Shop Drawings - R2 10 65 22-Apr-24A | 23-Jul-24A 100% A7650 DO012023 - 5dsh| | & 1 | 1 3"1' - 1’—”"r-;r’é;}é}éé’éub’rh]{éé}il]éé'Héﬁgé}’s’&’éﬁbbc}}t’ éﬁ(;p D
A8130  Review &Approve Service Hangars & Support Shop Drawings - R2 10 10 24-Ju-24A | 06-Aug-24 A 100% A8120 D012023-5dsh| | || i (i1 | W Review&Approve ServicelHangars & Support Stop
Raceways & Boxes Shop Drawings | Electrical AR e
A5240 | Prepare & Submit Raceway & Boxes Shop Drawings 76 76 10-Oct-23A | 30-Jan-24A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dsh _Prepare& iSuomit Rceway&Boxe 'sh 3}5 Drawings | | || ||
A5250  Review & Approve Raceway & Boxes Shop Drawings 10 7 31-Jan-24A | 08-Feb-24 A 100% A5240 D012023-5d8h| | | | | i | U |Heview&Approve Raceway,8iBoxes Shop Drawingsi | | | | |
Lighting Shop Drawings 3333331”‘”””””””“111111113333‘
A5260 | Prepare & Submit Lighting Shop Drawings - RO 77 77 10-Oct-23A | 31-Jan-24A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dgh ”””””””””””””””””””” R0 L
A5270 Review & Approve Lighting Shop Drawings - RO 10 6 01-Feb-24A | 08-Feb-24 A 100% A5260 D012023 - 5d8h SRO L
Generator Shop Drawings
A5280  Prepare & Submit Generator Shop Drawings 76 76 10-Oct-23A | 30-Jan-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h R
A5290 Review & Approve Generator Shop Drawings 10 1 31-Jan-24 A 14-Feb-24 A 100% A5280 D012023 - 5d8h w w w
Debris Boom Shop Drawings |
A5300 Prepare & Submit Debris Boom Shop Drawings - RO 77 77 10-Oct-23A | 31-Jan-24A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h
A5310 Review & Approve Debris Boom Shop Drawings - RO 10 9 01-Feb-24A | 13-Feb-24 A 100% A5300 D012023 - 5d8h n [
A7320  Prepare & Submit Debris Boom Shop Drawings - R1 26 61 14-Feb-24A | 09-May-24 A 100% A5310 D012023-5dsh| & 1! i 1! iﬂ ‘Prebéré & Submit Debris Boom qhop Dra‘wingst Ri| o
A7330 | Review & Approve Debris Boom Shop Drawings - R1 10 7 10-May-24A | 20-May-24A 100% A7320 D012023-5dsh| | | | | i || | N Review & Apprdve Debfis Bodm| éhi;f;i Drawmgs Rl
Waterstop Shop Drawings HEHIDINOHA S R
A5360 Prepare & Submit Waterstop Shop Drawings 89 89 10-Oct-23A | 16-Feb-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dgh| | | IMEEEEE Prepare & Submit Watefstop Shop Dravings: |1 @ ¢ 1 10
A5370 | Review & Approve Waterstop Shop Drawings 10 1 16-Feb-24A | 16-Feb-24A 100% A5360 D012023-5d8h| | | | | | | ||| Reviéw & Approve WatérstopiShop Drpings | | | | | | | | |
Secant Pile Shop Drawings mmmmmmsssss;;ssjjjjmj”q
A7920 Prepare & Submit Secant Pile Shop Drawings - RO 89 129 10-Oct-23A | 15-Apr-24 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dgh| | | : IS Prépére & Submlt Seoant Plle Sho; Drawi R
A7930  Review & Approve Secant Pile Shop Drawings - RO 10 13 16-Apr-24A | 02-May-24 A 100% A7920 D012023 - 5d8h ' 5;5 Drawings R0 | | | |
A7940 Prepare & Submit Secant Pile Shop Drawings - R1 89 67 03-May-24 A | 07-Aug-24 A 100% A7930 D012023 - 5d8h |Ie $hpp Ijrawmgs ‘Ri
A7950 Review & Approve Secant Pile Shop Drawings - R1 10 10 08-Aug-24A | 21-Aug-24 A 100% A7940 D012023 - 5d8h Plle Shop Draw‘lngs‘ R1
A8350 Prepare & Submit Secant Pile Shop Drawings - R2 10 20 22-Aug-24A | 19-Sep-24A 100% A7950 D012023 - 5d8h gt F’lle Shop Drawmgs 4 HE
A8360 Review & Approve Secant Pile Shop Drawings - R2 5 11 20-Sep-24A | 04-Oct-24 A 100% A8350 D012023 - 5d8h oant Plie $hop Drgwlngs#
Consolidation Grouting Submittal L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 1 3 3
A4820 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - RO 9 9 10-Oct-23A | 20-Oct-23 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h & i{a] Package < RO! & ¢ ¢
A4830 Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - RO 10 6 23-Oct-23A  30-Oct-23A 100% A4820 D012023 - 5d8h I iRév:Ie\:N ?Np?ox}ezcbds{ﬁhaat‘ldn Groutlhg S:ub:'ﬁlttal ‘Paci(a‘ge:é RO
A6970 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R1 3 3 31-Oct-23A = 02-Nov-23A 100% A4830 D012023 - 5d8h l ijrer:aajre% & Subm:lt {Jénsolldat(oq ¢rpqtlpg :SQb:nmaI Pa‘E:I&aQe; R1
AB980 Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R1 10 5 03-Nov-23A = 10-Nov-23A 100% AB970 DO012023-5dsh| | i | W1 Hé{)ié\;v‘é(Arypip;fdx;éiébir{srbl]déhb’ﬁ GFS[JﬂHé $u }ﬁlﬂra{lilsaiqu{édéi}ﬁ{ }”} N
A6990 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R2 24 24 13-Nov-23A | 15-Dec-23A 100% A6980 D012023 - 5d8h Prepare & SU‘brT‘llt‘ Gonsolldatldn ‘Groutmg S bmlttal Packag¢ 4 R2
A7000 Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R2 10 6 18-Dec-23A | 26-Dec-23A 100% A6990 D012023 - 5dgh aviey brove Corisglidaio it i be - D
A7010 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R3 1 9 27-Dec-23A | 09-Jan-24 A 100% A7000 D012023 - 5d8h| & 1 i i it lidatioh Gito 1g‘ ‘
A7020  Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R3 10 4 10-Jan-24A | 16-Jan-24 A 100% A7010 D012023 - 5d8h 1 F}lewew‘ &‘Appro:v:e ¢ nsohdgtl‘ erqutln Submlgtql Eagk:age R3
A7030 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R4 1 1 16-Jan-24A | 16-Jan-24A 100% A7020 DO012023-5d8h| | | |} | il Rrepare & Subrhit Con s¢||dat|on Gfoting Submmal Package - R4
A7040 Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Submittal Package - R4 10 3 17-Jan-24 A 19-Jan-24 A 100% A7030 D012023 - 5d8h IRewew&Apprve COnSOHdationGroutm Submlttal F’abkage ‘
Consolidation Grouting Drilling Submittal R R IR RN
A4840 | Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - RO 9 9 10-Oct-23A | 20-Oct-23 A 100% 2 D012023 - 5dsh| | | {0} Prépare & Subrhit ConsblidationiGrouting Drili iSibiittal Paickage!- RO
A4850 | Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - RO 10 6 23-Oct-23A | 30-Oct-23A 100% A4840 D012023-5d8n| © ; | I Review &Approve Consolidation Grouting Dril r}é’éhbﬁﬁt’ta}l’ Package | R
A7050 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - R1 3 3 31-Oct-23A | 02-Nov-23A 100% A4850 D012023 - 5dsh| & | i | fPrepare & Submit Consolldat»on Groutlng Drl“b g Submlttal Paokage - H1
A7060 | Review &Approve Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - R1 10 5 03-Nov-23A | 10-Nov-23A 100% A7050 D012023 - 5dsh| | | | 1 |Review! &Abp‘rqu Qonsondanon‘droumng‘; DrifirigiSubimittél Package!- F
A7070 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - R2 24 24 13-Nov-23A = 15-Dec-23A 100% A7060 D012023 - 5dgh| : | | HA: Prepare & $ubmlt Oonspllqiahqn ‘Groutlng D |(I|ng Sdbfnlital Papkage -
A7080 Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Drilling Submittal Package - R2 10 6 18-Dec-23A  26-Dec-23A 100% A7070 D012023 - 5d8h l Revtew &Approve Consolldatlon Groutlngw Drllllng Submlttal Package
A7090 Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - R3 9 9 27-Dec-23A | 09-Jan-24 A 100% A6880, A7080 D012023-5dsh| | @ i @ ‘P‘repare & Submit Consalidation Groutlng‘ Drllllng Submittal Package
A7100 | Review &Approve Consalidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - R3 10 4 10-Jan-24A | 16-Jan-24A 100% A7090 D012023-5dsh| | | | J}i?'é’ev]eb\}é }&EB}[S{/E Gondolidation Graufin 'b’r[||]r]§§hb"rhi&éi‘ﬁz‘ic’kag
A7110 | Prepare & Submit Consolidation Grouting Drilling Submittal Package - R4 1 1 16-Jan-24A | 16-Jan-24A 100% A7100 D012023-5d8h| | | | | | |1} Prepare & Submit Corsolidatidn Groliting| Driling Subimittal Packags
A7120 Review & Approve Consolidation Grouting Driling Submittal Package - R4 10 3 17-Jan-24A | 19-Jan-24A 100% A7110 D012023-5d8h| | i i i i il RéV|ew &Approve Consolldatlon Groutln DFI”I‘ Submlttal Packag
Suspended Activities RN AR AR ERR R RS IR AR
A5330  Review & Approve Chain Link Fencing Shop Drawings (Removed from Contract REV16) 10 0 31-Jan-25A  31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5dsh| i i1 i1l | iReview & Agpr a\}ei Chaint Link Fencing $1
A5320 Prepare & Submit Chain Link Fencing Shop Drawings (Removed from Contract REV16) 118 0 31-Jan-25A = 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h l Prep re & Sub’nlt Chaln LlnkFenCIngSh
HELI R
[ Baseline (LevkotEffor) IR IR
4 Mobilization / In Water Mobilization 6 86 -86 02-Oct-23 09-Oct-23 10-Oct-23A = 07-Feb-24A 100% A1040, A6720 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | ! s | Mobilization / In Water Mobilization © : | 1@ 0 10100




98

Activity ID

e D T P e PR PE—— —— S — o
<] R D EEREE e I FE, Lo L= o2y o A promme prmmeeees P [ ;
=t----oo - R e R O O A : o - oo e R O O o g e B —
o= T R o S D IR S : T [ s [ - —-0----5--3-- o > <y
I o ol R O S S o -e-moo o e S O S S S, p X b G R— Q X%
N R RRREEEl e . . o) ' R Qs AR : £ A S e R C EEEE [R— g .o < 0P i & g 5> 2
- e o - b e R B ol o | A - A [ s [ Bl §--2-2:6-%
I D L TUE e T b= Jnee Rt FECEERT R ERREERS R - S O R e S Sy - SR S S SIS B z.-8- =2 &
LI D oI - N i R i B - =R A S S [ S S =z 3 SGteeeie Ci--@D-x:8 o
= R RREEEEEEE R~ EEEEE 2 IR, - ottt ' TS I = LT T S [ . TR T ST B SRR oi----0--QIZ E
e ol o S : S Loseose- e PR (TR A SO T i o [RRR R [RREEEEEEEE e R & IS =8 g-eir=s
S . g N oL  E B L@ T P = R deeeeeeeas [ e [ 4 S ERERREEEEE £ -8 8 x o
R P R R 500 SR et g T N - A e i R B R 1
““““““““““““ R ., G.mmwmihﬂm R lnoﬁf:13&1”19%‘!#%‘%
— —_— M S R e ED BT @ i ' R T [ S = S o RS = B
b - A 2 . o = , — s e AR 1 D - PSS 0~ IO = = = T SR OE %
=~ | | = i © 1 ERR SRR [ I R o fol > > T © 1 T o R e e =y S — -8
= R = N S A - N O - S USSR NN A - - VO R RN & S, S .S =S T et
S [ , g - - S < Tt = N - R T e G £ 8 582
S , 2 @ g g [OR-] g [ R e e MO A S egea
< bl = > 5 [ o 5 = Si--g-sil
— el < = & il
! ' s a : 3z
- ;
=
(@)
|
2l
<
Iy =
o |
2“[
o =
—
—
| Ed
o )
(@)
<t =1
(0]
(@) [
© <
a k-
T 5|8 3l £ © < )
k=] £ =] c © <] S S < < [ =
c s5l5 D - = £ @ @ © 0 IS £ c < K= o o) =
o} koBixel [ o ] w ] o ko] 5 > £ 0 © O © © © c o [ £ c < < ) = <
s 0|0 g ° g 4 AR H M e 8888 & & s 3 1 HEE B s &85 8§88 g §§&8§
oo ! o 1) ! ' © o \ N o g @ © T T - [ 55 = = = = =T |=
g8 L 8 -8 9 8 8 & § 8 g2228 8 8 g g2 |8 |3 1= 2l 3|8 |B|B|3 s T oD
SR s 8 § g s & & § & . §888% § ¢ g o gge L R e & ol
o o 5 S 5 =3 = S S b=y 5 [} - = = = o N S « < g9y q oA QYK . m o N om
ana B D 3 a 3 a 8 8 S 3 S o o o =Y =Y 2 5 S ISRESRE I s <8 S © o < Ny
| N © [agyapiapya) (= a o) a2 > slocls S 5 NN SRR S Q& Y&
& Q . : fte) S o S 5 5 5 - = o =
S o & & 1) ) anon a 0 aa 28 8 3 S S5 Ao
< < S =] 2 1) . | oo a
= N ] a & a & o
b 1<) b=y S - < S a
a a a 8 s o ]
a 8 )
e a
@ N2 o =)
S - X < I o o
2 g S 2 b3 g g 3 I < < N <] oo oo ) ) -
2 gz g = SR g 2 8 g g 53> 8 F 2 g $88 2 3
o 3 s < =< < < < <« ¢ $$3: ¢ % 8 o € 338 g 2 g8 g8g88¢%
o} C 1<) S ; 3 - | < < zlzlz 3 re Sl S eSS 0 3 9
3 S g N m s ggdgss I o .8 < < << <L 2 28 RKi8(]! ¢ BIe
= 0 © ® © I © © © © B Q re) o S S 5 S (O« 2= << <<
Q0 < ~ @ re} === 1% @Q < 153} =} RO« ~ 5 s
(a1 << [=1 © < [} INSIrs i o
3 < < © ~ NS 5 3 © 3 < <« { Qo Q
< 3 < < PP AP 2 DS < o 8 =] @ S << PP PE 3 g8
S S A b el < < <1 < =z Z ° S(S  S(S(SY 3 g g
B 8 =RE=NE=NE=} N 5 N < i8I BT < <=2
& & ek < gl N3 cigl BiRiBI gg
51| oy <o o<t els
<|[<|<(=< B 3 D SS SIS 2|3
o 9 9o g el S(S«( F(F (F I |LQ
288 a ~ 5 220 NiN(N < <
0w w W < % SISt 7_7_..N_
EEEE s 2 21202150
5 < S8 g:i8:8!
1 « «M (
N — LRIRIRY
< NI NIRRT
<< <L« <« <
g AN X N o °
R E S o S S EN I BN N X X K3 3 050 0 o °
S| g¢ g8 8 g8 8 g 8 8 8 8 SEIEIEIE BB 28 RORRR R 2 2R R
- - = e S =) S S S & o S =) S S g g 3 X R R R R = o 0|0 o
— o o o O O o o~ o~ o
- - - 212|122 = = = S S S 3 3 3 S S8 S & & S NN
- === = = 28 e|1e|2 =] S S o o
- 2 2i2|2|e
(2
c
(i
Q
©
1
S 4=
28
En
= |
-— ©
gr
A|n I < < <
K] < < < < < <
= QI « <] < < < < < < < < < << < <
- %3 T a9 I3 3 3 8 I I3 33 30X o HEE B < <2 <s< « < <<«
s 8§ S 53 g 2 5 5 & & & - RRBR BRIy b a Q q q qa & N MR I3 0 IS
= |2 D 1w ) o w w = o (3 54 53 5 5 B B c 5 <) ) > || ! ) QA qQQ & AR
2|5 & & g ; : : = w w = o 0000 E; E] 3 3 5 5 3 3 a a9 9 5 & A& b o e @
© < - = < Y : : : g el el e 2 o Eq <] 5 o] 5 6 6o ¢
O S & & A = = < ) =) 5 I d D - = s & b < = Q9 =z z %} e L 232 £ S 848 S
— ~— — o S35 o b < < < b h S N v n 0 h L : { oo a-
Q - - - SR ® = o I~ NN e S el
Qlt < < < < < < < < < < - o N N - ® eeR|I=
S QT ] ] < <
2% e Q A N 3 S 3 3 5 0 < Y e e s < < < < < < < <
<[z 5 < 5 5 S 3 N B 0 B I 3333 F 3 s 3 5 mwme o T T2 =2 < < <<«
2 o S o O @ @ ° 8 3 8 5 5 HEIEIE & L : : & Ao o & IR SRR S TS
o e d _ w w w = i < I 8 83 S 5 Q Q = ah el < B D NS [SVRES IR SVIRSY
o ® ~ ~ I . 0 n L LN ] - S s s S [5} 5} o o O © c c O JORR ! RN
< o= N < < sl 1zl sl sl |2 @ 2 < oL o ooo 2 s 3 ° 555 3 3383 83
= = = b 2 2 ® 3 333 Q @ o o N NN et ;i 2 2w < <5 z » zZ oo
= « « - - - Q © 3 3w IR ] ) B oo s
S ® = 2 Qe|T|T
[ 2 « Q ]
2 g 3 3 P 3 g 8 @
G Q o o 3 =) N o ]
- . 7 [ =1 |33 > h
2 - QL [} ; < o ] 8
) - ® & & w a
& S ;
& " 8
F [s¢]
D I\ Q Q .
[0} = pN o N [e¢] o)
£ S Q 3] - o Y Q ®
= 7 o e} S k3] 5 Ry &
o =} & & °} o % 3] ES
ks & N S it q o 2
2 g q Y
g
© -
H,M bd © 3 H
oS : o R 8 R Q
o ®
© ©
kEe]
=i
m.r
=1 0 wn 0 o
2 - - o)
%D @ — o o o £ dZIcle o ITe) < o
KK - N <
- & Sl e L L = a mm Y 3 wiow & ) © © = © © © Q o o
~ - - > o © ] Y~
Y
cCI=3 v 2 ~ 0
2 - by
oPe @ ) - - - - =] 2283 o o =) -
— o 3 = < 0 o v © I S
Y] - N < o] - N o ~
.m Q - - - - & © L L~ 8
[}
[}
=}
B
Q
=
O
(72} £ £
P lajl £
c [ e El © W m ©
o Q & S [a > 2 o E g [=
1 -— w b= T D 2 O © . m €
— © o [l w— 2 9O 3 00 5]
2] = = o o
o e © =y T 2z aQ
= c g Q I - s 38: QY 2 =
— = L — > = ke
F- 5 2 : s B =% i3 3l | |8
- z - T > 2 S
o o S s S M o - O o & 500K 3 2
[ 3] c o BX £ @ T > & = o
< skl - o I £ ) = ol 5 =% Zs5 il £ s Q
Q 2 = I < ES 2 ks ] tHl S £ S2:FKf : &2: &
o= o 0] 5 ) ° -y = Q e} £ =} n 5 — 2 3 = 2 a Z s 2
I =2 ? = 5 - = £ <o b - a z
£ > (= 3 > [ kel o a = 4 2 O 6 32 38 o <z e x
m g © o} () 3 o & . o @ S 2 © © 383 ° Sz £ %
= = = < £ N= O < 3 'Y O 2 S w» 15} o c K S
1] ) © © = c @ 5 Q 2} O — S £ Q
- o @® 2 i .© <] & 8 3 =) = ] — 5 S — — k= = 2 ® 8
a = < BE il S =1 = e Skd = = <K ¢ £% sl SEEZEF
[ d 2 ? o = o © S = ==
H £ I 3 = I = ® 3 o o] © o g : 68 S5cskKd 285 :i5
g 5t S BE B & 2 Sl § 25, % ‘B - £ cEY 2 58e85:I) 2285283
> ] S = s F g 2 @ cr 2o = = =3 = [ 5 ] s~ S 8hy 3z £ 8
%] > g © o © =) e} a o WL E = =) T ) o o o O = 5 Z O 2
0 £ E I a , o[ © 5 2 S = g - s g okl £ & =) ~ g S 3033 S T 8% =L 3
=k = o5 % o © v o & x [ ® 5 8L g o o I 5] = <} o Q 2 T 2T o oK) T 0¥ s ad
o 3 3 c O K ] £ = = o o v 0 o B o) > c = & © = 0 = © © 5 02 &Z2
S g g Py 2sSEl 5%5.8 2 W ssefss 2Py .°o:@ o £ =& sEd 2 323kl :3%8x8
o © 8 O o D @ = c = = = 2 T o .= O = ° S g5l 5 =5 = S S |e X s
n— c o Q © =S = £ = S U330 ano o H = ~ rel Q £ 3 ) 5 (= T 3]
b= 5 £ . HEl SEzH =:<£3 & 5K EEIEE RS- - BRI - BRI SesEl =::98ccip 58558
c 2= k<) < 3 | < (] s =3 o o e < 2 £ 2 a o [} M O = IG] A o) 2 n 5Q 56 N £ 30 g 20
- G = = 5 O PN © PRI = = N O £ 5 S 2 2@ A=A - s o £ @ >0 € = = I g+ I
s O £ TS o~-IBET 2 L ® 0o S S ~=0 2222 [<REC] K3} c =) s © O I C 5 o2 T > > =< 8
—|o s sHFls s EPR53 2okA5 =2 s 2 L S gy 2 22923525 25K¥= < 283 = 3B 3 £§& 595 & 5K £ c¥a — ¥
£ O [ElEA @ = 4 o F a2 Q90 g9 o I o o1 1313153 c ot n 9= T o S F = SEl=-22 e 32 3 g €4 568 =88
- |3 s sBfD 2 © KIEE E 5 5 5 5 = = 5 9 ccclgB = cBls s _-Bds .nAobnu.nGIieIeir.l.\..,oibod
1 sy s mumum%xfmm%wmmmﬁumMammmmwmwmumm5mnma %mwmmomnmmsmsmwmmmmmm%m
= (2] = [ oy — s oS 2 »w o S = L o » 2 DO Iy S o = TR L -5 = SBHE s £ 55 £ 5 5 5 = = 2l IF
oE .emmau.wﬁuslowemmmmgmsmmmmmmMmmmmme%eoesﬂmmwgf.m cmsmhefmmmmmwwwoawmmmmN
AEEE - BEEE s BEEE - BEE R R 5 BEEEEHEREEE - HEEH S HEFEMEEEE - i scscsccclfsc25232%
= > @ T 2 O = o @ ° ° Q Q Q © = = 05 28 ° g = 5 = I~
SF—3° 2 HERE] 5 EEEH 5 HEREEEFHEE < BEEEtatdE a1 - HE - EEEEEEEH S FECEEECEEE - R
B —-_ =g 2 o b = (0} o o ° O (I «© o s o @a enr"Dr.reC.Wnaw%r s> c €S E € £ E|E 26 'o=c<c 2=
N o [ © I o c [N o £ [ — = m O = 7] O (I fd—offl® 0O 8008 aa4a 3 S8 58135
c o = o b= £ > 7] ° = o 5 - = =d = i7] c - = = o < 90 OO0 0 A
o SoolW= I S 2 c O - c © B o
= = = o =R = = © c c o > © (] [T o < o O ) © [l = @
N £33 £2FBS = KNS 5933 2g sl Z“°ggg g M ¢ S EHEr 2 Ele: = 3 £ =
o Sz 8 4 ] © E sofME tdEs =3 52kl 222338223 ssHEIT Z3IHElS SocoS5 ol Goo s Nl < ~
o SAAWBS&AEM6%A637HM.WM.NM%MO% £82333EB=ZKM .&SMW E38R esSEAY s455%m%|Mﬁ 2R 8881
a o = o o 17) o @ O FAETCIEIREIRIRIN- IR NIEd O K © © om0 =w© < K C R X c Do 0 s S58 38
= n < @ > FIEIRIRY © SEtx<p s - 6% L oo v 2 3
o © o ® a < K] F8< <8< << g N g X2 RL
o (&) o ] (8] (8] M m— g << <<




99

Demolition of Pedestrian Bridge e

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

13 Demolition of Pedestrian Bridge 3 189 -269 12-Oct-23 16-Oct-23 07-Feb-24A | 29-Oct-24 A 100% A5380, A5390 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Demolition | Main Spillway

A5380 Demolish Spillway Bridge & Railing | Demo | Spillway 4 4 07-Feb-24 A | 12-Feb-24 A 100% A7430 A7410 A7390 A6730, D012023 - 5d10h
A5390 | Partially Demolish, Modify, & Reset Stone Piers | Demo | Spilway 5 177 19-Feb-24A | 29-Oct-24 A 100% "A5380, A6740 D012023 - 5d10h

Anchoring & Grouting of Spillway Piers

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

14 Anchoring & Grouting of Spillway Piers 20 194 -257 17-Oct-23 13-Nov-23 12-Feb-24 A 09-Nov-24 A 100% A6740, A6760 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Demolition | Main Spillway
A6740 Setup Access Pier Reconstruction | Demo | Spillway 5 5 12-Feb-24 A 19-Feb-24 A 100% A5380 D012023 - 5d10h

Anchor Tieback Installation | Main Spillway

A5440 Construct Anchor Pads | Tieback | Spillway 4 69 22-Mar-24 A 27-Jun-24 A 100% A5390 D012023 - 5d12h
A5450 Cure Anchor Pads | Tieback | Spillway 7 7 28-Jun-24 A 04-Jul-24 A 100% A5440 D012023 - 7d8h
A5400 Drill Anchor Tieback Holes into Bedrock | Tieback | Spillway 4 16 23-Jul-24 A 13-Aug-24 A 100% A5450, A8180, A8210 D012023 - 5d12h
A5410 Install Anchor Tiebacks & Perform Initial Grouting | Tieback | Spillway 4 17 11-Sep-24 A 03-Oct-24 A 100% A5400, A8170 D012023 - 5d12h
A5430 Cure Grouting | Tieback | Spillway 7 7 04-Oct-24A = 10-Oct-24 A 100% A5410 D012023 - 7d8h
A6750 Reset Stone Piers Around Tiebacks | Tieback | Spillway 8 9 17-Oct-24 A 29-Oct-24 A 100% A5470 D012023 - 5d12h
A5460 Mount Anchor Heads | Tieback | Spillway 1 3 24-Oct-24A = 28-Oct-24A 100% A5430 D012023 - 5d12h
A5470 Test & Tension Anchor Tiebacks | Tieback | Spillway 1 1 30-Oct-24A | 30-Oct-24A 100% A5460 D012023 - 5d12h
A5480 Install Protective Cap & Seal Anchor Heads | Tieback | Spillway 3 5 31-Oct-24A = 06-Nov-24 A 100% A6750, A5470 D012023 - 5d12h
A6760 Cure Cap Seal | Tieback | Spillway 3 3 07-Nov-24 A 09-Nov-24 A 100% A5480 D012023 - 7d8h

Setup Protection for Logway Bulkhead Gate

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

15 Setup Protection for Logway Bulkhead Gate 3 41 -154 17-Oct-23 19-Oct-23 28-Mar-24A | 23-May-24 A 100% A6820, A7700 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Demolition | Phase 1

A6820 Install Logway Seal | Demo | Phase 1 | Logway 5 5 28-Mar-24 A | 03-Apr-24A 100% A5550 D012023 - 5d10h
A7700 Install Logway Cofferdam | Demo | Phase 1 | Logway 8 1 09-May-24 A | 23-May-24 A 100% A7690, A6820, A5550, A8010 D012023 - 5d12h

~ Demo & Concrete Work on the Logway Bulkhead Gate

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)
16 Demo & Concrete Work on the Logway Bulkhead Gate 15 174 -251 20-Oct-23 09-Nov-23 28-Feb-24 A 29-Oct-24 A 100% A5520, A6860
Demolition | Phase 1

D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline

A5520 Demolish Logway Bridge | Demo | Phase 1 | Logway 1 1 28-Feb-24 A | 28-Feb-24 A 100% A7430, A7410, A7390, A5850, D012023 - 5d10h
A5550 Sawcut & Demolish Top of Bukhead | Demo | Phase 1 | Logway 5 6 29-Feb-24A | 07-Mar-24 A 100% A5520 D012023 - 5d10h
A6810 Demolish Existing Sill (Change Order #02) | Demo | Phase 1 | Logway 5 2 18-Mar-24 A 19-Mar-24 A 100% A5550 D012023 - 5d10h
A5530 Demolish Existing Steel Frame Structure, Stoplogs, & Vertical Dowels | Demo | Phase 1 | Logw 3 4 29-Oct-24A = 01-Nov-24A 100% A5600 D012023 - 5d12h
Old Gate Restoration
A6830 Form, Rebar, & Pour Logway Sill | Old Gate Restoration | Logway 5 6 07-Oct-24 A 15-Oct-24 A 100% At_tgsg A(_Sé}g(_) AZZOQ AZI 80, D012023 - 5d10h
A6850 Form, Rebar, & Pour Logway Walls | Old Gate Restoration | Logway 7 6 14-Oct-24 A 22-Oct-24 A 100% A6830 D012023 - 5d10h
A6840 Cure Logway Sill | Old Gate Restoration | Logway 7 7 16-Oct-24 A~ 22-Oct-24 A 100% A6830 D012023 - 7d8h
A6860 Cure Logway Walls | Old Gate Restoration | Logway 7 7 23-Oct-24A  29-Oct-24 A 100% A6850 D012023 - 7d8h
New Gate Installation | Phase 1
A5540 Form, Rebar, & Pour Logway Sill | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 4 6 07-Oct-24 A 15-Oct-24 A 100% Az799 A7310 A7290 AZ?7Q D012023 - 5d12h
A6790 Form, Rebar, & Pour Logway Top | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 3 6 14-Oct-24 A 22-Oct-24 A 100% A7310, A7290 A7270 A7180, D012023 - 5d12h
A6770 | Form, Rebar, & Pour Logway Walls | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 6 6 14-Oct-24A | 22-Oct-24A 100% | A7310, A7290, A7270, A7180, D012023 - 5d12h
A5560 | Cure Logway Sill | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 7 7 16-Oct-24A | 22-Oct-24A 100% T pssao D012023 - 7dgh
A6800 Cure Logway Top | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 7 7 23-Oct-24 A 29-Oct-24 A 100% AB790 D012023 - 7d8h
A6780 Cure Logway Walls | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 7 7 23-Oct-24 A 29-Oct-24 A 100% AB770 D012023 - 7d8h

. Install Bulkhead Gate

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)
17 Install Bulkhead Gate 35 133 -354 19-Dec-23 22-Dec-23 31-Oct-24 A 06-May-25 A 100% A5590, A6870
New Gate Installation | Phase 1

D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline

A5570 Construct Bulkhead Lifting Hoist Frame | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 3 4 09-Oct-24 A 15-Oct-24 A 100% AB950, A6780, A6800, A5560 D012023 - 5d12h
A5580 Install Lifting Hoist & Generator | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 1 2 24-Oct-24 A 25-Oct-24 A 100% A6650, A5570, A6640 D012023 - 5d12h
A5590 Install Bulkhead Slot Framing | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 3 3 31-Oct-24A | 04-Nov-24 A 100% A7700, A6960, A6820, AB160, D012023 - 5d12h - 09/09/2024 Start
A5600 Install Bulkhead Gate | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 2 2 01-Nov-24 A | 04-Nov-24 A 100% A6940, A5580 D012023 - 5d12h
A8440 Waiting for Water Level to Rise for Gate Testing | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 1 124 05-Nov-24 A | 05-May-25A 100% A5600 D012023 - 5d12h
A6870 Test & Commission Bulkhead Gate | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 1 1 06-May-25A | 06-May-25A 100% A5530, A5600, A8440 D012023 - 5d12h

Install New Pedestrian Bridge

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

18 Install New Pedestrian Bridge 0 73 -303 25-Dec-23 29-Dec-23 19-Nov-24 A = 28-Feb-25A 100% A5610, A5510, A5500 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline

New Gate Installation | Phase 1

:Install Logway

: I InstaIIL gv‘v

3 Fo‘rm, Rebar, & Pour
: Form, Rebar‘&Pour

‘Install/—\nchor T|ebacks

i N Oure Groutmg | Tlebac

[ Tésf 8 Ten5|or1 Andng
install Pro‘tect(ve Gay

I Qure ‘Cap Sedl | Teb

sawcut ‘& ‘Démonsh Top of ‘Bukhead |

o
@
3
o
B~
0.

-
x
e
-5-
-@Q-
g)
B
0
e
-2
Q
-@-
9
Q-
_ @

Farm, F‘?b?n erou

! Cure L

1 }CUré L

Cure LogWay sil i Re

Cons1ruc

Install Bulkhead Slot

Install Bulkhead G ate

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 50f 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar 2024 2026

Dur. Dur. Float | Variance Comp. JH lp{vldl\]lp{sl 1\13 I\1D JH Ip{ IJIJlAlq
A5960 Install Anchor Tiebacks & Perform Initial Grouting | Tieback | Non-Overflow Dam 10 38 20-Jan-25A = 14-Mar-25A 100% A6620, A5950, A5940 D012023 - 5d12h EREEN . . rTiebacks&PerfDrmlnit
A5980 Cure Grouting | Tieback | Non-Overflow Dam 7 7 13-Mar-25A | 19-Mar-25A 100% A5960, A5960 D012023 - 7d8h R i ng | Tieback ] Non Overfl
A5990  Mount Anchor Heads | Tieback | Non-Overflow Dam 3 18 20-Mar-25A | 14-Apr-25A 100% A5980 D012023 - 5d12h kot Heads | Tieback |INol
A6000 Test & Tension Anchor Tiebacks | Tieback | Non-Overflow Dam 3 20 25-Mar-25A = 21-Apr-25A 100% A5990 D012023 - 5d12h I ’Islqn mchqu|ebacks | T
A6010 | Install Protective Cap & Seal Anchor Heads | Tieback | Non-Overflow Dam 3 25 27-Mar-25A | 30-Apr-25A 100% A6000, A6000 D012023 - 5d12h B B e P 5fé&[&éjdébfé{§e'£[‘/&ﬁch
A6900 Cure Seal | Tieback | Non-Overflow Dam 3 3 28-Apr-25A 30-Apr-25A 100% A6010, A6010 D012023 - 7d8h I \ Tlebéck I‘Nor:) Over:flo

$ps“wa‘ 0
|into Bedrdck | Tiebacki| §
& Perfqrm Initial Grounng

k\SpllIway‘ | ; IR

und Tlebacks |‘T|ebadk1

| Tleback ] $pxllvvay Do

rTlebaéks \ ﬂeback| s il
& SealAnchar Heads| T

Deimd | Phase 1| Logwa

{#02)i| Demo | F?hase 1

él Frame StrUcque Stopl

dgway Wialls 1 (Dld Gate'R

Gate‘ Restaration| Logw

Old Gate Restofatoh \

b;;’v'vé’y'%h‘\' Reconstruct

dgway Walls | Retangtru

dnstfudtubn /| Phasei 1] L

=con51ructhn \ F“hase‘l |

Recons{rucilon | Phase 1

iLifing HOIst Frame | Recon

enermr | Recdnétiudtio
rammg‘\ Réconstructlon

It Reoonstructlon [ F‘hase
or Water Level to RlSe fo




100

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 6 of 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar [23 2024 2025 2026
bur. | Dur | Float |Veriance come. JAS AT AMAS T A A YA 1A A
A5610 Construct Logway Bridge & Railing | Reconstruction | Phase 1 | Logway 2 2 27-Feb-25A | 28-Feb-25A 100% A5530, ASS7_0_,_AA6A590, A5510, D012023 - 5d12h [ o iCpr‘(‘st‘ru‘ctiL‘ wayBrldge&Ra(hr‘(g Rq
Reconstruction | Main Spillway R I
A5510 | Construct Steel Grating & Raiings | Reconstruction | Spilway 2 66 19-Nov-24A | 25-Feb-25A 100% AB590, A5500, A5500 D012023-5d12h| | | | 11 111!  EEEEE Construct Stpel Gr ating & Rallings |Re
A5500 Construct Steel Beams & Diaphragms | Reconstruction | Spillway 3 68 19-Nov-24A = 27-Feb-25A 100% A6590, A6760, A5480, A5490 D012023-5d12h| & 1 ¢ i b k Stpel Béarhsi&%[?iajpt?rei;gr}ns:,
******
s e Cevatiot Erio) R R R EE IR R
20 Install SWPPP Measures Embankment Wall & Northern Perimeter 8 1 -192 09-Nov-23 14-Nov-23 = 09-Aug-24A | 09-Aug-24 A 100% A7890, A7890 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | @ | | | b N IPPE nbankment Wall & Northd
Preparation | Embankment Wall
A7890 Establish Sediment & Erosion Control | Preparation | Embankment Wall 8 1 09-Aug-24A | 09-Aug-24 A 100% A6700 D012023-5d12h| | © 1 : 1 i1t Establish Sed iment & Eros i Contrql\Preparanqni
“““
[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort) e P |
21 Clear & Grub Access into the Lower Embankment 8 10 124 | 15-Nov-23 | 17-Nov-23 | 29-Apr-24A | 10-May-24A 100% A7900, A7900 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | | | ' | | ! ®Clear&GrubAdces s into the Lower Er nbankmenf | | | |
Preparation | EmbankmentWall e o
A7900 Perform Clearing & Grubbing | Preparation | Embankment Wall 8 10 29-Apr-24A | 10-May-24 A 100% A5860 D012023 - 5d12h| & & | | . . i : | ‘Tiofnil Embankmem
wwwwww
[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort) e Y R
22 Install Cofferdam Around Lower Embankment Work 9 2 186 | 15Nov-23 | 20-Nov-23 | 06-Aug-24A | 07-Aug-24A 100% A6700, A6700 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | | | | | ! SEREERE mibarkrent Work!
Preparation | EmbankmentWall e
A6700 | Install Cofferdam | Preparation | Embankment Wall 8 2 06-Aug-24A | 07-Aug-24 A 100% A7140, A5870 D012023 - 5d12h| | |1 | PULL DT st tdar | Preparalioni] Enfbariknent Wall |
[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort) B R R
23 Setup Access for the Embankment Wall Work (at Toe of Embankment) 8 2 4181 | 21-Nov-23 | 28-Nov-23 | 07-Aug-24A | 08-Aug-24A 100% AB910, AB910 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | | | | |1 111! Wall Wdrk (at Tod
Preparation | Embankment Wall
A6910 Construct Access for Embankment Wall | Preparation | Embankment Wall 8 2 07-Aug-24A = 08-Aug-24 A 100% A6700 DO12023-5d12h| i i i 11 111 i i 1 iConsirictAcdess:far Emb rikinent, Wall | Preparatio
| Sccant Wallfor Embarkment wallsExension —— . S
I Baseline (Level-of-Effort) I Ll
24 Secant Wall for Embankment Wall & Extension 22 142 219 | 29-Nov-23 | 23-Jan-24 | 10-May-24A = 26-Nov-24A 100% | AG040, A7900, A7890, AG910, D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | | | | | || | htWall & Exierisio
Secant Wall Construction | Embankment Wall |
A6030 Excavate & Construct Primary Pour | Secant | Embankment Wal 10 6 06-Nov-24 A = 14-Nov-24 A 100% A6700, A7950, A8360, A7430, D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal b ary d
AB040 | Excavate & Construct Secondary Pour | Secant | Embankment Wall 9 3 15-Nov-24A | 19-Nov-24 A 100% A8030,A7950, AB360  D012023 - 5012h - Embankment Wal
Retaining Wall Extension | Embankment Wall P
AB050 | Excavate & Construct Primary Pour | Extension | Embankment Wall 7 1 19-Nov-24A | 19-Nov-24A 100% | A7950, AB360, AB040, A7900, D012023-5d12h| | | | {41 il
A60B0  Excavate & Construct Secondary Pour | Extension | Embankment Wall 3 1 26-Nov-24A | 26-Nov-24 A 100% "~ AB050, A7950, AB360 D012023-5d12h| | | 1 |
EERRERIRRRNEERERI RN an RN
T BN NN
25 Tiebacks for Embankment Wall 0 73 -308 | 24-Jan-24 | 20-Feb-24 | 17-Jan-25A | 20-Apr-25A 100% AB140, AG620, AB450 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline| | | : | || | . i | i | | e Tietackd forEmbankmerit Wal| |
Anchor Tieback Installation | Embankment Wall R e
AG140 | Dril Anchor Tieback Holes into Bedrock | Tieback | Embankment Wall 25 67 17-Jan-25A | 24-Apr-25A 100%  AB5890, AB250, ABO40, ABOEQ, D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal PLUbi il e DAl AncHot Tieback Holes intb Bedd
A8570 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-14 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 3 38 03-Mar-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% A6140 D012023 - 5d1 2h - Embankment Wal T e Dl Wafer Tested; & Regrouted A
A8560 Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-12 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 2 35 06-Mar-25A = 29-Apr-25A 100% A8570 D012023»5d12hv-va.rnbankmentWaI b s n R Drill; Waler Tested; & Regrouted A
A8550 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-11 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 2 33 10-Mar-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% AB560  D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal PLoiib b n i UK Dril Waler Tested; & Regrbuted A
A8540 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-10 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 2 31 12-Mar-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% AB550 D012023 - 5d1 2h - Embankment wal U TR T U Dril Waler Tested; & Regrouted A
A8530 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-9 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 2 29 14-Mar-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% A8540  D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal PLODD DD r Y D Wallel Tedtdd; & Regrouted A
A8520 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-8 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 3 27 18-Mar-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% A8530 D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal DL b b Drill Waler Tested; & Regrouted A
A8510 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-1 | Tieback | Embankment Wal 5 24 21-Mar-25A  29-Apr-25A 100% A8520  D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal UV TV il Walel Tested: 8 Regrouted A
AB500 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-2 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 4 19 28-Mar-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% AB510 D012023-5d12hv-lEvlmbankmentWaI PLODE DT E TN Dl Waller Testdd; & Regrouted A
A8490 Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-3 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 3 15 03-Apr-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% A8500 D012023-5d12hv-.E.mbankmentWaI honbn s Dl Waler Tested: & Regrouted A
AB480 | Dril, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-4 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 4 12 08-Apr-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% AB490  D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal R R R R Vallef Tested] & Refroutedi A
A8470 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-5 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 3 8 14-Apr-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% A8480 D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal R er Tested; & Regrouted A
A8580 Procure Additional Length Anchors Due to Increase in Planned Length | Tieback | Embankment 7 28 15-Apr-25A | 12-May-25A 100% AB6140 T D012023 - 7d8h Aid(i;liti:or%alz Lienigﬂh Anchor
A8460 | Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-6 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 2 5 17-Apr-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% AB470 D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal R R R ef Tested; & Regrouted A
AB450 Drill, Water Tested, & Regrouted Anchor Hole | ERW-7 | Tieback | Embankment Wall 3 3 21-Apr-25A | 29-Apr-25A 100% AB460 Do12023»5d32h'-_E'_mbankmentWa| bbb R Drill Waer Tested; 8 Regrouted A
A8590 | Install & Grout Anchors | Tieback | Embankment Wall 10 1 02-May-25A | 16-May-25A 100% AB450, AB580 © DO12023-5d12h| {4 i bididi i B hstall  Grout Anthors | Tiebdck
A6170 | Cure Grouting | Tieback | Embankment Wall 7 7 17-May-25A  23-May-25A 100% AB450, AB590 DO12023-7d8h| i 1 i iiii i i1 K CureGrouting | Tieback|:Emban
A6200 Mount Anchor Heads | Tieback | Embankment Wall 4 4 27-May-25A | 30-May-25A 100% A6170 D012023 - 5d12h| & ¢ 1 i b n b | Meuntnchar Heads | Tieback!|
A6210 | Test & Tension Anchor Tiebacks | Tieback | Embankment Wall 4 5 02-Jun-25A | 06-Jun-25A 100% A6200 D012023-5d12h| || | (i iiiiiiiiiiit i iTest g Tensiorl Anchor Tiebatks
A6220 | Install Protective Cap | Tieback | Embankment Wall 2 2 09-Jun-25A | 10-Jun-25A 100% A6210, A6210 D012023 - 5d12h Ilnstal PrqtectweCaplTleback
SESEEEIRIRNEEEE RN RNt RN
™ Baselins (LoverotEtor IR RN N e IR )
26 Construct Embankment Wal Extension & Retaining Wall 60 170 -332 21-Feb-24 30-Apr-24 | 16-Dec-24A | 11-Aug-25A 100% ABO70, AB250, AB630, AB620, D012023 - 5d10h - Baseling| & @+ 1 11 ¢t i1 i1 11 ee— Obnstruct Embankment Wd
Secant Wall Construction | Embankment Wall
A6230 | Drill & Construct Reinforced Soldier Piles | Secant | Embankment Wall 10 9 27-Nov-24A | 10-Dec-24A 100% AB040, A7950, AB360,A6060  D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal [EEREREEREERREEN § t Reinforced iSoldier Piles| §
Retaining Wall Extension | Embankment Wall A | |
A6070 Excavate Retaining Wall F ooting | Extension | Embankment Wall 2 1 16-Dec-24 A 16-Dec-24A 100% A6060, A6230 D012023 - 5d12h -.E.mbankment Wal gWalI Fobtlhg|E><tenS|d
A6080 Drill & Construct Reinforced Heel Piles | Extension | Embankment Wall 20 14 17-Dec-24A = 07-Jan-25A 100% A6070, A7950, A8360 D012023-5d32hv-lEvlmbankment Wal e Relnforged Heel Piles | E:
AB030 | Form, Rebar, & Pour Footing | Extension | Embankment Wall 4 4 08-Jan-25A | 13-Jan-25A 100% A4950,A6080  D012023 - 5d12h - Embankment Wal Pour Footing |:Exténsion|
A8110  Form, Rebar, & Pour Retaining Wall | Extension | Embankment Wall 4 14 13-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% AB670, A4950, A6100 Do12023-5dn12h'-.E.mbankmentWa| PLopiiiri b r o il Form, Hebat, 4 Pour Retaining!Wall | Ex
A6100 Cure Footing | Extension | Embankment Wall 3 3 14-Jan-25A | 16-Jan-25A 100% AB090 o D012023-7d8h| & 1 i b ] Gure Footing:| Bxtension | Embankment )




101

A6130 Backfill Retaining Wall | Extension | Embankment Wall 2 2 07-Feb-25A 10-Feb-25A 100% A6120 D012023 - 5d_1 2hv - Embankment Wal
Form & Rebar Facing

A6240 Form & Rebar Facing | Pour 1 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 6 9 13-Jun-25A  25-Jun-25A 100% A6230, A6220, A6670, A4950 D012023 - 5d12h
A8595 Form & Rebar Facing | Pour 2 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 6 7 30-Jun-25A 09-Jul-25 A 100% A6240, A8B640 D012023 - 5d12h
A8605 Form & Rebar Facing | Pour 3 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 6 6 11-Jul-25 A 18-Jul-25A 100% A8595, A8635 D012023 - 5d12h
A8615 Form & Rebar Facing | Pour 4 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 6 6 22-Jul-25 A 29-Jul-25 A 100% A8605, AB645 D012023 - 5d12h
A8625 Form & Rebar Facing | Pour 5 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 6 6 31-Jul-25 A 07-Aug-25A 100% A8615, A8B650 D012023 - 5d12h
Pour & Cure Facing

A8640 Pour Concrete Facing | Pour 1 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 1 1 26-Jun-25A = 26-Jun-25A 100% A6240 D012023 - 5d12h
A6250 Cure Concrete Facing | 1 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 3 3 27-Jun-25A  29-Jun-25A 100% A8640 D012023 - 7d8h
A8635 Pour Concrete Facing | Pour 2 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 1 1 10-Jul-25 A 10-Jul-25 A 100% A8640, A6250, A8595 D012023 - 5d12h
A8600 Cure Concrete Facing | 2 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 3 3 11-Jul-25 A 13-Jul-25A 100% A8635 D012023 - 7d8h
A8645 Pour Concrete Facing | Pour 3 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 1 1 21-Jul-25 A 21-Jul-25 A 100% A8635, A8600, A8605 D012023 - 5d12h
A8610 Cure Concrete Facing | 3 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 3 3 22-Jul-25 A 24-Jul-25 A 100% AB645 D012023 - 7d8h
A8650 Pour Concrete Facing | Pour 4 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 1 1 30-Jul-25 A 30-Jul-25 A 100% A8645, A8610, A8B615 D012023 - 5d12h
A8620 Cure Concrete Facing | 4 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 3 3 31-Jul-25A 02-Aug-25A 100% A8650 D012023 - 7d8h
A8655 Pour Concrete Facing | Pour 5 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 1 1 08-Aug-25A | 08-Aug-25A 100% A8650, A8620, AB625 D012023 - 5d12h
A8630 Cure Concrete Facing | 5 of 5 | Facing | Embankment Wall 3 3 09-Aug-25A 11-Aug-25 A 100% AB655 D012023 - 7d8h

Core Wall Extension Excavation

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

27 Core Wall Extension Excavation 7 2 -72 01-May-24 03-May-24 12-Aug-24 A 13-Aug-24 A 100% A6290, A6290 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Core Wall Extension| Dam Embankment
A6290 Excavate Core Wall | Extension | Embankment 7 2 12-Aug-24A = 13-Aug-24A 100% A7430, A7410, A7390, A4810 D012023 - 5d12h

Core Wall Rebar, Formwork, & Pour e

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)
28 Core Wall Rebar, Formwork, & Pour 17 1 -77 06-May-24 10-May-24 13-Aug-24A | 27-Aug-24A 100% A6300, A7240

Core Wall Extension| Dam Embankment

D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline

A6300 Form Core Wal Extension | Extension | Embankment 3 3 13-Aug-24A | 15-Aug-24A 100% A6290 D012023 - 5d12h
A7210 Rebar Core Wall Extension | Extension | Embankment 3 2 15-Aug-24 A 16-Aug-24 A 100% A6300 D012023 - 5d12h
A7230 Pour Core Wal Extension (2 of 2) | Extension | Embankment 2 1 20-Aug-24 A | 20-Aug-24 A 100% A6310 D012023 - 5d12h
A7220 Pour Core Wal Extension (1 of 2) | Extension | Embankment 2 1 20-Aug-24 A | 20-Aug-24 A 100% A7210 D012023 - 5d12h
A7240 Cure Core WallExtension (2 of 2) | Extension | Embankment 3 7 21-Aug-24A | 27-Aug-24 A 100% A7230 D012023 - 7d8h
A6310 Cure Core WallExtension (1 of 2) | Extension | Embankment 3 7 21-Aug-24A | 27-Aug-24 A 100% A7220, A6300 D012023 - 7d8h

ACB Installation & Backfill

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)
29 ACB Installation & Backfill 20 20 280 -386 13-May-24 17-May-24 17-Oct-25 13-Nov-25 18-Nov-26 15-Dec-26 0% A6320, A6360
Core Wall Extension| Dam Embankment

D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline

A6320 Backfill Core Wall | Extension | Embankment 3 3 272 17-Oct-25 21-Oct-25 18-Nov-26 20-Nov-26 0% A7240, A6310, A6250, AB630, D012023 - 5d12h
A6330 Place Geotextile Stabilization & Concrete Blocking | Extension | Embankment 8 8 272 22-Oct-25 31-Oct-25 23-Nov-26 03-Dec-26 0% AB320 D012023 - 5d12h
A6340 Place & Grade Light Stone Fill | Extension | Embankment 3 3 272 03-Nov-25 05-Nov-25 04-Dec-26 08-Dec-26 0% AB330 D012023 - 5d12h
A6350 Place Grout or Concrete on Downstream Side of Core Wall| Extension | Embankment 3 3 272 06-Nov-25 10-Nov-25 09-Dec-26 11-Dec-26 0% AB340 D012023 - 5d12h
A6360 Cure Grout or Concrete on Downstream Side of Core Wall| Extension | Embankment 3 3 397 11-Nov-25 13-Nov-25 12-Dec-26 15-Dec-26 0% A6350 D012023 - 7d8h

Regrade Embankment Section & Install Wier / Drainage

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

30 Regrade Embankment Section & Install Wier/Drainage 10 10 281 -360 20-May-24 31-May-24 08-Oct-25 21-Oct-25 09-Nov-26 20-Nov-26 0% A6260, A6280 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Groundwater Collection System | Embankment Wall

A6260 Install Precast Weir Box | Groundwater | Embankment Wall 3 3 272 08-Oct-25 10-Oct-25 09-Nov-26 12-Nov-26 0% A7370, A613_0A, AG?OO, A4890, D012023 - 5d12h
A6270 Install Groundwater Collection System Piping & Cleanout | Groundwater | Embankment Wall 3 3 272 14-Oct-25 16-Oct-25 13-Nov-26 17-Nov-26 0% A7370, A4890, A6260 D012023 - 5d12h

A6280 Backfill Groundwater Collection System & Embankment Wall| Groundwater | Embankment Wall 3 3 272 17-Oct-25 21-Oct-25 18-Nov-26 20-Nov-26 0% AZS_ZQ A.4.89~°: A.6.2.7.0.' A6_2_5.0. D012023 - 5d12h

Stabilize the Embankment

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

31 Stabilize the Embankment 171 171 121 -518 03-Jun-24 12-Jul-24 14-Nov-25 14-Jul-26 15-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A6370, A6460 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Core Wall Extension| Dam Embankment

A6370 Install Monitoring Wells | Extension | Embankment 3 3 272 14-Nov-25 18-Nov-25 15-Dec-26 18-Dec-26 0% AB360 D012023 - 5d12h
Restoration | Dam Embankment

A6460 Topsoil & Seed Dam Embankment | Restoration | Embankment 8 8 17 01-Jul-26 14-Jul-26 18-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A6280, A6370, A6360, A6550, D012023 - 5d12h

Repointing Above Water

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

32 Repointing Above Water 31 61 -25 01-May-24 23-Jul-24 04-Jun-24A = 27-Aug-24 A 100% A5490, A5910 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline
Reconstruction | Main Spillway

A5490 Repoint Piers | Reconstruction | Spillway 13 103 04-Jun-24A | 29-Oct-24 A 100% A6740, A5130, A6750 D012023 - 5d12h
Finishes | Non-Overflow Dam

A5910 Repoint Dam Facing | Finishes | Non-Overflow Dam (Start Beginning of April) 40 74 14-May-24 A = 27-Aug-24 A 100% A5130, A7910 D012023 - 5d12h

Place Barges in Water for Below Water Repointing & Gate Work

Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

33 Place Barges in the Water for Below Water Repointing & Gate Work 3 1 22 01-May-24 03-May-24 03-Apr-24 A 03-Apr-24 A 100% A7910,A7910 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline

Startup Activities

1! Babidil Retéin

| Cure Core Wall Ex}te:nsiio:

| Cure Gore Wal Extensiof

brini& Rétiar Fadirg | Pol

|1 Rebar Core Wal Extensio

- Polr. Core Wal Extenision
uri Core Wil Ex tension]

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 7 of 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| ~Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar 2025 2026
Dur. Dur. Float | Variance Comp. = =
i 1 IAMMAS T A A DY 1A [AS
A6120 Cure Retaining Wall | Extension | Embankment Wall 7 7 01-Feb-25A | 07-Feb-25A 100% A6110 D012023 - 7d8h o ] io‘ur:e ER‘ete‘ain‘in" W"alli\ I‘Ex‘teps}io‘n l Empa

hg Wall| Extesion | Emb

Facirg| Polr 2

etiaf

Im & Rebar :Fgcing‘; [ P‘cgg‘Lr

b & Reoar! Fagiig | Pol

-Q
<]
=3
Q.
3

o)
2
D
-
o
o
=1
Q@
-0
<]
=
=3

} Concréte Facing | Pour

P Corlorete Fachg | 2 0f
}riConcrete Facing |Pour

¢ Gohciete!Facing | 3jof

Lr Concrete Ffaéinfg 3\ Pou

gre Condrete Facing!| 4 of
ur Concrete Facing | Pay

(1: c:)f :2) 1 F‘Ex‘ter:ws:io:n | Emb

{2 012 [Extension End

{t ofi2) | Extension;| Bt

{0 Place Gedtextile! Stabi

I | Pladei&Gradé Light'

{ 1 Pl Grout o cane

---3-

Install Precast Weir Bo

Install Groyndwaer/C




102

Removal of Water Equipment Setup

[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort)

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 8 of 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar [23 2024 2025 2026
bur | Dur | Float |Varience come- IS A AMLAY YA A W94 HDJH A IJIJIAH
A7910 | Place Barges in Water 1 1 03-Apr-24A | 03-Apr-24A 100% A6720 D012023-5d10h| | | | | : ;| | PlaceBargesinWater, . . & [ 1111 1.
all Diver Protectia E R R AR AR AR
Baselie (Lovelol Eflot) T, IR HHEIN
34 Install Diver Protection 32 1 -25 06-May-24 09-May-24 = 13-Jun-24A = 13-Jun-24A 100% A5620, A5710 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline ; | : ] : Lo :
Phase 1 | Sluice Gate 1 & 2 Demolition R 3’3’ 3
A5620 | Install Diver Protection System | Phase 1 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 2 1 13-Jun-24A | 13-Jun-24A 100% A7480, A5350, A7910 D012023 - 5d12h| | {11}
Phase 2 | Sluice Gate 3 & 4 Demolition b
A5710 | Install Diver Protection System | Phase 2 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 2 1 13-Jun-24A | 13-Jun-24A 100% A7480, AB350, A5620, A5620 D012023 - 5d12h
RERRENY
[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort) RN
35 Underwater Repointing (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 5 5 120 | -466 | 10-May-24 | 01-Aug-24 | 14-May-26 | 21-May-26 | 30-Oct-26 | 06-Nov-26 | 0% A7710, A5810, A7710, AS810 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline | | | | | | | || |
Finishes - Sluice Gates - ACO-012- Issue 006 EEEEEEE
A7710 Repoint Interior Walls | Phase 2 | Sluce Gates 3 &4 (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 5 5 117 14-May-26 21-May-26 30-Oct-26 06-Nov-26 0% A5690, A5780 D012023 - 5d12h| & & @10
A5810 | Repoint Interior Walls | Phase 1| Sluce Gates 1 &2 (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) | 5 5 117 14-May-26 = 21-May-26 | 30-Oct26 | 06-Nov-26 | 0% A5690, A5780 D012023-5d12h| |1 | 1|11
Suspended Activities RN
A5790 | Repoint Exterior Wall | Phase 2 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Removed from Contract REV16) 10 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5d12h| | i | |41 il
AS660 | Repoint Exterior Wall | Phase 1 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Removed from Contract REV16) 10 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5d12h| 1 i1
EEEREEEY
[ Baseline (Level-of-Effort) o
36 Gate Demolition, Installation & Commissioning 95 4 100 02-Aug-24 07-Nov-24 14-Jun-24 A 19-Jun-24 A 100% A5630, A5730 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline Lol Gate
Gatehouse & Sluice Gate Installations - Sluice Gates - ACO-012 - Issue 006 N I
A5650 | Install Sluice Gate, Operators, & Trash Rack | Phase 3 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Suspended REVA 8 8 117 13-Apr26 | 23-Apr-26 | 28-Sep26 | 08-Oct26 0% A5820 D012023-5d12h| || | {1 il |
A5770 | Install Sluice Gate, Operators, & Trash Rack | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Suspended REV1 8 8 17 23-Apr-26 05-May-26 08-Oct-26 21-Oct-26 0% A5650, A5820 D012023-5d12h| & & & & T T
A5690 | Install & Test Actuator Electrical Gontrols | Phase 3 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Suspended REV16 & 3 3 17 06-May-26 | 11-May-26 | 22-Oct26 & 27-Oct26 0% A5650, A5770 DO12023-5d12h| | | | (il i bbb ri iy ilr‘ﬁst‘all‘&‘
A5780 | Install & Test Actuator Electrical Controls | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Suspended REV16 & 3 3 117 11-May-26 14-May-26 27-Oct-26 30-Oct-26 0% A5690, A5770 DO12023-5d12h| |11 11t i b D Install &
Phase 1 | Sluice Gate 1 & 2 Demolition R E
A5630 | Clear Sediment & Debris Around Sluice Gate & Trash Rack | Phase 1| Sluice Gates 1 & 2 3 1 14-Jun-24A | 14-Jun-24A 100% A5620 D012023-5d12h| | | i i i | i| i |I|Clear SedimehtiaDbtiris Ardudd:Siite C
A5640 Demolish & Remove Sluice Gate | Phase 1 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 8 1 17-Jun-24A  17-Jun-24 A 100% A5630 D012023 - 5d12h| § i1 110 i ili lje‘m‘ i 1&1Remove $Iulce Gate|Phase 1‘ ;
Phase 2 | Sluice Gate 3 & 4 Demolition R R AR R R INEREEEE
A5720 Clear Sediment & Debris Around Sluice Gate & Trash Rack | Phase 2 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 3 1 18-Jun-24 A 18-Jun-24 A 100% A5710, A5640 D012023 - 5d12h ilfd)le‘a " : s A
A5730 Demolish & Remove Sluice Gate | Phase 2 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 8 1 19-Jun-24A  19-Jun-24A 100% A5720 D012023-5d12h| @ 1 @ 11 1 1110 Demolish & Remove Sluice G
Suspended Activities
A5750 Install Wall Thimble | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Removed from Contract REV16) 4 0 31-Jan-25A = 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5d12h| & i 11 b 3|n‘st‘anw um nble\‘PhaseM‘Slulce Ga
A5760 | Gure Facing & Sluice Gate Seat | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Removed from Contract REV16) 3 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-7dsh| | [ {1l iiii T ok FaC|ng&SIU|ce Galte|Sea | Phasé
A5740  Form, Rebar, & Pour Facing & Sluice Gate Seat | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Removed from 4 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 DO12023-5d12h| ({1t ibii iR Orm,‘ Rebar, 4 Pour Facirg & Slbice G|
A5700 Install Wall Thimble | Phase 3 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Removed from Contract REV16) 4 0 31-Jan-25A = 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5d12h| & 1 @ i 1Instal|WailTh| fnble | Phase 3 | Sluice'G4
A5680  Cure Facing & Sluice Gate Seat | Phase 3 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Removed from Contract REV16) 3 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-7dh| | || i iiiiiiiiiiil | iCuret Famhg&smme Gattel Skt | Phase
A5670 | Form, Rebar, & Pour Facing & Sluice Gate Seat | Phase 3 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Removed from 4 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d12h "3"3"3"3"3"3"3”3"3"3"3"3”3"3"3”}"3"iﬁl"ji:’cir’h’,fééb’zi(,’é Baur Faging & Siice Gl
AB270  Remove Existing Trash Racks | Phase 3 | Sluice Gates 1 & 2 (Removed from Contract REV16) | 1 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5d12h| | { i i il iR‘emo‘ve Exist] gTreisH Ralcks | Phaase 3
A8280  Remove Existing Trash Racks | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Removed from Contract REV16) 1 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5d12h| | {11 | {{ii{iiiii[| | iRemoveExistihg Trdsh Racks | Phase i
Install Remainder of Miscellaneous Fabrications & Debris Boom R R R R RS IER R
Baseline (Level-of-Effort) RN RN RN IR R
37 Install Remainder of Miscellaneous Fabrications and Debris Boom (Suspended REV16 & Adde 9 276 130 -401 08-Nov-24 12-Dec-24 | 09-Jun-25A  01-Jul-26 31-Dec-26 = 31-Dec-26 0% A5920, AB480, AG560 D012023-5d10h-Baseline| | i | {11 11l —— Sl
Gatehouse & Sluice Gate Installations - Sluice Gates - ACO-012 - Issue 006 B R R R EE R
A5820 Install Gatehouse Operating Platform | Gate House (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 8 8 117 01-Apr-26 13-Apr-26 16-Sep-26 28-Sep-26 0% A8830 D012023 - 5d12h lIhstalIGate
A5830 Install Exterior Gatehouse Lighting | Gate House (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 4 4 178 13-Apr-26 17-Apr-26 24-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A5190, A5210, A5230, A5250, D012023-5d12h| & i 1 11 Install Exid
Debris Boom
AB480 | Install Anchor Tiebacks & Perform Initial Grouting | Debris Boom | Embankment (Suspended RE 3 1 09-Jun-25A | 09-Jun-25A 100% AB470, A5410, A5960 DO12023-5d12nh| | {1 i il b instalfAnchor Tietiacks & Peffol
AB470 Drill Anchor Tieback Holes into Bedrock | Debris Boom | Embankment (Suspended REV16 & Ac 3 1 09-Jun-25A | 09-Jun-25A 100% A5400, A5950, A8590 D012023-5d12h| & 1 1 b bl }DnIIA ohgarTleba(;kHoles into'H
AB500 | Cure Grouting | Debris Boom | Embankment (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 7 3 10-Jun-25A | 12-Jun-25A 100% AB480 D012023-7dsh| | 1 1 11 111G i i1 T T Gure frobting [iDefiris Boom |
A6540 Test & Tension Anchor Tiebacks | Debris Boom | Embankment (Suspended REV16 & Added Ba 3 1 13-Jun-25A  13-Jun-25A 100% A6530, A5470, A6000 D012023-5d12h| & 1 @ 1 bbb ] Test § Tenslon AnchorTlebacK
AB530 | Mount Anchor Heads | Debris Boom | Embankment (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 3 1 13-Jun-25A | 13-Jun-25A 100% AB500, A5460, A5990 D012023 - 5d12h| | {1 i i i 4t i1 Molnk AncHorl Heads | Debris H
A8880 | FRP ThrustBlock | East Side | Debrs Boom | Embankment 5 5 17 12-Jun-26 | 19-Jun-26 | 01-Dec-26 | 08-Dec-26 = 0% AB900, AB910 DO12023 - 5aten| 1L T T R
A8B920 | Cure Thrust Block | East Side | Debris Boom | Embankment 7 7 172 19.Jun26 | 26Jun-26 | 08Dec26 | 15Dec26 | 0% AB880 D012023-7dgh| | [l i b bbb T Cdre
AB550 | Relocate Debris Boom to New Anchors | Debris Boom | Embankment 3 3 117 26-Jun26 | 01-Ju-26 | 15-Dec-26 | 18-Dec26 0% 2, AB920, A6540 DO12023-5d12h| || (i1l il bbb i Relod
AB560  Remove Existing Debris Boom | Debris Boom | Embankment (Suspended REV16 & Added Bac 3 3 17 26-Jun-26 01-Jul-26 15-Dec-26 | 18-Dec-26 0% AB920, A6540 D012023-5d12h| | ¢ 1 4 T T T Rem
Fiishes | No-Overflow Dam HATERER RN R R RN AR IR
A5920  Demolish Remaining Railing & Install New Railing | Finishes | Non-Overflow Dam (Suspended f 8 8 300 08-Oct-25 21-Oct-25 18-Dec-26 | 31-Dec-26 0% AB010, A7860 D012023-5d12h| | {11 i1 il il Bl bémblish Remaining H
Project Finishes R R IR
AB450  Restore Laydown Area | Finishes 8 8 117 01-Jul-26 14-Jul-26 18-Dec-26 | 31-Dec-26 0% AB460, A8870, AB550, A6560 D0O12023-5d12nh| | 1 11l bi b B Res
A6440 Install Timber Bollards and Cabling | Finishes (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 8 8 117 01-Jul-26 14-Jul-26 18-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A6450, A6450 D012023-5d12h| & ¢ 11 bbb s i Insk:
AB430 | Install Directional Signage | Finishes (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 8 8 17 01-Juk26 | 14-Juk26 | 18-Dec-26 | 31-Dec-26 | 0% AB450, AB450 D012023-5dt2h| |1 T T T st
AB420  Reposition Stones Adjacent to Water Access | Finishes (Suspended REV16 & Added Back RE' 8 8 117 01-Jul-26 14-Jul-26 18-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% AB450, A6450 DO12023-5d12h| i i il bbb B Aep
A6380 Install Fencing & Giate on NW Side of Dam | Finishes (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV2 8 8 17 01-Jul-26 14-Jul-26 18-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A6450, A6450 D012023 - 5d12h| & i 11 b n b l; Ihst
AB390  Install Fencing & Gate on SE Side of Dam Including Emabankment Wal | Finishes (Suspended 4 4 117 08-Jul-26 14-Juk26 | 28-Dec-26 | 31-Dec-26 0% ABA50, AB450 D012023-5d12h| |1 1 LT T T T st
A6410 Install Timber Check Steps | Finishes (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 3 3 117 09-Jul-26 14-Jul-26 29-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A6450, AG450 D012023 - 5d12h| | | | Y I 0 hhs‘:
AB400 | Install Splt Rail Fencing | Finishes (Suspended REV16 & Added Back REV21) 2 2 17 10-Ju-26 14-Ju-26 | 30-Dec-26 = 31-Dec26 | 0% AB450, AB450 DO12023-5d12h| || f it i i b st




103

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21 Appendix 1 - All Activities Page 9 of 10
Activity ID Activity Name Orig. Comp. Total | Baseline [ Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish % Predecessors Calendar [23 2024 2025 2026
Dur. Dur. Float | Variance Comp. JH% I\P \1DJH Ip{ IJIJlAlq
38 Removal of Water Equipment Setup 4 4 305 -223 13-Dec-24 17-Dec-24 22-Oct-25 27-Oct-25 28-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 0% A6710, A6710 D012023 - 5d10h - Baseline Drpr i Re e moyalofWaterEq
Restoration | Dam Embankment ] ] 3 3 3 3 P 3 3 T
A6710 | Remove Cofferdam | Restoration | Embankment 4 4 295 22-0ct25 | 27-Oct25 | 28-Dec-26 | 31-Dec26 | 0% A6120, AB250, AB280, AB630, D012023- 5d12h| | | | | i | n Renovel Cofferdam |
Suspended Activities R I
A7250 | Remove Diver Protection System | Phase 4 | Sluice Gates 3 & 4 (Removed from Contract RE\V | 2 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023- 5d12h| | | | i1 | Protetion Systér | PHab
1 il
[ Milestones EEEEE P
39 Substantial Gompletion 0 0 170 | -560 31-Dec-24 14-Jul-26* 31-Dec-26 | 0% A7450, AG860, AGB40, AB450, D012023-7dsh| | | | | | | | Sub
L :
[ Milestones Lo Lo
A7810 | Letting to NTP | Calendar Days 57 79 -22 24-Jul-23 18-Sep23 | 24-JuF23A | 10-Oct-23A 100% 1 D012023 - 7dgh | M |Letting toNTR | Chidniar Days | | | ¢ | | |11 @i 1
A2330  NTP to Substantial | Calendar Days 441 1008 170 10-Oct-23A | 14-Jul-26 11-Oct-23 31-Dec-26 = 47% 2 D012023 - 7dgh| | | | INTH
Altenate Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings (Non-Overflow) R .
AB620 | Procure Anchor Tiebacks (Non-Overflow Dam) 20 83 06-Aug-24A | 04-Dec-24 A 100% A4970, A8230 D012023-5dsh| | | | |} | ficw DA
Spillway Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings P P
A8170 | Procure Anchor Tiebacks (Spilway) 20 23 08-Aug-24A | 10-Sep-24 A 100% AB180, A8210 D012023- 5dsh| | | | | | !
Embankment Wall Anchor Tieback Shop Drawings P
A8260 Procure Anchor Tiebacks (Embankment Wall) 20 83 06-Aug-24A = 04-Dec-24 A 100% A8250 D012023 - 5d8h| & 1 & 1}
Weir Box Shop Drawings !
A6600 Procure Precast Weir Box 40 40 03-Jun-24A  29-Jul-24A 100% A5070, A7990, A7970 D012023 - 5dgh| ' 1 @ 1 i
Generator Shop Drawings :
AB650  Procure Generator 40 174 16-Feb-24A | 23-Oct-24 A 100% A5290 D012023-5dgh| | {1 i !}
Debris Boom Shop Drawings R
AB660 | Procure Debris Boom 40 60 21-May-24 A | 14-Aug-24 A 100% A7330, A5310 D012023-5dgh| | | | || |
Waterstop Shop Drawings R
AB670 | Procure Waterstops 40 231 19-Feb-24A | 17-Jan-25A 100% A5370 D012023-5dgh| | | | | ||
Consolidation Grouting Drilling Submittal
A6880 Directed to Change Driling Method From Percussion to Coring 1 1 27-Dec-23A = 27-Dec-23A 100% A7080 D012023 -5d8h| & @1 i 1} (
ABBY0 | Procure Goring Equipment 62 73 28-Dec-23A | 11-Apr-24 A 100% A6880 D012023- 5dsh| | | | | | N | Frocur P
RFI1#22 - Water Level Variance R 3 3 3
A7720 Submitted RF1 #22 Regarding Water Level Variances For Consolidation Grouting 1 1 03-Apr-24 A 03-Apr-24 A 100% A7120 D012023 - 5d8h I isubmittéd RFI#22 Regafdlng Wate‘
A7730 | Received Response RFI #22 Alowing Work Up to 1648’ Water Level 5 5 04-Apr-24A | 10-Apr-24 A 100% A7720 D012023-5d8h| |\ \ |1\ 11 | Receved ’Fié’sb’(ir}ééﬁﬁ #iéAh&bng Work Uuto1648’Wat
A7740 Received Response RFI #22 Allowing Work Up to 1651' Water Level 10 9 04-Apr-24A  16-Apr-24A 100% A7720 D012023 - 5d8h l I%eiceilv‘ed Re$p:on:s¢ RFI#ZZAIIO orkUpto1651W
Logway Catterdam Submita RN e
A7680 | Prepare & Submit Logway Cofferdam Submittal Package - RO 4 4 04-Apr-24A | 09-Apr-24A 100% A6820 D012023-5dgh| & & & &t i ‘ii{ébé}é’&’éhb}hi{Li{g;’v’vé&é’d{fé}ﬁéﬁ’éhﬁrﬁ]&éi’P’aic’kégéfﬁéb
A7690 | Review & Approve Logway Cofferdam Submittal Package - RO 10 8 10-Apr-24A | 19-Apr-24A 100% A7680 D012023-5d8h| | || i ii || W Review &Approve Logway Cfférdamisibmittal ‘Pa‘ckagelf
A8000  Prepare & Submit Logway Cofferdam Submittal Package - R1 2 2 22-Apr-24A | 23-Apr-24A 100% A7690 D012023-5dgh| | | | {1 || | Prepare & Submi Logway Cofferdhm Submlttal Package‘ R
A8010 | Review & Approve Logway Cofferdam Submittal Package - R1 10 1 24-Apr-24A | 24-Apr-24A 100% A8000 DO012023-5dsh| 1 1 11k Review &Appré\;éri@w;’iy’éb’ffér am; Sut ‘
A8160  Determine Path Forward Following Logway Cofferdam Failure 20 18 24-May-24A | 19-Jun-24A 100% A7700 D012023-5dsh| | || i ! ||| ! H Determine Pdth Forward Follopi ing L‘og‘,vday
Issue 004 - Gatehouse Chamber Condition N 1 RN 1 1 L
AB290 | Diver Entered Gatehouse & Discovered Severe Deterioration 1 1 20-Aug-24A | 20-Aug-24 A 100% 2 D012023-5d8h| | | | |} . i} il DVef Enleted Gatéhdusefs DistovérediSevire Déf
A8300  Notified of HRBRRD of Gatehouse Chamber Condition 1 1 20-Aug-24A | 20-Aug-24 A 100% A8290, A8290 D012023-5dgh| @ 1 i I 1! Notified of HRERRD of Gdienouse Ghamber Gondi
A8310  Submitted Video Inspection of Gatehouse Chamber Condition 1 1 21-Aug-24A | 21-Aug-24A 100% A8290, A8300 D012023-5dsh| | | i idiiiig éubm&ted Videb Ingpéctioh of Gatehoiise Chamber
A8320 | Submitted RF! #44 Gatehouse Chamber Condition 3 3 22-Aug-24A | 26-Aug-24 A 100% A8310 D012023-5dgh| | | | 11| || | :'Ti"s'dbmié&ﬁzhﬁléétéh‘ Usé Chiambet ’c’éhai{lén‘
A8330 Response to RFI #44 Gatehouse Chamber Condition 10 78 22-Aug-24A | 13-Dec-24A 100% A8340, A8320 D012023-5d8h| | @ @1t 1 1“ Response to RFI‘#44 Gatehouse;chamber
A8340 Contractor Directed to Stop Work on Gatehouse 1 1 28-Aug-24A = 28-Aug-24 A 100% A8320 D012023 - 5d8h I :C&:m:trac pl‘ Dl :éc‘te‘d fo Stbp ;ojrkio:h Gatéhbuse
Issue 005 - Embankment Wall Tieback Length
A8410 Submitted RFI #56 Embankment Wall Tieback Length 1 1 06-Jan-25A = 06-Jan-25A 100% A6140 D012023-5d8h| + + @ 11 i b r i Submitted RF #56 Embankment Wall Tieb:
A8420 | Responseto RFI#56 Embankment Wall Tieback Length 12 12 07-Jan-25A | 23-Jan-25A 100% A8410 D012023-5dsh| | {1 iiiiiiiiii ! W Respdnselto] AFI#56 Embarkment Wall
AB430 | Procure Extended Anchors 30 25 24-Jan-25A | 28-Feb-25A 100% AB420 D012023-5dsh| © & @ it i iii iU Ml ProcureExtdnded Anchors | ¢ i ¢t
Change Order Approval-ACO-012 - Issue 006 R
A8670  Change Order ACO-012 Approved | Gatehouse Foundation Repair 1 1 30-Jul-25A | 30-Jul-25A 100% 2 D012023-5dgh| | i 114l di i | CHlande OrderACO-D12 Apg
Sluice Gates - ACO-012- Issue 006 A I
A8680 | Deliver Barge for Gate House Added Work | ACO-012 19 19 31-Ju-25A | 26-Aug-25A 100% AB670 D012023-5dsh| | || i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiil M Déiver Bargh for Gate Ho
A8850 Maintain Diver Safety | ACO-012 178 181 117 09-Sep-25A | 29-May-26 16-Nov-26 16-Nov-26 0% A8720, A8840 D012023-5d8h| | @ 1 i i e — \ainta
Preparation - Sluice Gates - ACO-012 - Issue 006
A8660  Modify Barge for Dredging | ACO-012 3 3 27-Aug-25A | 29-Aug-25A 100% A8680 D012023-5dgh| | {4 i bbb bbb EE DD D] Mbdiy Bargé forDredging
A8690 | Install Turbidity Curtain | ACO-012 5 5 02-Sep-25A | 08-Sep-25A 100% AB660 DO12023-5d8h| & i1 i i idii bbb ) finstall Turbidity Gurtain | A
A8720 | Install Diver Protection Inside Gatehouse | ACO-012 5 5 09-Sep-25A | 15-Sep-25 A 100% AB690 D012023-5d8h| | || i (i1 i iii::iii il n]istal Divet Protection n
A8700 Dredge & Relocate Dredged Material | ACO-012 8 8 09-Sep-25A | 18-Sep-25A 100% AB690 D012023-5dgh| | ¢ i1t i i Dredge & Relocate Dregl
A8710  Remove Turbidity Gurtain | ACO-012 2 2 19-Sep-25A | 22-Sep-25A 100% AB700 D012023-5dsh| | i (i it b 1| RembvelTrbidty Guita
Precast & Concrete Installations - Sluice Gates - ACO-012 - ssue 006 B R EE
A8730 Demolish Overpour Above Bedrock | ACO-012 17 17 117 23-Sep-25A 16-Oct-25 31-Mar-26 07-Apr-26 0% A8720, A8710 D012023 - 5d8h DemllshOverpourAb
A8740 | Install Temporary Framing Inside Gatehouse | ACO-012 18 18 17 17-0ct25 | 12-Nov-25 | 08-Apr-26 | 01-May-26 | 0% AB730 D012023-5dsh| [ {1 i i iiii il bbb (e ihstal Teipotary Fry
A8750 | Pour Leveling Pad for Gatehouse Precast | ACO-012 8 8 17 13-Nov-25 | 24-Nov-25 | 04-May-26 = 13-May-26 0% A8740 D012023- 5deh| | 1 T T T T T T T T T TR ol Leveling Pa
A8760 | Install Gatehouse Dowels | ACO-012 4 4 17 25-Nov-25 | 01-Dec-25 | 14-May-26 = 19-May-26 | 0% AB750 D012023-5dsh| | 10l biiii iy ‘|n§sté||jG‘at‘eHodséD
A8770 | Install Gatehouse Rebar / Precast Panels | ACO-012 22 22 117 02-Dec-25 02-Jan-26 20-May-26 19-Jun-26 0% A8760 D012023-5dgh| | {1 i iiiibiiiiiii it irstall Gatehousk
A8780 | Install Gatehouse Formwork | ACO-012 20 20 17 05-Jan-26 | 02-Feb-26 | 22-Jun-26 20-Jul-26 0% A8770 D012023-5dgh| | | | 1 TV M install Gatetou
A8790 Place Concrete behind Gatehouse Precast Panels (Includes Wall Thimbles) | ACO-012 10 10 17 03-Feb-26 17-Feb-26 21-Jul-26 03-Aug-26 0% A8780 D012023 - 5d8h l I%’ché Condret
A8800 Form Slab & Wall West Side of Gatehouse | ACO-012 16 16 117 18-Feb-26 11-Mar-26 04-Aug-26 25-Aug-26 0% A8790 D012023-5dgh| | i 11 i s Tl ;F;or‘m‘slab&




104

D012023-REV21 | Indian River Dam Rehabilitation | Schedule Revision 21

Appendix 1 - All Activities

Page 10 of 10

Activity ID Activity Name %rig. CE))mp. ":I'?tatl \?asleline Baseline Start | Baseline Finish| ~Actual Start Actual Finish Late Start Late Finish G % Predecessors Calendar [23 2024 2025 2026
ur. ur. oa ariance omp. 3 317 17 37 T o] 17

A8810  Rebar Slab & Wall West Side of Gatehouse | ACO-012 4 4 17 12-Mar-26 17-Mar-26 = 26-Aug-26 | 31-Aug-26 0% A8800 D012023 - 5d8h IAH H 3 H HV[ I HS[ H | H H I l H 3 H | HIIPF{zeLaIr jls/gtja
A8820 | Pour Slab & Wall West Side of Gatehouse | ACO-012 5 5 17 18-Mar-26  24-Mar-26 = 01-Sep-26 = 08-Sep-26 0% A8810 D012023-5dsh| {11 it it e Pour Slab &
A8830  Strip Slab & Wal West Side of Gatehouse | ACO-012 5 5 117 25-Mar-26 | 31-Mar-26 | 09-Sep26 | 15Sep26 0% A8820 D012023-5dgh| | || i iidiiiiiiiiiiii i i ] Stip Slab
Finishes - Sluice Gates - ACO-012 - Issue 006 R
A8840  Remove Diver Safety | ACO-012 5 5 17 21-May-26 | 29-May-26 | 06-Nov-26 | 16-Nov-26 | 0% AB830, A5810, A7710 D012023-5dsh| | || i i iidiiiiiiiiriiii
A8900  Demobilize Crane & Barge | ACO-012 5 5 117 29-May-26 05-Jun-26 16-Nov-26 23-Nov-26 0% A8840, A5810, A7710 D012023 - 5d8h
A8910 | Remove Crane Pad | ACO-012 5 5 17 05-Jun-26 12-Jun-26 | 23-Nov-26 = 01-Dec-26 0% A8900 DO12023-5d8h| & i 1 14 fiid o4 3
Consolidation Grouting - ACO-012 - Issue 006 ‘ ‘
A8860 Mobilize Drill Rig for Gatehouse Consolidation Grouting | ACO-012 5 5 274 17-Oct-25 23-Oct-25 19-Nov-26 27-Nov-26 0% A8730 D012023-5d8h| | i i1t i i L Mabilize D ‘
A8870 | Drill & Grout Hole Locations | Gatehouse | ACO-012 15 15 274 24-0ct25 | 14-Nov-25 = 27-Nov-26 | 18-Dec26 | 0% A8860 D012023-5dsh| | | | 11 400 40 T O O & Grout HdlelLo
Suspended Activities N I
A6630 | Procure Platform Grating (Removed from Contract REVA6) 40 0 31-Jan-25A | 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5dsh| | || i fiiiii il | iProbure Platiofm Gratihg (Rémoved fron
A7860 Review & Approve Railing Shop Drawings (Removed from Contract REV16) 10 0 31-Jan-25A 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023 - 5d8h IRewew&AppraveRallingShopDranQ
A7870 Prepare & Submit Railing Shop Drawings (Removed from Contract REV16) 18 0 31-Jan-25A = 31-Jan-25A 100% 2 D012023-5dgh| i i 11 i i riiiii | iPrepare & Submit Railing Shop Drawings




105

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF THE
JANUARY 13,2026 REGULAR BOARD & ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETINGS

BE IT RESOLVED, that the next Regular meeting and Annual Organizational meeting
of the Board of the Hudson River-Black River Regulating District will be held on January 13,
2026, at the Regulating District’s Sacandaga Field Office Conference Room, 737 Bunker Hill
Road, Mayfield, NY 12117, at 10:00 A.M.

Approved as to form:

Robert P. Leslie
General Counsel

Motion was made by Mr./Mrs.  and seconded by Mr./Mrs. _ that the Resolution be
approved.

Present and Voting:

MEMBER AYE NOE ABSTAIN

Mr. Finkle
Mr. Hayes
Mr. De Witt
Mr. Bird
Mr. Candido
Mr. Reagan

Mrs. Allen



	Table of Contents 11 13 25
	11 13 25 Board Packet 1st Draft
	Nov Aud
	AGENDA - Audit Committee  November 13, 2026
	Audit-Committee-Meeting-Minutes-October-15-2025
	Resolution Approving GASB 75 Valuation for June 30, 2026
	Engagement Letter - HRBR 2026_unsecured

	Nov Reg
	Agenda - Regular Board Mtg
	Meeting Minutes October 15 2025
	REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

	Board Report_ED_Callaghan_November
	Resolution HRA Maintenance Assistant_11132025
	General Counsel's Report to the Board
	Dir of Admin Services Board Report November
	Dir of Admin Services Board Report November
	Highlights
	Procurement
	Information Technology Management
	Public Authority Reporting

	non_legal_contracts_status_report_10312025
	pg1

	MWBE_contracts_status_report_1032025
	pg1

	Legal_Services_Contract_Summary_10312025
	pg1


	111325_CFO_Report
	c4ad61fe-2fee-4a64-95be-82db7f80a6d5.pdf
	genfnd10312025
	Petty 2025
	October

	app to date 2025-2026
	October

	bud10-25
	A
	B
	C
	D



	Chief Engineer Report 111325
	Chief Engineer Report 111325
	Great Sacandaga Lake Elevation Calculator - NAVD88
	GSL September Monthly
	IL September Monthly
	STW September Monthly
	SL September Monthly
	OF September Monthly
	GSL October Weekly
	IL October Weekly
	STW October Weekly
	OF-SL October Weekly
	HRAO Activity Report October 2025
	BRAO Activity Report October 2025
	2025-10-13 Indian Lake Dam Constr DEC DS Report 24






